BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

MINUTES
April 13, 2010
Council Chamber, 8 th floor

CONVENE: 9:03 a.m.
PRESENT:

Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla, Chair
Councilmember Danny A. Mateo, Vice-Chair
Councilmember Gladys C. Baisa, Member
Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Member (in 9:37 a.m.)
Councilmember Sol P. Kaho'ohalahala, Member (in 9:03 a.m.; out 3:13 p.m.)
Councilmember Bill Kauakea Medeiros, Member
Councilmember Michael J. Molina, Member (in 9:20 a.m.)
Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki, Member (in 9:04 a.m.)
Councilmember Michael P. Victorino, Member

STAFF:

Gayle Revels, Legislative Analyst
Scott Kaneshina, Legislative Analyst
Yvette Bouthillier, Committee Secretary

ADMIN.:

Frederick Pablo, Budget Director, Office of the Mayor
Cheryl K. Okuma, Director, Department of Environmental Management
Greggory R. Kresge, Deputy Director, Department of Environmental Management
Tracy Takamine, Chief, Solid Waste Division, Department of Environmental
Management
David Taylor, Chief, Wastewater Reclamation Division, Department of Environmental
Management
Traci Fujita Villarosa, First Deputy Corporation Counsel, Department of the Corporation
Counsel

Seated in the audience:
Michael Ratte, Wastewater Operations Superintendent, Department of Environmental
Management
Allen Atkinson, Administrative Officer, Department of Environmental Management

OTHERS: Item 1:

M. Chubby Vicens
Others (3)

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

PRESS:

Akaku: Maui Community Television, Inc.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now in session. Good morning, everyone.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: At this time, the Chair would like to introduce the Members
that are here this morning. We do have Member Baisa, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Chairman Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning and aloha, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Excused at this time are Members Molina,
Johnson, Kaho'ohalahala and Mr. Nishiki. Again, as always, supporting the
Committee is our Legislative Analysts Gayle Revels and Scott Kaneshina, and our
Committee Secretary Yvette Bouthillier. Here with us this morning we do have
personnel from the Administration. Again, we do have the Budget Director,
Mr. Fred Pablo.
MR. PABLO: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. First Deputy Corporation Counsel Traci Fujita
Villarosa. Good morning. And from the Department of Environmental
Management we do have Director Cheryl Okuma and Deputy Director Greg
Kresge.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Kresge.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Kresge.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: How you pronounce that?
MR. KRESGE: Kresge.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Kresge, sorry. Okay. Members, this morning we do have one
person signed for public testimony. And for those of you that are providing
public testimony this morning, you have three minutes to provide your testimony.
After the two-minute time has gone by the Staff will provide you that information
and that you have one minute to conclude. If you are coming up to provide public
testimony, if you can provide us with your name and the organization that you
represent the Chair would appreciate that. Members, the Chair would like to
recognize the presence of Member Nishiki
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --as well as--good morning--Member Kaho'ohalahala.
Members, we do have one person signed up for public testimony this morning. At
this time, the Chair would like to call on Mercer Chubby Vicens.

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
MR. VICENS: Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
MR. VICENS: My name is Mercer Chubby Vicens, and I am speaking on behalf...as a
Board Member of Wailuku Main Street Association and the past Chairman of the
Paia Main Street Association, where I've had probably ten to 12 years of
experience with the Main Street program. And I'd like to speak on several fronts.
The Paia Main Street program is over 25 years ago and as most of you know, was
the, was the baby of our then Mayor Hannibal Tavares. And the program has not
waivered in its, in its zeal to provide the community voice to the administrative
and the legislative branches. We have followed the General Plan since inception.
We have been at almost every meeting that there is. I hold documents in my
hands here that relate to communications between ourselves and the Planning
Department from last September until today.
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I don't understand the rationale of the Planning Department by trying to muzzle,
if you will, the thoughts and the processes that are, are guaranteed under, under
your contract with us. Your contract told us to go out and do the work of Main
Street, which we have tried to do. As of this moment, Main Street does not have a
contract on the budget item that you presented a year ago. I received back a
document several weeks ago that showed nine pages of new changes -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. VICENS: --without discussing it with us. Thank you. And I think that's egregious.
I spoke with the Mayor. I gave it to her to, to, to review, and we're in a quandary
because we think that we are an independent body representing the will of the
people, Paia Main Street, Makawao Main Street, Wailuku Main Street, and our
record stands by itself. We're wondering why all of a sudden we're being told
what we can and what we can't say, who we invite to the meetings and who we
don't. This is not the democratic system. You could not operate under the
conditions that are being set forth today by the Planning Department over
Wailuku Main Street.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. VICENS: I'll conclude. Our good office is only hoping that you, the Council, will
realize that Main Street is an integral part of this community and is a needed voice
out in the community to speak for the little guy. There are probably
5,000 members in our three, four communities, and I'm asking you on their behalf
to allow us to continue our work, forward our budget, and more importantly, let's
get along and sign the last budget which we've been begging them to do since last
September. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions regarding Mr. Vicens'
testimony that you want rephrased or repeat? Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, Chubby, sitting in this position as a Council
Member, we've not really had that much conversation with the Administration
except through the Planning Department in regards to Main Street. Can you give
me an idea on your conversations with the Mayor as to what she relayed to you?
MR. VICENS: Okay. I, I can, I can recap that quickly.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
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MR. VICENS: I, I've had at least two conversations with Mayor Tavares. One of them,
I gave her the contract that showed all these seven, or five different pages of, of
notes that came out of Corporate Counsel. Okay. We were not privy to it prior to
them going there. We were not asked about it. We were given a new contract
that said, here, this is the new contract, sign it or you're going to forfeit your
grant.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. We know that.
MR. VICENS: The Mayor, unfortunately, was, was kind of taken aback by, by the many
changes yet, as of this moment, has not done anything about it.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Did she promise you anything?
MR. VICENS: No promises. She said she would look into it.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. VICENS: She didn't think that it was, it was a fair treatment and yet we have not
heard back from her other than our correspondence, and we've got many here,
written directly to her, and I believe most of the answers under the name of the
Mayor has come back from Planning.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. I, I, I, I guess we're kind of awaiting also. I just
hope something good comes out of this. I, I just, I don't know, Mr. Chairman.
He's, he's, he's in charge.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. VICENS: Thank you very much. And on the same note, I mean I met with
Mr. Pontanilla. We've gone over verbatim all of the items that were on the list.
We have not changed one iota of what we asked you for last year, and you
approved.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. VICENS: And I understand that, you know, you have the legislative approval side,
Administration can, can do what, whatever they want.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Vicens.
MR. VICENS: And I guess this is...
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Vicens, I'm going to stop you right there.
MR. VICENS: Okay. I'm sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We do have an item that's coming up this Friday
in the Council meeting that reflects grant agreements, and at that time, when it
does come to the Committee, we'll discuss this matter even further -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and come to some kind resolution.
MR. VICENS: I appreciate that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman and good morning,
Mr. Vicens.
MR. VICENS: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you for coming out so early in the morning.
Help me understand the relationship that you explained between...when, when,
when the Main Street Association was created was part of the creation of that, that
that organization, your organization, was put under the overview of the Planning
Department?
MR. VICENS: I don't know what the structure was back then -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. VICENS: --Mr. Medeiros, but, however, that's the way it's been over the last, over
the last several years. We have never had a problem until this particular contract,
and I think it's more the, it's a combination of us being totally involved in the, in
the General Plan to make sure that the small town USAs were protected and taken
care of. I'll give you an instance as to why, why it's relative to us.
At one point during the General Plan, the rural land designation was not going to
be included in the General Plan, and this would have affected people up in Hana,
people out in Upcountry, the small farmers that maybe eventually would like to
give their properties to their kids. This...without rural designation they, they'd
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have been eliminated. You were either going to be ag or you were going to be,
what you call, urban. So we fought, and they testified, Jocelyn testified on behalf
of them saying that this is wrong. They had the right to do and separate their
property. If a child wanted to continue ag let him do it. If he just wanted to live
in a rural environment let him do it. Well -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Vicens.
MR. VICENS: --we have a rural designation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Vicens, I'm going to stop you again.
MR. VICENS: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros, any more questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just a final question. So we're not sure if you're
being placed under the Planning Department was part of the creation documents
of that organization or that was an Administration, not requirement, but they
decided to put...
MR. VICENS: It was probably an administrative decision -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. VICENS: --to do it that way. And if you look at the long term it makes sense
because we're talking about the communities. And, and we're basically trying to
give independent feedback to the community... to the Planning Department based
on what the community is telling us.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Vicens.
MR. VICENS: Thank you so much.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chubby, for being here this morning.
MR. VICENS: Thank you very much.
MR. PONTANILLA: The Chair would like to recognize the presence of Member
Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Is there anyone out in the audience that want to
provide public testimony at this time that haven't signed up for public testimony?
Seeing none coming forward, with no objections, Members, the Chair would like
to close public testimony.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: JJ).

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
ITEM NO. 1: PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUI (CC 10-27), CC 10-61, CC 10-68)
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, this morning, again, we do have Cheryl Okuma from
the Environmental Management Department. And if all of you can turn to Page 2,
of your proposed bill, and on your Program Budget, Page 7, and also on your
Budget Details on Page 5. But before we go into an overview by Ms. Okuma, the
Chair would like to recognize the Budget Director, Fred Pablo.
MR. PABLO: Thank you, Chair Pontanilla, and good morning, Members. The, the
Department of Environmental Management was started in Fiscal Year 2008. It's
comprised, or it's paid out of three funds. There's, there's the Director's Office,
the, the Administrative Section, excuse me, paid out of the General Fund, then
there's the Solid Waste Fund, and there's also the Wastewater Fund.
In the Solid Waste Fund there is five programs, and for this year we have
proposed five Capital Improvement Projects, and there's also four sources of
grant revenue. In the Wastewater Fund it's basically two programs, and they have
20 Capital Improvement Projects, and they have five sources of grant revenues for
Fiscal Year 2011.
This morning I, I have provided you with quite a bit of handouts, but let me try to
explain it. It, it basically covers two areas. The first area is on the furlough
savings. Several weeks ago, I mentioned that we made adjustments to the
furlough savings where an operation was seven days a week or 24/7 and so forth,
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because we expected part of the savings may be offset by any return of employees
paid at time and a half or more. Those projections were made in mid-February
when we were looking at a possibility of zero to 24 days furlough. At the present,
one day per month furlough, we have gone back to the departments, and they feel
with one day per month it will be a lot easier to stagger schedules to, to avoid any
premium pay. So we have taken the entire 4.6 percent. Well, it's a little below
4.6 percent that will be computed as furlough savings. So the many pages you see
basically reflects that.
In the case of the Solid Waste, when we were trimming expenses we trimmed a
bit too much, perhaps in the tune of $542,000. So we have gone back to restore
that amount. The 542,000 is needed. It's for contractual services which not only
will be in Fiscal '11, it's, it's a continuation of prior years contractual services.
So the money is needed. The way we will be funding it is by making adjustments.
One of the adjustments is from the furlough savings, the increase of, in furlough
savings. Another adjustment is we'll be moving about, removing 250,000 from
contractual services. I believe it's on another page, and then we're also
transferring some amounts from the scrap metals and abandoned vehicle to be
paid out of the Highway Beautification Fund and, therefore, not take any amounts
out of the General Fund. As we get to these pages I'll be glad to explain them in
detail. Thank you very much, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Okuma, some opening comments.
MS. OKUMA: Yes, thank you, Committee Chair Pontanilla, Council Members. I just
want to mention that joining us later will be Tracy Takamine, Solid Waste
Division Chief and Dave Taylor, our Wastewater Division Chief.
The Department's Wastewater Division operates five facilities and 210 miles of
distribution pipes, 42 pump stations to treat approximately 15 million gallons per
day of waste. The Department Solid Waste Division operates four active landfills
and has responsibility for an additional five closed landfills as well as the hauling
of trash for 25,000 accounts, nine redemption centers, and the Abandoned Vehicle
Program.
Basically, just generally, based on what we know ends up at the landfill, based on
Fiscal Year 2009 data, we know about 170,000 tons ends up at the landfills per
year, and that equates to about six to seven pounds of trash per person, per day.
We feel that generally it seems the County of Maui generates more trash per
capita than nationwide. So, for example, we know that coming from the
Integrated Solid Waste Plan back in Fiscal Year 2006, our consultant estimated
that the per capita generation of solid waste, which is recycling and trash in the
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County was approximately 14 pounds per person per day. That's three times the
4.6 pounds per person per day that the United States EPA shows as being the
nationwide waste generation rate. And we know that based on some more recent
information that picture has not really changed.
The operations of wastewater and solid waste are highly regulated by State and
Federal laws to protect the environment, health, and safety. Therefore, our
Department goal is to ensure public health, the environment and safety by
providing the divisions with the support and policy guidance to continue effective,
efficient, and compliant operations. This Department operates in the most highly
regulated of industries. Compliance is the core of solid waste and wastewater
operations and non-compliance means that the County would face stiff fines.
Reliability and ensuring adequate capacity of our solid waste and wastewater
systems is the core of compliance, and reliability and capacity are performance
standards that dictate how we operate, and what programs we have, and what CIP
projects we undertake.
To summarize, performance standard means that we must comply with the law.
Our landfills, and treatment plants, and collection systems must be reliable and
not subject to failure. Our landfills treatment plants and collection systems must
handle what the community generates in terms of wastewater and solid waste.
And what we mean by performance standards is having proper staffing, proper
equipment, Capital Improvement Projects to ensure compliance, reliability, and
capacity, and rates and fees that are needed to address...to be addressed to support
what is needed to maintain those performance standards.
To summarize briefly, with respect to Wastewater Division, many of you will
remember that about 15 or so years ago there were enforcement actions which
resulted in the development of the long-range CIP plans for wastewater projects

that extend over the next 20 years. A lot of work has been done in the past, and
going into the future the challenges to maintain the reliability of our sewer

infrastructure, which does come at an increasing cost.
For the Solid Waste Division, the last 15 years saw resources that were not put
towards this operation which consists of four active landfills and five closed
landfills. And over those 15 years we saw regulatory requirements, quite strict
regulatory requirements come into place as a result of Federal laws such as
Subtitle D for landfills. And those regulations have required and do require us to
do more. Because existing resources could not adequately support those
requirements over the past years today we still do have outstanding enforcement
actions and non-compliance issues that this Department inherited back in 2007.
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In addition, just note that we have 30 years of responsibility over those five closed
landfills I just referred to.
In spite of the good efforts of staff because resources did not support the
complexities of this operation, which now requires land experts, engineers,
environmental experts, regulatory, safety and compliance experts indeed we are
still catching up. Further adding to our difficulty is facing increased requirements
in the future and the added job of the...implementing recommendations of the
recently completed Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan. I have a few
remarks to make about administration when it's appropriate.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine. Okay. Members, you heard Ms. Okuma's
overview. Ms. Okuma, can you continue on your administration area?
MS. OKUMA: Yes. For our two thousand...Fiscal Year 2011 proposed operating
budget we have no equipment requests, and excluding salaries it's about
10 percent less than our Fiscal Year 2010 appropriation. Salary and wages, which
are non-discretionary amounts to about 70 percent of what we are currently
requesting. That also includes the furlough salary adjustment. Our largest
non-discretionary amount is the rent that we pay for our office and that's about
24 percent of what we requested in our amounts. The remaining 4 percent or
$25,000 of the budget request is basically to cover our office materials and such
so that we can run our office.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, questions on the A Account?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: A Account; right? Thank you. On your part, no. I
do, I do have a request that, you know, that opening statements do you have that
in writing your opening?
MS. OKUMA: In terms of those numbers and information?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MS. OKUMA: We can get that to you in writing.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, please. Yeah, I think that's important we
look at the overall picture, but I've seen you've done your best. As far as your
administrative part you've cut your costs, and you've taken a 4 percent change.
So, no, I have no question, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I just have a fast question in regards your overtime
dollars requested. Noting that the previous years it was pretty low, and you
coming in with $10,000 for premium pay. Do you know what you running for
2010?
MS. OKUMA: Yes, and, and let me just mention that it's only about a year and a half
ago that we became fully staffed. And so, we really had...we didn't have history
as a new department in terms of historical costs. So we used our best estimate,
but I will tell you that for Fiscal Year 2010, there was no premium pay that was
approved, but I will tell you that as a result of many personnel issues, including
some very important issues that involved the Health Fund and EUTF, it was
necessary for our Administrative Officer to incur overtime. So we know... we've
been trying to maintain that to the extent we could because we were not... we did
not have overtime approved in Fiscal Year 2010, but we know we incurred it
because we had unexpected circumstances that came up which required our time
and attention on the part of our Administrative Officer. So I'll say that we are
still developing that history, Chair Pontanilla.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So you, you...let's see, your Administrative Officer
worked on EUTF in regards for the, for the Department or just for these
administration office.
MS. OKUMA: For the entire Department. The Administrative Officer serves and
supports the entire Department, which is about 200 somewhat employees.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. OKUMA: Two twenty-nine.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, Chair, I guess this would be the
section in which I would like to ask the question based on the narrative on Page
7-4, and in your objectives for the fiscal year, the second objective says support
divisions to enhance existing programs and plan, develop, and implement new
programs to improve customer service.
Okay. I, I'm concerned as to what had occurred on Lanai in terms of the
breakdown of the trash collecting truck, and in terms of customer service. It had
been almost three weeks after the breakdown of the equipment that the people of
Lanai were finally informed that there would be no collection. It created a major
havoc as, as you know very well on Lanai with trash that had been piled some
since just before Thanksgiving and all the way through, and then only now in the
month of... when did the, the truck finally return to Lanai?
MS. OKUMA: I believe it was last, last month.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Last...just recently.
MS. OKUMA: March, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. So my concern is about this idea
of customer service because how the, the customers of Lanai were informed of
this seemed to have been haphazard. I don't think anyone was sent any notice
formally in the mail that I, I understand. Flyers were sent out by your staff that
was commuting between Lanai and Maui. I met him on the ferry one day, and he
handed me one of the flyers to say that the service and truck would not be
available due to a mechanical and, and repairs.
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So, so in terms of that kind of service is that...how do you account for, for that
kind of customer service in terms of how you deal with -MS. OKUMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --you, your customers?
MS. OKUMA: Right. And it's that very reason why we have this as an objective
because we did recognize that these are areas including the Lanai situation that
you point out, that it is our desire to improve customer service.
Part of that...part of what happened there in Lanai is we had recently filled one
our landfill positions, which oversees those areas of Lanai, Molokai and Hana,
and that was just filled in November. And so, with the fulfilling [sic] of that
position there's the ability to now be able to focus more attention not only
on...from an operational standpoint, but also from a customer service standpoint.
It's very difficult to try to manage from the island of Maui what's happening on
Lanai, Molokai, and Hana. Admittedly it's been very difficult.
And so, it is our desire and the reason why we do have this as an objective
throughout the entire Department to, to find the areas where improvement can be
made and to see what we can do to address it. So from that, yes, there are
certainly things that we have observed and, and learned from that experience,
Council Member. And, again, it is our desire to make improvements, and this is
why we put it in as an objective, something to work towards in the future...from
here into the future.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. So had, had this not occurred on
Lanai, then there would not have been some plan or procedure for...
MS. OKUMA: No. No, we...overall, overall within Solid Waste Division we know that
there are probably things we could do moving into the future as far as
improvement. We'd like to get better.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MS. OKUMA: But admittedly trying to do programs and customer service has been and
will continue to be a challenge in those areas of Lanai, Molokai and Hana simply
because of, of the resourcing that we have. But hopefully with the position that
we were able to fill in November we're hoping that we are going to be able to
work towards at least some improvement, not only in operations, but also in our
ability to be able to communicate more efficiently with the community.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Just, just something that I think
would be very basic. Why would you not have just informed each customer of
the fact that the equipment failure was going to take some time and that you
would be working on some plan to try and mitigate the interim period? Why
wouldn't you have contacted the customers, because you have their information?
They pay for the service. Why would you have not informed them individually
of, of this occurrence?
MS. OKUMA: Well, as we were working through this issue we worked very closely
with the Mayor's Lanai liaison, Ms. Endrina out of the Mayor's office. And so,
we looked to her, relied upon her in terms of how we move forward as far as
communication. And, and as a result of that, flyers of information was produced,
and she did take that over to Lanai and, and expressed what she felt was the best
way to try to communicate with the community and get the information out that
we had. Part of it is we could not predict exactly when we would be having that
vehicle repaired and when its exact return would occur. We would have liked for
it to have been sooner, but that's not how it turned out. It turned out to be very,
very difficult to try to find parts, get parts, get it shipped, you know, trying to
figure all of this out was much more difficult than we had anticipated.
And so, part of it was we, we were, we had to asses with each day that went by
what was our situation, what could we do -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So you...
MS. OKUMA: --and what was the best way to handle it. . . . (end of tape JA).. .
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you decided, then the best way to do
it is just to send flyers to the island?
MS. OKUMA: Well, this was, this was in consultation with the Mayor's liaison, who is
from Lanai, and knows many of the community members there.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then on the day of...a couple
days prior to the return of the vehicle I was handed another flyer. This time it was
handed to me by the Mayor and another flyer that they said they were putting up
to let the people know that the repair was, was completed. And I thought, again,
why would you not have contacted the...your, your customers and let them know
the, the current situation, and but instead flyers, again, went out?
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MS. OKUMA: It was flyers, and verbal communication, and, and also we had our point
person there in that position that we filled in. . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, if something happened on Maui or
Molokai like this would you send flyers out?
MS. OKUMA: I think we would adapt our communication to whatever...however
the...whatever is in...whatever the best way to reach the community would be.
And in, in this...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So why...that's my question. Why
wouldn't you connect to the individual customer who you have information,
mailing addresses for, why don't you contact them individually and let them
know?
MS. OKUMA: In, in this case we felt that we were communicating with them and this
was based on discussions with the Mayor's Lanai liaison. . . . (Inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Because you know how long it took for
that information to filter through our community about some kind of problem
that's occurred within Solid Waste and, and these flyers were supposed to slowly
finds its way through the community when already it took three weeks before you
even responded. So can you imagine the piles of garbage that this...the
community had to deal with, and then have to wait for flyers to come into town to
say, oh, by the way, the truck is broken, and we're not going to be able to fix it for
a while?
So I, I'm trying to express to you the, the frustration that the community...while
you're saying that that's how you would manage that kind of situation within your
Department. I'm just looking at some very basic kinds of plan on why wouldn't
you have contacted them directly?
MS. OKUMA: And I...you know, the best I can say is this was the...this is what, what
the result was in discussions with the Mayor's Lanai liaison, to put the flyers up in
locations where community -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MS. OKUMA: --members are going to be going -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I know you said that.
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MS. OKUMA: --the post office -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'm just trying to express that we have
not been the, the most efficient manner, yeah.
MS. OKUMA: --whatever the community boards were.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Ms. Okuma, Mr. Kaho'ohalahala, I'm going to stop
this, and maybe Mr. Kaho'ohalahala what can be done is if you create a PAF to,
to discuss this item in regards to, you know, corrective actions and, and inquiry
regarding what happened on Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'm just asking, Chair, because of
this -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, because of the goals and objectives.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --particular section that refers to
customer service, yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Chairman, and similar to Mr. Kaho'ohalahala, you know, I,
I share the same frustrations. You know, this Department was essentially divided
up with Public Works because of the sheer volume and responsibility. They were
separated so that more attention can be given to the initial issues of the total
County. Molokai and Lanai seems to be the stepchild. You know, the Cinderella
syndrome; beautiful Maui and her two ugly stepsisters. And I'm not going to start
because I'm going to wait for the separate divisions, but communication is a
problem.
This Department continues to fail Lanai and Molokai, and today, because we're
dealing with budget, is the right time to address these things because if they need
assistance they need to tell us, Mr. Chairman, because, you know, all these
excuses it's pau. Time for excuses is over. You need to get the job done. You
need to tell us how we can help you do your job. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Again, you know, I, I would encourage
one PAF and just discuss this thing in...whoever is in charge in regards to the
Council. Similarly, with, you know, what we're going to do with grant
agreements because too many times we hear all these horror stories, and we got,
we got to get to the bottom of it. So, Members, I'm going to go to...if you have
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any more questions on the A Account if you can send it to the Chair. We'll get
information back to you. So we go to the B Account. Mr. Kaho' ohalahala?
Page 5-5.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, I, I guess my only question at this
point was because of equipment failure on Lanai, then what is being done in terms
of trying to mitigate and having a backup for...this wouldn't be the appropriate
section?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I think we going cover that in Solid Waste in regards to this
particular item that you talking about, the landfill, and, and, you know, what can
be done in regards to supporting more equipment on three islands to make sure
that things like what happened on Lanai doesn't happen in regards to, you know,
the truck not being available. So I would wait until we get to the -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --solid waste area.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then I have no questions on this.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'm on Page 5-3, on the bottom.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: There is a 6231 item rental of a building, and it shows
130,000 this year and nothing for next year. That's a great deal. What happened?
MS. OKUMA: Yeah, I think it's just a movement. We, we do need that rent amount.
That's the amount it takes to rent the space. Huh? Oh, it moved, it moved right
below is what I'm told.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It moved right below.
MS. OKUMA: Yes.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aha, I missed.
MS. OKUMA: Sixty two thirty five.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So it went from rental of a building to rentals?
MS. OKUMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
MS. OKUMA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just wondering why it was missing. I knew you still
had...you were renting a building.
MS. OKUMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions on 5-4, Equipment
Lease?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Question. Yeah, mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Director, I
see where you, you lease your copier, and I wanted to ask because I've asked the
other departments this, why didn't they consider leasing instead of outright
purchases? How has leasing been of benefit or an advantage for your operations
in doing this?
MS. OKUMA: All right. First of all, we, we...when we became a new department we
evaluated whether it was more beneficial to lease or to rent...I mean to lease or to
purchase. I can't remember the exact amount, but we realized that it was more
cost effective and probably efficient for us to lease on a 48-month lease because
that covers the maintenance that need...that's needed. You know, that covers a
certain amount of supplies up to a particular point, and at least for our Department
and our administration that's worked out pretty well.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Director, because those are the
exact points, you know, I tried to point out to other departments as far as
considering leasing. So thank you for, you know, sharing your experience with
leasing the office equipment instead of purchase. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Members, if you see on 5-5 everything is
zero. That particular operation is on Page 57, which we'll cover later. Okay.
Members, we'll go into the Solid Waste Division.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Solid Waste.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This morning we have Tracy Takamine, Division Chief,
joining the Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: What page, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page 3 on your proposed bill, Page 7 Program Budget, Page 5 —
34 -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Five thirty four, thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: --on your Budget Details.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Solid Waste, 5-34. We jump way over to that one.
Yeah, you got to go over to the other one. Hang on, Chair, please.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I think we got new handouts if you can take a look at the ones
that Mr. Pablo passed out this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No affecting their Department, yeah? Mr. Chair,
that one had no affect; am I correct? On that Solid Waste Division there was no
changes?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What's that? Mr. Pablo?
MR. PABLO: Yes. Yes, there are changes. In, in each of the Solid Waste Programs we
have adjusted the furlough savings to reflect roughly 4.6 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr...
MR. PABLO: We've increased the amount.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, sir.
MR. PABLO: And later as we go through, through the departments there's another
adjustment.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you for that clarification, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Five thirty four?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Five thirty four.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair, can I, can I...can I ask you a question,
Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Wait. Let me make some comments here. The Solid Waste
Program, again, is a special fund. Therefore, all revenue generated in this
Division stays in this program and should cover the expenditures to operate the
program; however, in this particular Division the revenue does not equal the
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expenditures. Therefore, there is a proposal for a supplemental transfer from the
General Fund to the Solid Waste Fund in the amount of $9.9 million. Keep in
mind that all funds transferred to the Solid Waste Fund remains in their account.
If they should have Carryover Savings at the end of the fiscal year it becomes
Solid Waste Carryover Savings. I thought I'd provide that information to you.
Member Victorino, if you had a question?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, yeah, I was...my question was because of all
these massive changes, you know, I'm trying to figure out if, if that's everything
that's been pretty much changed, or what is the same, and...because now each
one we've got to go back and as you go along, do I pull it out, Chair? I mean
because certain...now, we're going to start getting mixed up. So that's my
question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, the correct... corrected sheets that you have should be
pulled out from your original binder so that, you know, you get the most current.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And insert these ones?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I just wanted clarification on that, Chair.
Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Mr. Takamine, you got opening comments
or Ms. Okuma?
MR. TAKAMINE: Thank you, Chair. I just want to summarize again. Ms. Okuma kind
of mentioned about the Division. What I want to reemphasize is the division,
Solid Waste Division is comprised of five programs. The administration section,
which is my office, is responsible for overall management and support of the
Solid Waste Division. The administration section is comprised of the, the admin
section, my engineering section, and residential and commercial accounting
section for a total staff of 12.3. I also have a summer hire authorized.
The Landfill Program is responsible for operation and maintenance, as
Ms. Okuma mentioned, of four active landfills, which are Central Maui Landfill,
Phase IV and V; Molokai Landfill, Lanai Landfill, and the Hana Landfill. And
we also have five closed landfills which we maintain post-closure maintenance,
and they are the Central Maui Landfill, Phases I and II; Waikapu Landfill; Makani
Landfill; Olowalu Landfill; and on Molokai the Kalamaula Landfill. We have a
total of 607 commercial accounts currently. We average about 450 tons per day.
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From all the landfills our yearly tonnage is about 175,000 tons per year. And we
have a total staff of 37 to maintain all landfills.
Our refuse collection is responsible for the collection and disposal of residential
refuse and the collection of white goods. I have three baseyards located in
Wailuku Baseyard, Makawao Baseyard, and the Lahaina Baseyard. I have a total
staff of 46 to maintain residential refuse collection. We have 25,000 residential
accounts currently, and they average about 170 tons per day of refuse collected.
My Recycle Program is responsible for the planning, coordination, and
monitoring implementation of recycling operations Countywide. We currently
maintain nine recycle centers. Seven are on Maui; Makawao...one in Makawao,
Haiku, Central Maui Landfill, Olowalu, Kihei, Waiehu, and at Maui Community
College. We have one on Molokai and one on Lanai. The current total tonnage
recycled from the centers for FY 2009 is about 2,300 tons. And our current
recycle rate, which just recently went up, is about 37 percent Countywide.
My Abandoned Vehicle Program is responsible for towing and recycling of
abandoned and derelict vehicles from County and State highways. They're also
responsible for recycling of appliances that are removed from County and State
highways. I have a total staff of three for that section. That concludes my
opening remarks, and I'm open for questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So we're going to start with administration first?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page 5-36.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Five dash thirty six.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And, Mr. Takamine, before you ask the question, do you have
your statement in writing and if we can have copies of that? Thank you. Mr.
Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay. Thank you, Chair. No...none at this
time.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, I do. And perhaps, perhaps they can start by, by
telling us about the expansion position that they're, that they're requesting.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Takamine?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, we are requesting one expansion position for FY '10, it's
environmental...classification of...environmental health specialist. The position
we're looking at is mainly...will be mainly responsible for maintaining
compliance of all our, our landfills. He will be also responsible for the operation
of the landfill gas to .landfill gas system and any future waste-to-energy types of
programs we get into, but their main purpose would be maintain compliance and
ensure the Division and the County is in compliance with all Federal and State
regulations. In fact, it's a permit...part of our permit requirement is to have a
compliance officer, a dedicated compliance officer to ensure that we are following
all our permits and regulations.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Mr. Takamine, there's, there's many, there's many
requirements, Federal and State requirements that the County is supposed to do
that never, never do yet. So don't tell me that this is something that we need right
now.
In addition, sir, your Solid Waste Administration, your goals for...on Page 7-20,
and I'll just refer to the second bullet, and I'm going to read it to you. It says,
"Ensure that the community is kept well informed regarding current operations
and services that are available." And I guess...you know, Mr. Chairman, I don't
know because there's a separate area called landfill. I don't know if we can get
into that now because it's all under Solid Waste or just deal with administrative...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Administration, and, and you can question on the goals and
objectives.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Oh, okay. So, you know...and I hate to do this to these guys,
but, you know, for me every response has to do with my community. And, you
know, we're looking at an overall picture, but the overall pictures is inclusive of
my community so, you know, I going to have to apologize in advance because I
don't know how else to get answers. So I guess because we're going to go into
the landfill component I will wait until that area before asking specific questions.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Nishiki?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yes, in the Program
Proposal binder on Page 7-20, where Council Chair Mateo was. At the very top,
Program Description, you indicate five closed landfills that you continue,
continue to maintain. What are the requirements to maintain those closed
landfills?
MR. TAKAMINE: Each... all the landfill are different; however, most of the landfills
require us to maintain the, the cap on the landfill. We have to do inspections, we
have to maintain the, any type of gas monitoring systems, ground monitoring
probes. We have to maintain security around the landfills in terms of fence line.
But mainly it's to inspect the landfill to ensure that, for example, in Olowalu, we
have underground...we have had...possibly there's another underground fire, and
it creates depressions in the landfill that we have, and cracks in the cap, and then
we have to maintain that and go back in and ensure it's sealed.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And these are under Federal requirements, the EPA?
MR. TAKAMINE: The, the closed landfills were, I believe, closed before the Federal
requirements came into effect, so they do not...they're not under the Federal
requirements such as the Central Maui Landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And how long is the time required to
continue this maintenance on closed landfills?
MR. TAKAMINE: I believe it's 30 years.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thirty years. Okay. Thank you for that
information. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Thank you. I want to go back to the, the
7-20, and then I'll pick up on the, the goals to ensure that the community is kept
well informed regarding current operations and services -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --that are all available. Mr. Takamine,
during that Lanai incident, when finally people were getting irritated about what
was occurring with that, my office started fielding a lot of phone calls from
residents themselves asking questions about when their trash was going to be
picked up, how is this happening. I began to redirect their phone calls directly to
your office and said that they should start to call you directly for these things
because this has already gone for weeks.
When they made phone calls, and I have specifically one person who called me
back and was very concerned that when they called your office they were told at
the office that, you know, the people on Lanai shouldn't complain because they
don't pay that much for the services anyway. That person was very, very upset
and called me back, and said, I called the number that you asked me to call and
this what was told to me. So how do you explain that kind of response from your
Department in terms of community?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department?
MR. TAKAMINE: I don't know if...you know, you, you say that that occurred. It's
unfortunate if it did. You know, we don't want to respond in that manner. The
fees that are, are charged are pretty equitable across the County. In Lanai's case,
because we only provide one pickup a week we, we charge only half the rate that
we charge the rest of the County.
If I knew who it was, you know, I don't have any information on it. You know,
we, we are trying to...you know when we speak to the community...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I can give you that person's name so that
they can come back to you because they were quite concerned. I directed them to
your office to make, to make the phone call to speak to you directly -MR. TAKAMINE: We...you know, we...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and this was the response that was
given to him.
MR. TAKAMINE: Our staff, in general, are very courteous to, to customers when they
call. Unfortunately, sometimes, you know, we do get a lot of calls. We get a lot
of complaints. So we, we, we do take a brunt of the phone calls in terms of
whenever we get a call it's because they're complaining of lack of service.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
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MR. TAKAMINE: But we, we will...and it is our goal, again, to, to provide a better
customer service, and if that was the answer provided, yeah, it's not acceptable,
and we are trying better in terms of communication and providing information to
the customers.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, I, I would agree with you, and I
think that just a response like that somehow leads a person on Lanai to believe, by
your Department, that they are somehow less than, than equal to anyone else
within the County and that is totally unacceptable. So...but I will give you the
person's name directly so that she can explain to you exactly what happened -MR. TAKAMINE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --in her call to your office.
MR. TAKAMINE: Sure. I'll follow through with that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: In your 5-36, you have an increase on the
very top, 004...0004, can you explain the change amount?
MR. TAKAMINE: Is that for my position Solid Waste Division Chief?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I don't know if that's your position, but I
just wanted to know why the, the difference between that change of 5,600.
MR. TAKAMINE: All...actually, that, that increase and the following three...two
increases are due to pay increases and step increases that occurred actually in
July 1 st , 2008. I don't know why it was not added to the FY 2009, but it should
have been put in, in 2009 and carried into 2010. So it's, it's a step...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you're saying that this change
occurred in 2008?
MR. TAKAMINE: The effective date for, for that position and the next two that you see
down there, DE-005 and DE-006, are all increases that occurred in July and
August of 2008.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So if we looked at a 2008 FY, of which
you have no numbers here and, and '09 those...that amount would be reflected?

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

MR. TAKAMINE: It, it should reflect that, that same number that are shown in
FY 2010.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So the 104,904 should have been
reflected in '08 and '09?
MR. TAKAMINE: It should have been reflected in Fiscal Year 2009-2010.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And ten? So how do, how do we get, get
to this?
MR. TAKAMINE: I don't have the specifics. I would...my assumption would be that
either the, the step increase or the rate increases occurred just before the budget
cycle went into effect, so it couldn't get into the budget at that point and was
never put on.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: You know, what's difficult, Chair, is that
these changes are occurring, there's no footnoting here so that it helps us to
understand where...and then now we're saying it's effective half way through '08
and '09, and it's not even reflected here. Where's that money?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I think we kind of explained it yesterday, but I'll
have maybe...maybe Mr. Pablo can explain. I understand that some of the
numbers may not be right and this is basically correcting previous inputs.
Mr. Pablo, comment?
MR. PABLO: Thank you, Chair. I don't know what is the source of this, of this change
here. I would have to look at it with the, with the staff. I know about a year ago
or so the HGEA agreement was, was being formulated and at that time there was
a question on whether step increases were going to be allowed or not, and, and it
could have been tied with that. As the HGEA agreement came out . .(clears
throat). . .excuse me, it did cover two fiscal years, Fiscal Year '10 and Fiscal Year
'11. And so, these adjustments could have been...have done in the prior year,
Fiscal Year '09, but I would have to double-check on that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. If you could double-check because -MR. PABLO: Certainly.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --we've already reviewed several departments with similar
situation, yeah, and the Members continue to ask about those small changes.
Small in the sense that as compared to the total, and what was told by our
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Legislative Analyst in regards to those numbers was basically to correct areas
where the numbers wasn't right. So if you could.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair? Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I guess my concern is that when we
adopt this, this budget for the previous fiscal years it's adopted by the amounts
that we are given, and it's, it's what we believe to be what we have worked on,
yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: But if the numbers are changing, and
they're not even being reflected here, but then now in this upcoming fiscal year
we're changing...oh, we're making adjustments for the last two and a half years,
then that's a problem. That, that means that the actuals were different than what's
here in the budget document. So that's a problem. That means that it doesn't
make any sense for us to say we are going to agree on these amounts because they
get changed anyway, and we don't, we don't get told about the changes until two
years, two years after. So that's the kind of stuff that I think is, is of concern.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, good point.
MR. PABLO: Can I make a comment?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Pablo?
MR. PABLO: Chair, let me make a comment on that. The, the employees as, as your
staff had, had actually indicated are being paid the correct amount. What happens
is because the budget is such a large document to, to produce we go out to the
departments already in August for them to provide us with what they believe
would be the salary for the, for the following year.
In the case of...like I said, the HGEA agreement eventually covered two fiscal
years, Fiscal Year '10 and Fiscal Year '11. So it could be that that information
was, was not reflected in here. It's not that they're getting paid these amounts.
They are getting paid the correct amount because everything goes through
Personnel and Finance through the payroll system. What happens here is actually
you can see that they were budgeted for a lesser amount than, than they should
have.
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So it's actually to, to the detriment of, of the Department. But I do recall that the
HGEA agreement that eventually had the furloughs covered a two-year period,
and it stated no salary increases were going to be provided during Fiscal Year '10
and Fiscal Year '11. We may have applied that already looking ahead to Fiscal
Year '09, and, and that could have been the, the result here. But I can assure you
that the employees are being paid the correct amount.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And the correct amount is what's being
in the, reflected in the request of 2011?
MR. PABLO: That's, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Well, that's a substantial change
in the budget. So for...and going back to half the fiscal year of '08, '09, '10, and
then now it's being corrected on, on paper.
MR. PABLO: I believe the adjustments probably came from two years ago when it was
uncertain whether employees were going to be entitled to a step increase.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Well, I guess you will be
providing an explanation on this.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, just so long the employees get paid the right amount.
Okay. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I guess my question would be right along the same
lines as this, like. In the premium pay category, even on the corrected sheet,
we've got premium pay of $50,000 and in...that's what it was in 2010. Fiscal
Year 2009, it was 38,860, and in Fiscal Year '08, the premium pay was 67,217.
So is that the area that generally those adjustments would come from is out of
premium pay? Because obviously if you're getting paid more it has to come from
somewhere. Does it come from the Operating Budget, or is it coming out of the
Premium Pay, or would you not know?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department?
MR. TAKAMINE: If I were, if I was short on my salary because it's program budgeting,
any, any funds I have from salaries, premium pay and B Account II. . . (end of tape
1B). . .could make up my shortage. So if, if my budget was short in '09 due to
this discrepancy, and I didn't spend my $50,000 in premium pay, and I saved 20, I
would use that to make up my, my shortage, yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. You know, 'cause I understand some
departments with premium pay, where somebody doesn't show up, and then, you
know, you've got to pay another person that maybe has worked more than
40 hours. Out of the individuals that are listed, you know, as employed under
administration what individuals usually get allocated the premium pay?
MR. TAKAMINE: Over the past, I would say, two or three years the, the main
individuals getting the premium pay would be myself, and my Civil Engineer IV,
and, and my Civil Engineer III -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So -MR. TAKAMINE: --and, and the secretary.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --so you're not flat salary then?
MR. TAKAMINE: I am. I, I have a salary, but anything over...I'm not appointed, so
anything over the 8-hour workday or 40-hour work week is considered overtime.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Okay. 'Cause I get confused about that
because so many times when people are just on flat salary if you're an exempt
employee, or whatever, or non-exempt, I can't remember which the terminology
is, but basically some people regardless of the number of hours that they work
they would not get that. So that's where that comes out of then.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And then for the Student Engineer that is
listed on your little sheet as a III, and I guess I have to go back to the other one,
`cause it's not on the back page of this, that's an unfunded position. So you didn't
have anybody... is there any chance that you would fund that Student Engineer
just with any remaining monies or...I know Mr. Pontanilla's been looking for,
you know, I guess positions that are unfilled, but that where we can just... granted
there's no money with it, but just, you know, remove it from the budget.
MR. TAKAMINE: I've...this position I've never filled. I've, I've never had funding for
it. This is the first year FY '10 that I was authorized the position for an Engineer
Aide, and because it's not funded and, and due to the economic situation I would
not, I would not hire a Student Engineer this summer.
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MS. OKUMA: And let me just clarify that, that's one of the positions that as far as a
vacancy has been frozen.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Okay. So there's no...you know, and there's
no money attached with it. The...I noticed on the new sheet that we were handed
out there was an adjustment. Instead of 15,500 for the furlough there's 31,344.
And what is the reason for that doubling?
MR. PABLO: Yeah. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. PABLO: Yeah, let me explain. We, we went back to each of the departments to
double-check on the furlough savings. For some departments such as, such as
Solid Waste Program and Wastewater, we thought by furloughing people to two
days a month that would actually result in overtime. So we had adjusted down to
about 50 percent. Going back to the departments with the one day per month
furlough they, they should be able to stagger their schedules so that there will be
no extra cost. So what we've done today is reflect pretty close to 4.6 percent of
the furloughed employees.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And so, we're going to be seeing this then -MR. PABLO: Yeah, this is...this is -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- in other departments as well.
MR. PABLO: --why you have a lot of paper. There's actually seven programs that are
adjusted, but because that adjustment flows through the subtotals and the totals -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. PABLO: --you have more paper than necessary.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. No. No, I just...I'm trying to understand the
justification -MR. PABLO: Certainly.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --for that, so I, I really appreciate it 'cause then we're
trying to look at the big picture and sometimes it's a moving target. I really
appreciate that. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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MR. PABLO: Thank you for the question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No question, Chair. My questions have been answered.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair Just one clarification for the
12-month funding for the Accountant I and the Assistant Division Chief, the
reasons to go 12 months on those? Is it because the workload has increased?
Positions 0219 and 0220.
MS. OKUMA: Yeah, as he's looking for it, that's our Accountant I position that was just
filled in January, and the other position, the Solid...Assistant Chief position we
have that new hire coming on board...they've been hired too, but they will start
on May 1.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And at the, at the salary rate of 75,000. That's
what you're requesting?
MR. TAKAMINE: The Assistant Division Chief will be a little bit higher actually at
about 80,000.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And, and what is the role, the responsibilities of
the Assistant Division Chief?
MR. TAKAMINE: That position will be responsible for the daily operations and
interface with my landfill operations, refuse operations, abandoned...landfill,
refuse, and recycling operations.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Yeah, I was going to ask a question on that
Assistant Division Chief position. But understanding that you're going to fill that
May 1 St?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct, May 1St
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. You...you know your DE-0212, which is the Engineer
Support Technician, when you created the Environmental Health Specialist V,
couldn't you redirect that position so that there's no expansion in the Department?
MR. TAKAMINE: I'm sorry, could you say that again, please?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Your Environmental Health Specialist V, which is an
expansion position, you do have a vacant position, Engineer Support Technician I.
Couldn't that position, Engineer Support Technician I, be re-described so that you
can have no expansion in the administration area?
MR. TAKAMINE: The...that position was actually filled. It's filled as of April...I think
it was April 1 st .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Quick, yeah, you guys. So you don't have any vacancies then?
MR. TAKAMINE: I do not have any vacancies. And that's a very, very important
position. That, that position is responsible for maintaining the, the new flare that
we installed in the landfill -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. No, I understand.
MR. TAKAMINE: --as of July.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I thought I'd ask you that question. It kind of caught me by
surprise when you said filled. April 1 st on top of that. The other question that I
have is in regards to your overtime. Do you have a policy in regards...or maybe
for Cheryl Okuma.
MS. OKUMA: Yes. Yes, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Do you have a policy?
MS. OKUMA: Yeah, oh, sorry. Let me just explain that what happened is once we had
our Administrative Officer on board, which is about a year and a half ago, one of
the assignments that I had given him was to be able to pull together, starting with
the overtime, but basically premium pay reports on a quarterly basis. Because
when I came into the Department I did not see anything that was readily available
in a form that was, you know, from a management standpoint something that had,
had that kind of utility.
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So that's been a project that our Administrative Officer has been working on, and
it's been a work in progress as we try improve the reports. So to this point in
time, yes, we have a way of seeing what the situation is and once we see what the
situation is it gives us the ability to go and manage that, and by that I mean when I
see something--because I do review this personally--when I see something that
raises some questions I do go to each of the Division Chiefs to inquire about, you
know, particular instances of overtime, the why and how that's happening, if
there's any other way that the work can be managed so that we are not incurring
overtime.
So it allows for that kind of discussion. And we are continuing to work on those
reports so that we can expand the kind of information that I, I think would be
useful from a management perspective. We also do have forms that come in.
Generally speaking, except for emergency situations all overtime is preapproved
except if there are emergency situations where the work needs to be done. We
understand that that does happen. So each Division...we are now at a point where
we're using the same particular form so that I can see who's asking for the
overtime, whether they're asking for pay or for comp time, what those amounts
are, and the justification whether it's budgeted or unbudgeted, that kind of
information that's come up to me in terms of my review and approval.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good. Good to hear that you have something in place. What if
we were to put in the stretch, meaning that you ask for 50, and we give you 40
and would be your... you know, gives you an opportunity to decrease your
premium pay? In other words, it's like we give you 40,000 for premium pay, and
you work with that 40 and, and manage with the 40 rather than the 50.
MS. OKUMA: I, I believe from what you'll be hearing from Tracy is that that, in fact, is
what he has been trying to do I believe over the past couple of years, but in certain
areas of the operation we've had very difficult time trying to stay within, within
those amounts hat had been approved. So that's a concern. Some of the
operations is strictly driven by the amount of service that is being provided and
that drives the overtime.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see, we go to the B Account, Members, 5-38.
Member Molina, questions, 5-38?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Five thirty eight. None at this time, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, pass.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, it's down, so not this question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Director, you have on
Page 5-38, under Other Costs, at the bottom Other Costs and Sub-Object Code
6231 and 6235. 6231 is kind of explained as the rental of the building. And, and
this it at One Main Plaza?
MS. OKUMA: Yes, it's One Main Plaza.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And then the one below, Rentals, that Sub-Object
Code is to rent what?
MR. TAKAMINE: Actually, 6231 and 6235 are both rentals for One Main Plaza. 6231
is for Suite 175, which is my abandoned vehicle section, so it's actually half the
costs, the other half is under their Sub-Object Code, Index Code. And 6235 is my
office, Suite 225.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Administration, your office?

So both come under the Solid Waste

MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, why wouldn't they have been combined?
MR. TAKAMINE It could have, I guess.
-

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: It could have.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I, I think it would make it easier to
understand that. You know, one Sub-Object Code for rental of a building.
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MR. TAKAMINE: I think we just wanted to keep it separate because we want to
maintain the cost for the abandoned vehicle section that is actually a separate
office and different funding source.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that information. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I got a fast question. I forgot to ask you when we were
Account A. Your collections, the cashier does all the collections for the
Department? That's identified in the administration area, Cashier II. You got two
of them.
MS. OKUMA: Let me just make sure we understand. You're wondering if that...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, the two positions.
MS. OKUMA: Oh, okay. Takes, takes the residential refuse.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, all the fees that we need to collect.
MS. OKUMA: Fees. Right. The answer is yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And are we current?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, the cashier... in my, in my admin section there's two cashiers
and both are assigned to the Refuse and Commercial Collection Account section.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, and are we current in collecting?
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MR. TAKAMINE: They collect...they do all the collection and opening accounts,
closing accounts for all, all commercial and residential refuse accounts.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So do we have any delinquents?
MR. TAKAMINE: We are currently, in this cycle for residential refuse, we're at 1,000
delinquent accounts for revenue of about 110, $220,000.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And what is the Department's plan to...
MR. TAKAMINE: Normally...well, out of 25,000 plus accounts we've normally, in the
past, by the time we get around to the next billing cycle which is every six
months, we, we do not collect, on average, maybe 500 accounts. So we're
running a little bit higher this, you know, this time around. Maybe it's because of
the economy, but we've already sent out a second delinquent bill and notice that
went out, let me see here, March... actually it went out on February 26 th with a
due date of March 10 th for delinquent accounts. That, that actually generated... at
that time we sent out 206...wait, 2,661 notices that were delinquent and because
of that mail out we're down to 1,000.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, the next few questions...areas that we
are going to be reviewing involves the contribution, yeah, from the Solid Waste
Administration. This is contribution to the General Fund, ERS and FICA
contribution to General Fund, EUTF Debt Service, Administrative Overhead
Charges contribution to General Fund, OPEB. Maybe Cheryl...maybe the Budget
Director can explain all of these contributions, and I understand it does go back to
the General Fund.
MR. PABLO: Thank you, Chair, that's, that's, that's correctly right. As we saw
yesterday with the, with the Department of Water Supply there are certain costs
which the, which the Department of Finance pays for the entire County, and then
those costs are allocated to the Special Revenue Fund. And in a case here you,
you, you would see it for the Solid Waste Fund and when we get to the Sewer
Fund we will also see the allocation of Countywide costs to the, to the
Wastewater Fund.
These would be, for example, for the fringe benefits. The first one is the
Employee Retirement System; and then the EUTF, which is the health plan; then
there's overhead, which is the general overhead for the County; and then the Solid
Waste allocation is done by the Finance Department, that, that's shown on
Page 5-39; and then there's the OPEB contribution. The OPEB contribution is
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paid out of the countywide by Finance. They will charge a special revenue fund
based on the number of employees or the dollar amount of employees.
The other costs that is paid out of Department of Finance, and we mentioned it
yesterday is the Solid Waste Debt Service. These are the general obligation bonds
which are usually for Capital Improvement Projects as well as State Revolving
Loan funds which are...if there's any, and I don't believe there's, there's any for,
for this program. But those interest costs are paid by the Department of Finance.
It appears in our Countywide, and then it's charged to the Special Revenue Fund.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, and one more clarification. You know, on
the Solid Waste Administration Overhead can you explain how this is calculated
and why the expenditure?
MR. PABLO: I'm not quite sure what it, what it may consist of. I would have to contact
our Finance Department Accounting to see what is there, but, but I would think
that this would be general overhead costs. I'm not sure right now what it, what it
might entail.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just one quick question, please.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you. Yeah, back on your Administration
Program under Solid Waste. The, the calls I'm getting from constituents are the
recorder comes on a lot and nobody answers, and so they have to leave a message.
Is there a period of time where the person responsible to answer the phone is not
there for reasons of lunch or?
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, it depends on where they're calling. We have phone calls
coming in to our Refuse Collection offices which we are one in Makawao, one in
Wailuku.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, okay. They're calling the Wailuku one, and I
understand...is that would be the office in One Main Plaza or the one down at the
baseyard?
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MR. TAKAMINE: Well, again, there's, there's two offices. One...my office, which is
in One Main Plaza, but even in One Main Plaza we get calls into my office, we
get calls into my Recycle Center, we get calls into the Refuse Commercial
Accounting section, and we get calls into Abandoned Vehicle section just in One
Main Plaza alone.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, these calls, according to the constituents, are
about, questions about their account as far as balance or billing, and so forth.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, so...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Where would that go?
MR. TAKAMINE: That would go to the cashiers, the two cashiers and normally we
have at least one cashier, but...they are during even lunch hours. So we try to
make sure it's staffed, the counter, at all times.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: But when we mail out bills on a, on a six month cycle, once we mail
out bills...whenever something generates out of our office it creates hundreds of
phone calls, and, and at times we cannot answer...we cannot keep up with the
phone calls, so it goes to an automatic answering machine.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So the two cashiers rotate as far as lunch
break?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Department. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. The last area is 5-40, this is furniture
purchase. Members, questions regarding this particular area?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: If not, thank you. The Chair is going to call a mid-morning
recess. So we'll reconvene at 10:40. And when we come back we'll go to
Disposal Central Landfill. This meeting is in recess until 10:40. . . . (gavel).. .
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RECESS:
RECONVENE:

10:25 a.m.
10:42 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Members, if you can turn to Page 7-22 of the Program, and
5-41 of the Details, and we'll review the Landfill Disposal Program. Mr.
Takamine, some comments on that program?
MR. TAKAMINE: I do not have any comments at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We'll go to the A Account.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: What page?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair, would you give us the reference again,
please.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Five-forty one.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Five-forty one.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then 7-22 on the Program.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We'll start off with Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay. All right. Thank you, Chair. On the A
Account, I guess I might as well ask it now from Director Okuma or
Mr. Takamine. With the Mayor's proposal to, I guess, shut the down the land...is
it Central Maui Landfill for a day if you could expound on that and any...what
impacts, if any, do you foresee?
MS. OKUMA: Okay. We, we are right now in negotiations with the union in terms of
Central Maui Landfill and are also looking at Hana, Lanai, and Molokai as well.
And because it's in negotiations and still consultation with the union I, I can't
really comment on those details at this time.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MS. OKUMA: But we are, we are looking in that direction.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I'd like to follow up on that
question. Should we be able to implement that one day a week less, how much
money is involved in that?
MS. OKUMA: Okay. Our best estimate at this point is going to be somewhere in the
order of 250 to $300,000. That's, that's our best estimate. That's, you know,
assuming that no unexpected things are happening. So that's just an
approximation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. You know, we're looking under
every possible place to see where we can find some money. So we'll see how that
plays out. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'll pass for right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I just wanted to get on 5-41
of the Budget Details, again, because there's no footnotes at the top, Landfill
Operations Superintendent, what is the change there?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. That position is my Landfill Operations Superintendent.
There was, again, a step increase by collective bargaining back in July 1 st, 2008,
and then on August 1 st, 2009, the position was reallocated to this current Landfill
Operations Superintendent level.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay, and then...
MR. TAKAMINE: So the step increase in '08 and reallocation in '09.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that clarification. And then
further down for your Cashier I, which was a change of $36; what's that about?
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MR. TAKAMINE: That, that position the individual took a voluntary demotion from
Equipment Operator to take this position, so there was a change in salary.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: But a demotion would mean a minus change.
MR. TAKAMINE: That's, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: This, this is a plus change.
MR. TAKAMINE: Let me see. It went from...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, it went up by $36.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah. You know what, I don't know why it went up, but that
position that's what happened. He was an equipment operator, and he became a
cashier.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, Mr. Pablo, if the change is not accurate
how does it affect our budget balancing and so forth?
MR. PABLO: If the position was previously an equipment operator, then we would have
to see a change in, in one of the other positions here.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, he's saying this person took a voluntary
demotion. So it's reflecting the wrong amount. It reflects, reflects a positive
change instead of a negative change.
MS. OKUMA: I think we need to look at it to determine whether it is a positive or a
negative change. I, I don't know that we...I think Tracy's -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And...
MS. OKUMA: --looking into that now, but we don't have that info handy.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mr. Pablo, who's responsibility is it to put
footnotes in the margin so we can understand these changes easily; is it the
Department, the division, your office?

MR. PABLO: I mean it's both. Because of the number of employees in this County,
there's over 2,600 employees, we have to have a head start in doing the budget,
because the budget goes to print at the end of February. So one of the first things
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we ask from the departments is the salaries and wages. We, we would think that
most departments would know whether they'll be hiring, what increases would
be, and so forth.
So a lot of this is done in September 30 th . Even the information we get from
Council Services and County Clerk for salary and wages comes to us at the end of
September. Sometimes we do catch any adjustments, sometimes we just rely on
the information provided us. Like I said, there's 2,600 employees, and we have
two analysts that actually does this work.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I'll accept that information for now, but, you
know, it's...to me, you know, if it affects the, the budget, then it's something
serious that we need to rectify. Thank you, Department and Mr. Pablo. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, just a real general question. Thinking on top of
my head, Fred, Mr. Chairman, if we initiate furloughs would, would not overtime
decrease?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's one way to look at it. Mr. Pablo? Or may increase, let's
put it that way.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No, why would it increase?
MR. PABLO: May actually, may actually increase.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But I want to hear, I want to hear. I really want to hear.
MR. PABLO: Okay. Let me give you my views on furloughs. Furloughs...if, if you
furlough an employee, but the workload is still there because it's required. Let's
say it's a seven-day operation, or an operation on stand-by, or operation that's
24/7, if you furlough an employee you're going to have to find a replacement to
put in. So it could result in overtime or premium pay, and that's why we had this
previous adjustments.
Another comment I'd like to make on furloughs because I, I know a lot of
Members are talking about it here is when we're looking to offset a decrease in
the General Fund, furloughing grant employees doesn't help, right. It reduces the
amount of the reimbursable grant. Furloughing Special Revenue Fund employees
doesn't help the General Fund. It reduces the cost to the Special Revenue Fund.
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In the General Fund we have about 1,800 employees out of 2,600 Countywide. In
the General Fund, roughly 800 employees fall under SHOPO and HFFA. So
they're not subject to the furlough. So what you're, you're left with is...if you're
looking for money in the General Fund you're left with roughly 1,000 employees
in the General Fund. So by doing a furlough of 2,600 employees to get a benefit
of 1,000 in General Fund we attempted to limit it to the minimum possible.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I, I need to think about this one, but I, I, I, I...on the top
of it I just thought it would really decrease.
MR. PABLO: It decreases the cost -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. PABLO: --right because we're reducing salaries.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. PABLO: In some cases it may not. In, in our case here with, with one-day-a-month
furlough we think the Department should have sufficient scheduling possibilities
to avoid overtime. That's why we have come back to you and adjusted it
downwards from 2.3 to 4.6 percent. What I'm saying is if you're looking for
furlough savings to help the General Fund, which is where we had that original
53 million shortfall, furloughing Special Revenue Fund employees does not help
the General Fund, and there's I think about 680 Special Revenue Fund employees,
960, 96 Grant employees. So you're left with 1,800 employees in the General
Fund of which 800 are SHOPO and HFFA.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman, seriously. Seriously if it's not going to
really help the financial outlook why are we doing it? Really is this just show or
is it BS? I, I, I'm serious about this.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know what I mean?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, I understand your...
MR. PABLO: I think we...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I understand what you're saying.
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MR. PABLO: I think we're doing what...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: To look, to look good. I, I'm tired of looking good.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, that's...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I want to, I want to know what the numbers are.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The furlough was. . . (end of tape 2A). . .let me complete, okay.
I understand where you're coming from, Mr. Nishiki
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --whenever you furlough employees this is my take, okay, you
going from full 40 hours to 32 hours a week. And, of course; you're going to
have some inefficiency with public service. The one that concerns me a lot
though is that we're going to lose efficiency, that's for sure, and the performance
measures that's in your Program Budget may not be achieved because of those
furlough days.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It, it may, achieving the $53 million deficit the furlough days
will provide 3.1 or $3.4 million to meet that $50 million deficit. So that, that's
something that Administration considered out of, you know, many other things to
look at the $53 million that need to be looked at. So that's my take on that. And
some of these things, you know, as, as, to provide five days a week type of
services you got to do massive rescheduling of employees just to meet five days,
you know, rather than four days you shut down. But I think the Administration
has a plan in regards to keeping government going. So that was expressed to us
by the Managing Director. So maybe, Mr. Pablo, if you can provide more
insights.
MR. PABLO: No, what, what you're stating, Chair Pontanilla, is exactly the way we
approached it. We looked for a number of ways to offset the 53 million. We
looked at raising taxes, and we try to keep it minimal by saying we're gonna raise
it to be revenue neutral so that the taxpayers shouldn't be paying more than he or
she had paid last year. We looked at operating expenses, but as you can see from
going through most of the departments there's not much left to cut after the third
year. So operating expenses you can see for most departments are pretty well flat
or less. Equipment purchases are at minimal. A, a lot of departments had
postponed.
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So the only place left is where you're actually looking at right now salaries and
wages. I noticed that this is where the Members are looking. So salaries and
wages we also looked at that. We looked at positions that could be frozen without
impacting on service to the public. We looked at furlough, but also recognizing
that furloughs is not the sole resolution or remedy. So, so we minimized the
number of days furlough to, to one day a month where it can be managed by the
department.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman? Fred -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --let me tell you something, okay. I, I, I listen really
well, okay. And, and so far every department that came up, and we asked them
about freezing positions, how many actually came and said, do it, or how many
are saying, we either filled it, or we're working on it, or whatever. Come on.
Let's be honest about this. Let's be honest about this, Fred, okay.
Now, if you're going to take a, if you're going to take a policy, and you're going
to say we're freezing that's one thing, okay, then I can believe it, because then I
know, Mr. Chairman, that's a statement, huh, and if you lie, then you're going to
have it filled the next time, okay. But if you're not taking any definitive and
telling us we're freezing, then you're really not. So don't play that game is all
I'm saying.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And, and, and, and we should listen to each
department, and I tell you what, have you heard it? Have you really heard it? I, I,
I have to pick on, Tracy, right now, okay. What did he say, we filled on April the
1st or whatever; we filled it, huh. Come on.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Let's be real, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, thank you. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So those two areas, furloughs I don't know, you
know, if, if, you're saying out of that 50 million...53 million deficit because of
furloughing, and we're going to say what $3.7 million or whatever. I don't know
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what it is, okay. Then, then, then I think we need to really believe, and they need
to say this is how we came about it, and we've got some questions about really if
it is really saving money, then maybe we really ought to then think about it more.
Frozen positions, really, you know, what I mean, Danny? It's like I've not heard
it. I've really not heard it.
So I don't know what we're going to do because if they're continually filling no
matter what we do is just a, just a practice today to, to go and look at Page 7.95
and 8.26, and 9.99 and really not getting any answer.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki. Okay, Mr. Nishiki. Mr. Nishiki
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and, and I don't mind exercising.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, me too, but...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, but I think, I think, I think -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, I think, Mr. Nishiki, I think we all got your point.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- what it really gives all the general public is watching
and saying, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, Mr. Nishiki, I understand where you're coming.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. I, I'm sure we got the message -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and, and my comment to this is, you know, I hoped that this
Administration had looked at, you know, what's happening to the economy -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --what's happening to our deficit and took measures much,
much earlier rather than go ahead and fill positions --
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --but, you know, they -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: They're not freezing.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --they, they filled positions. So we have an opportunity here to
create the budget that can freeze positions. You need to fill a position put in a
proviso like Mr. Medeiros said to come back to the Council to, to, to make a
budget amendment to fill that position, but we also can remove the position, the
vacant position from this budget so that you prove to us, come next year, why you
need the position, and, and, and the third, and the third thing, which is the most
drastic thing, is that... and I asked Mr. Herb Chang yesterday what would you do
if we remove warm bodies, and he had a plan and that's the most drastic thing, the
last resort in, in regards to balancing our budget.
If you read the paper this morning the State of Hawaii, their target was to remove
over 200...2,000 employees to save $35 million. So by removing vacancies,
removing people that are in positions, yeah, you can save a lot of money. But is
that the way we want to go?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, see, Mr. Chairman, and, and, and I can tell you
because you know why, every time we say that, yeah, really I, I understand if, if,
if you remove it, then we're going to reduce services for sure because that person
has to perform something But, you know what, private sector has done it.
They're forced to, huh. Is, is, is, is government any different, or, or, or do we fall
for that trick, oh, we're going to lose services; oh, we might not oh, this will
happen, you know. And you know what, I've not gone and read in the obituary
section that somebody died.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. I, I'm just going to close this.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and, and, and so...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki, I just going to end.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I just want to...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. I just going end this, and it's up to us to create this
budget, and, and it's up to us to decide what we're going to do.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, thank you. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. And just in the opening area,
the program descriptions for Landfill Disposal, it recognizes this Department's
responsibility in the, I guess, care for closed landfills. So maybe Mr. Takamine
can tell me where exactly is the Kalamaula Landfill that comes with a consent
decree? There has been a need for the County to provide assurances that the care
of this particular landfill is actually addressed because of violations and where the
funding to adhere to this decree, where in the budget is it, is it shown?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, first of all, I need to clarify the landfill when you're saying
decree, the only decree we have really is the...you're speaking about the
wetlands?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, okay, then it's in...under Sub-Object Code 919513, Page 5-46,
and the Molokai Landfill Sub-Object Code 6136 and 150,000 is where we had the
monies allocated or, or, or funded from. However, this year...if you look in the
previous years it was 150 and the year before that, you don't have it here, but I
think it was 300,000, and the two years before that was also 300,000, but we
funded...we had a three year contract with Ocean Net, our consultant, at, at a cost
of approximately 300,000 a year for the last three years to do maintenance and
wetlands enhancement to meet the consent decree.
That, that contract ended in October of 2009, and we are working currently with

EPA to obtain confirmation from them that we did the meet the consent, consent
decree requirements so we can move forward. And the next step would be
long-term maintenance...coming up with a long-term agreement or easement and
working with DLNR to come up with some kind of long-term maintenance
program to maintain the wetlands for future years.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Well, just to be more, more correct, Fiscal Year '09
there was 300,000 appropriated by this body, the County spent $105,302; Fiscal
Year '10 $100,00 was appropriated, zero spent to date. And even if your contract
with the provider is over you're still...we're still required to meet some of the
issues that EPA had laid out for us and there has been several issues with this
particular landfill that needs to be addressed. And one in particular was the, the
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issue on botulism because of the, the canal that was channeled in the, in the
landfill.
So, so this one, you know, is still ongoing, you know, since the decree in 1994.
So I'm not sure...you know, you have it down in terms of what really needs to be
done to complete this particular decree that we were mandated to do especially
since this current fiscal year nothing has been spent. Is there a reason why?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. The, the contract, like I mentioned, was three years. The
price for...per year was $300,000, and I think in 2009 you mentioned we only
spent 100,000. When 2009 came the contract was still for 300,000. We were
asked by the Administration to cut back on funding due to the economy of the, the
County. We approached our consultant and one way we cut back in our funding
was to ask the consultant what's the minimum you need to do to maintain this
landfill...the wetlands and meet the requirements so that we can get out of... you
know, meet all the requirements of the consent decree. We pared that contract
down and, and reduced the 300,000...probably it was 280,000 cost of that
contract for that fiscal year down to 100,000, and we met the consent decree
requirements.
Now, the botulism that you mentioned, yes, is a result of the three years of studies
and ongoing maintenance that we've been having Ocean Net, our consultant do,
and one of the issues the EPA is bringing up with us, in terms of turning this over
to long-term maintenance care, is how to reduce, or maintain, or monitor the
botulism outbreaks at the landfill and how to prevent that. So that is an issue
that's been brought up, and we are, we are in discussions with EPA, and, and third
party...possible parties that might be able to do the maintenance for us, because
we are not staffed to do long-term maintenance at a wetland, so we are looking at,
at coming up with some kind of, of license agreement or, or easement to have
somebody else do the maintenance and maintain the wetlands.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And...
MR. TAKAMINE: And this year there was no...there is no contract right now. The
contract ended. So we're in limbo right now. However, because the rainy season
came and the wetlands is now filled we are not able to go back there anyway to do
any type of maintenance at this time. So until it dries out again we, we are
working to, to come up with that long-term maintenance agreement.
VICE-CHAIR MA I EO: Are you aware that EPA is recommending the establishment of
an Endowment type Fund?
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MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And, you know, just...you know, I'm just kind of concerned
listening to you talk about trying to do minimum requirements to address consent
decrees because that is how we continuously fall behind and lag in trying to meet
the consent decree issues that we're, we're dealing with. And I'm going to just let
that item go because I'm hoping to submit this to Council so we can have a more
in-depth discussion and get more factual information.
And I'm just going to...because we're at the landfill, the Molokai Landfill, do we
have a Department of Health permit for the utilization of that landfill?
MR. TAKAMINE: The permit has been drafted, and I believe it went out for public
review, and we're working with the Department of Health right now, and
it's...we're close to obtaining the permit.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So we're close and, you know, we, we...have we had a
Department of Health Permit for this landfill?
MR. TAKAMINE: At one time we did have a permit.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And it expired?
MR. TAKAMINE: It expired back in the 1990s, I believe, sometime.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: Late '90s.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And then, you know, just, just one...you know,
another...just looking at, just looking at the, the various landfills that, that you,
you address, and for the last number of departments I've always tried to focus in
on the, the premium pay. And, and I did hear your, your comments on addressing
where you get the money from, but for Central Landfill your actuals in 2009,
$277,461; your, your current and your continued request for premium pay for
Central is $100,000. For Hana your actuals 19,688; your current and your request
for Fiscal Year '11 is 10,000. For Molokai your actual 31,983; your current and
your '11 request 11,000. Your Lanai your actual 23,128; your, your current and
your request is for 7,000. You talking about hundreds...you know, more than a
$100,000 short, but your answer is Program Budget I can take from Peter for pay
Paul, so I guess that's a good explanation.
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I'm also concerned about your issues on being able to address, and I don't if we
can get into it at this point, Mr. Chairman, the vehicles -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chairman Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --the, the vehicles, white goods, and tires...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chairman Mateo, my intent was to cover 5-41, which was the
Central Maui Landfill, and -VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Oh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --thank you for all of that information that you provided us this
morning.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Well, thank, thank you for letting me go on. Thank you very
much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So when come back to you it's next.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I guess I can repeat some of that again. Thank you very much.
I will yield.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Anyhow, since everybody has had...Mr. Chair, I
know you going cut me off, so...usually I'm the last one, so I get cut off, so I
will...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, you have all the questions you can ask on the -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: On the landfill.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Central Landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Central Landfill. And I'm gong to focus on
that because I think I'm going to make a point by just focusing on one issue. On
the Central Landfill, Mr. Takamine, what is revenue produced with tipping fees
and all of that out of the Central Landfill? Just the Central Landfill. No go no
place else.
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MR. TAKAMINE: I do not have it broken down, but just, just the Central Landfill,
however, that's the bulk of the numbers.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. How much you got down for total fees
collected for tipping, for refuse, the whole nine yards?
MR. TAKAMINE: At the current rate...wait, hold.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino, we're going to go to the Collection Program.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, the point I'm trying to make, Chair, just to
make, make it very simple so that we don't go astray, we had other Members
saying, oh, what is the use of having furloughs in the special funds. Well, I know
this particular fund we put a lot of General Fund money in there, okay. In fact,
many of the funds we augmented with special funds...I mean General funds into
those special accounts.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Water may be the only one we don't. What I'm
trying to get to is this.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Please.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We go off on a tangent about all these positions,
and what are we playing games, or whatever, whatever. I getting tired, and I'm
just trying to say, if you're going to focus, let's focus. You let me go off, and
then you tell me focus. Okay, I'm going to focus. What I was trying to get to is
I'd like to know what the landfill costs and what the landfill brings in? And I'm
going to bet you a dollar on a quarter, that's a four time bet, that you never make,
and we have to take General Fund.
So when we furlough people in any department, even special funds, the special
funded departments, you will find that savings would come that we don't have to
augment or we don't have to put General funds; am I correct, Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, let's put it this way, Mr. Victorino, we have Carryover
Savings from this Department, but not enough to...not enough to cover that
9 million or last year $12 million.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Twelve million, yeah.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Again, in order for we to pay for the cost of delivering
the service we're not there yet. You got to understand that. If we, if we want to
do that when we come to rates and fees, then it's going to be our opportunity,
your opportunity to raise those fees to, to cover the cost of providing that service.
And, and we have had many opportunities to do that, and, and, you know, we look
after our constituents, you know, if they could pay or not pay, and, and whatever
it cost to provide the service we never did go there. So that's my comment.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I thank you. And, and I think that's
something the public has to understand. We are...like other counties, we take
General funds to take care of necessities such as our sewer, such as our
wastewater, such...and on, and on, and on. So I'm not going to go any further,
and I thank you, Chair. I just was trying to make a point that if we make cuts in
any division or any department, whether we freeze positions, cut positions, don't
fill vacant position that is a savings to the General Fund. Almost in every case
that would be money we save off the General Fund, which is the biggest, is the
biggest funding of our, our County and that's all I'm trying to make, that's the
point.
So the exercise we're not making for real or imaginable, these are things that need
to be done, and we need to work on it. Okay. So, you know, I listen to my
colleagues. I'm always at the end of the picture. So I'll stop here, and I'll say,
just so long as everybody sees the real picture of what we do. And even if we
don't fund, or whatever, or vacant positions, whatever we don't do here or we do
do here has a profound affect on the taxpayers out there. Thank you, Mr. Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Again, it's going to be our responsibility to create
this budget and, of course, it's not simple. You know, we all thought was simple.
Simple was last...the 2010 Budget, the 2009 Budget, the 2008 Budget. Those
were simple budgets. This is much more difficult because of the things that
happening in this State, not only this County. And, and, you know, as we move
forward in regards to reviewing with the departments, you know, hopefully that,
you know, we can get the information that we want from those departments and,
and based on what they tell us is, is something that we're going to have to take.
And, and when we craft that budget, you know, ensure that whatever they're
telling us to run their operations that either we cut... if we cut, you know, we don't
cut deep enough or deep that we cannot perform the, the services that we need to
provide this County.
So it's a tough job trying to decide how to save money, how to meet the
$53 million deficit. Hopefully, we get good news from the Finance Director on
Monday, next week Monday when he gives us the actual revenue that's projected
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for 2010, and, and hopefully, you know, we come at a higher number that will cut
the deficit by that amount. But, you know, right now we faced with that
$53 million gorilla.
Okay. Members, Central Maui Landfill. I do have some questions for the
Department. In the landfill operation, the Landfill Operation Superintendent, this
is DE-0186, position was re-described for Fiscal 2010 from a Landfill Worksite
Supervisor II. Was this a result of the reorganization of the Landfill Program,
Department?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, that was actually a result of...we, we evaluated the position and
that position we made into more of a management position because of his
responsibilities. He has an eight plus million dollar budget, I think we mentioned
four active landfills, five closed landfills, and a staff of, I think, 36. With that
responsibility we felt more in line that he should be compensated, and he should
be reallocated to a position that, that justified that type of management
requirements.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So you still require the Landfill Worksite Supervisor I?
MR. TAKAMINE: No, we just reallocated that position, and we, if you recall, I think it
was FY 2008 or '09, we got approval for Worksite Supervisors at each one of the
landfills and one Landfill Worksite Supervisor Ito manage the, the outer landfills,
the three landfills. So now I have two Worksite Supervisor Is, and we have now
this Operation Superintendent monitoring all three supervisors.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So the Landfill Operation Superintendent his direct reports are
the Landfill Worksite Supervisors, three of them?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct. Or two of them, two.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Just two?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And both positions are filled?

MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The DE-0015 and DE-0017 Landfill Attendant. I understand
that these positions are currently vacant.
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MR. TAKAMINE: Zero, zero one five?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: And what was the other one?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Zero, zero one seven.
MR. TAKAMINE: Zero, zero one five we have an individual already in there. He was
promoted April 1 st . That was a promotion without exam. And 0017 we are in the
process of interviewing. It was actually downgraded or reallocated to a Laborer
II, and we're interviewing for that right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So people that are being interviewed for that position
and the position that was filled was it filled internally?
MR. TAKAMINE: Zero, zero one five was filled internally through promotion without
exam, 0017 is...we are...we received a list from the, from the DPS, so it's from
external.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: External?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The internal one is what position?
MR. TAKAMINE: Zero, zero one five, Landfill Attendant.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. It wasn't a promotion from Laborer II to Landfill
Attendant or. . . (inaudible)... position?
MR. TAKAMINE: I believe it went from Laborer II. He was promotion without exam,
and he was promoted to Landfill Attendant.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So which one is that?
MR. TAKAMINE: Zero, zero one five.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, the one that moved from Laborer II to that position?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay, 0017 was a Landfill Attendant, and we reallocated down to a
Laborer II, and we're currently interviewing.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: You got to get some vacant somewhere.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, we do have vacancies.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Which one?
MR. TAKAMINE: At Central Land... Central Maui Landfill -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: --we have...I don't think we have anything The Laborer, oh, 0190
and 0191.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: But we're also interviewing at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, no fill 'em. Okay. I guess we had a lot of talk on the
premium pay. So...
MR. TAKAMINE: Actually, 0190 is waiting on a drug test and physical results.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So you're gonna go ahead and fill all those positions
knowing what...the. . . (expletive). . . we are in?
MR. TAKAMINE: Our intent actually is we are voluntarily not filling our outer landfill.
We, we've recently filled the working supervisors, I mentioned, that we got
authorized for Molokai, Hana, and Lanai. We did promotion without exams,
promoted our existing or current operators, we moved them up, and we are, again,
voluntarily not going to be filling those four positions...three positions for the rest
of the FY, and we are not filling the Cashier I on Molokai. So we have four
positions that we, we have, and I want to say voluntarily because we have not
been directed not to fill the, but we, we say we can try to do without them because
of the, the economic situation and our budgeting requirements.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Okuma, can you give me some comments in regards to not
filling those positions?
MS. OKUMA: Yes, I just want to reconfirm that in terms of what was just stated.
Because we had promotions within to fill those two Worksite Supervisor positions
that means that they're now leaving positions which are going to be vacant. So
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those positions are... include the Operator I positions. . . (end of tape 2B). . . Lanai,
and also a fourth position, which is a cashier position on Molokai. Recognizing
the situation we felt that we could, at least on an internal basis, delay those fills
and not fill them currently. We can manage that for this interim. I mean,
obviously, for the long haul that's not an ideal situation, but for this interim until
we get out of this economic situation we felt that we can delay those fills.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Pablo, I, I, hope that the vacancies that are being created
because of all of these moves, I hope that the Administration take a real good look
as far as filling those positions. You know, here we are trying to cut costs, and,
and we don't know if positions are being filled in the meantime. So that's one of
the concerns that I have in regards to the number of vacancies that we have and
not knowing how many of those vacancies are being filled at the same time as we
review this particular budget. It, it's, you know, unfortunate that here we hear
April 1 St filling in positions. I, I would have hoped that, you know, all of those
positions would have been frozen and not filled, because as we move along in this
budget, you know, I'm going to do some...probably some drastic things that is
not going to be pleasant. So I'll just leave that. Members, we'll go into the next
area which is Disposal Hana Landfill. Mr. Takamine, 5-42.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:: Forty-two.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Comments?
MR. TAKAMINE: Again...I might add, again, that we are not going to be filling the, the
Landfill Bulldozer Operator.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So that will not be filled?
MR. TAKAMINE: DE-0025.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. You said you're not filling
that position?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And unless my alignment is wrong why is there
funding for that in FY 2011?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Going be savings.
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MS. OKUMA: I think all this was a matter of timing. The positions that have been filled
vacating these positions that I just mentioned happened fairly recently or was not
in the same timing as the budget when the numbers went in. So that's why
these...what you have before you doesn't reflect it because since then things have
changed and things have happened.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So who will operate the bulldozer if there's only one
position at the Hana Landfill, and it hasn't been filled?
MR. TAKAMINE: It will be the Working Supervisor.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And the Landfill Bulldozer Operator that we're
talking about when was that position activated and filled? What year? What
fiscal year were we in?
MR. TAKAMINE: The Landfill Bulldozer Operator or the Working Supervisor?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, the Landfill Bulldozer Operator?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, that's always been filled.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Since when?
MR. TAKAMINE: Looks like 1992.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So you had to put somebody in that position since
1992. So what happens to that person now?
MR. TAKAMINE: That person was promoted to the Worksite...Landfill Worksite
Supervisor.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So you just...now that it's vacant you're not going
to fill it?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's, that's correct.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. But you have monies in there. So what
happens to the money it comes back to us, the General Fund?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Right if that position is not going to be filled it goes back to the
General Fund.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. All right. Thank you. So we're going to
operate the Hana Landfill now with three personnel?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And the Working Supervisor is going to be on the
dozer now?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Now, my understanding of working with Public
Works, you know, for 31 years is that the Working Supervisor, you know, there
was always a doubt whether you should use the Working Supervisor for a position
that another incumbent could TA to. What is your Department's or Division's
policy on that?
MR. TAKAMINE: If we have a vacancy in a position, and we have an individual in that
same....probably a lower category because we don't have redundancy in our
positions, but we will TA the position...person up to that position if its available.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And now you're, you're TAing downwards.
MR. TAKAMINE: We...that, that's really correct in this case here, but the way we've
been operating all these landfills, all three landfills for...prior to my coming here,
the bulldozer operators at each landfill Hana, Molokai, and Lanai was doing the
work of a working supervisor anyway. They, they did the reporting, they did the
accountability without getting compensated. We worked to create the Working
Supervisor position, and then due, again...and our plan was to fill it and, and have
enough staff to operate correctly and to have backup. But, again, due to the
funding situation we looked at how we operate it, and we felt that we could
maintain this operation, again, as Ms. Okuma said for the short-term, maybe a
year or two years, but not, you know, for a long-term, and we felt we could
maintain our operation. And we're, and we're looking at actually reducing,
possibly reducing the hours at the outer landfills to, to make more efficient use of
the current staff.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I can understand, yeah, what you're doing,
but you have to understand there were, you know, four people working down
there, and now there will be three.
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, we never had four people there.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You said that position was always filled.
MR. TAKAMINE: It was...this Working Supervisor position was only authorized in
2008. It was never filled. So now that we, we did a promotion without exam, we
moved the bulldozer operator, who was doing the work all these years without
being compensated, we just promoted that person into the position. That position
that, that she left we are maintaining and not filling.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mr. Chair, I'll probably take this up another
time, but just finally... so you asked for an expansion position and the Working
Supervisor which is a higher paid position, and then now you taking away the
Landfill Bulldozer Operator. So we're paying for a higher position than the one
that was already working.
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So if you're saying the Working Supervisor does the
same thing as the Landfill Bulldozer Operator why did you ask for the expansion
of a Working Supervisor?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros...before, before you answer that the Working
Supervisor was asked maybe two years back or last year to fulfill their needs.
What happened is that the Landfill Bulldozer Operator was promoted to that
Working Supervisor -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --position. So now they're saying that rather than fill the
Landfill Bulldozer Operator position because of the promotion of that particular
individual they're not going to fill that position. And that's the reason why for
three personnel for Lanai...Hana Landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Hana. Yeah, I, I understand that, Chair, but what
you're doing is you're saying, you know, oh, we need a Working Supervisor, and
then you promote from below to that position, and then now you saying, oh, that
Working Supervisor can do the job of two people, which for me having worked in
Public Works for a long time is questionable because a working supervisor is
responsible for, for the employees on that site, including safety. You cannot be in
charge of safety if you're on the bulldozer and other people are working at that
site. So it, it's disappointing that they took this path. And, you know, I'm going
to see what I can do to restore it. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: This is just a general question and if you need me to
put in writing I will, but...and this is just overarching because I think Mr. Pablo
was maybe not quite here at the time when we made the change over where we
split the Department. It was Public Works, and then we split the two departments.
And I just wondered as just a question to Administration, not specifically,
Mr. Chair, about this. How are we doing? You know, because I know the
motivation for splitting the Department into two different departments.
Ms. Okuma wouldn't necessarily know that information, but what we were trying
to achieve was accountability, efficiency, a reduction, and maybe some of the
abandoned vehicles and what not.
And I just...because I'm not seeing this in the performance measures, I'm not
seeing an analysis being done of how we're actually doing on that. I would love
to see some kind of hard numbers, complaint resolution. Even though it's costing
maybe more money to do it if the satisfaction of the general public is greater, then
I could justify that, but I just want the public to know, because this is their money.
When we split the departments into two entities I think that the public and, you
know, at least in the performance measures if we were seeking efficiencies,
maybe not necessarily fiscal, because it doesn't appear that we're achieving those
efficiencies, how, how are we doing overall?
I, I just need to know that because if I listen to my other fellow Council Members
or constituents I know the complaints still come in. From my perspective,
Mr. Chair, we're getting fewer complaints about abandoned vehicles. Perhaps
that's one of the things, but I just think we need to do the justification and
analysis for kind of looking at that and seeing how, how are we doing. How are
we doing overall? And that wouldn't necessarily be the responsibility of this
Department or maybe even Public Works, but just as an overview.
And so, I just ask if there's any opportunity, if you have visited with the Mayor
because I know she, she was a big proponent of that. And, and frankly, you
know, a lot of us were. So I, I just, you know, as an aside since everybody seems
to be going off on little tangents I, I...that's been a burning question of mine.
Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. I've been trying to get a word in here for a
while, but it's been exciting.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Really?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I don't have a lot of questions about all of these
employees and, you know, how we've moved them around and whatever, but it's
getting more and more complicated. I have two requests, and I'll be putting these
in writing, Chair -CHAIR PONTANILLA: All right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --if you haven't already. You may have already beat me
to it, but, number one, I'd like to have a matrix from the Administration showing
all the vacant positions by departments and what they are worth in terms of what,
what they cost us. I'd like salaries plus fringes and any other associated costs.
Number two, I'd like to know what the total cost of premium pay is in this budget,
again, by departments and totals.
What is happening is we're looking at the departments one-by-one, and we have a
tremendous amount of paper, and it's very, very difficult to ferret out any kind of
totals because, you know, we have this paper, and then we have a correction, and
some is here, and some is there, but I would like to have that information on a
matrix that we can easily look at and make decisions. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We've already started.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions on the Hana Landfill.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I don't have.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. The...let's see Molokai. Member Mateo,
questions other than what you asked earlier?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . (Inaudible).. .
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: You know, since I forgot I'm going to have to start...
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . (Laughter).. .
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No, I'm not, I'm not, I'm not going to, I'm not going to go do
that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You not going to go there. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I guess the Department heard some of that so maybe they can,
they can provide responses to those questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Similarly, like the Hana Landfill I understand that the
Landfill Bulldozer Operator, is that the person moved down to become or was
promoted to become the Working Supervisor?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So that position also will not be filled.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, DE-0026.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. TAKAMINE: Also, DE-00...0222, Cashier I.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The cashier will not be filled.
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MR. TAKAMINE: And that's not...it's shown as zero in the budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions on Molokai.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Maybe the Department can also respond
to that same position you, you asked about, the Working Supervisor, since there is
a DE, and then there's couple of Xs. And in the explanation it reads that it's been
assigned...it has not been assigned yet due to reorganization in process, I, I
believe. So apparently the reorganization is complete.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, that position was filled February 16 th , 2010.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Is the reorganization complete?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, it is.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And that also means that the Master Plan for the landfill is also
complete?
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MR. TAKAMINE: Are you referring to an Operations Master Plan?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: All it refers to is the Master Plan for the landfill.
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, what are you referring to, excuse me?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Another item that was provided earlier regarding the Molokai
Landfill, and there was a process engaged that had to deal with the, the Molokai
Land... Landfill's master planning.
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, we are doing a master plan, but it's an Operations Master Plan,
and it doesn't really have anything to do with the staffing. It's the actual cell
sequencing...
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. I'll get to it when we get to operations, so I can take care
of Mr. Pontanilla's concern. I guess, I guess the other questions that we asked, I,
I, I would want to have it in writing, so I will put it in writing, because I need
something that's truthful and factual. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Next area is Lanai Landfill. And I would
presume that the Landfill Bulldozer Operator was promoted to Working
Supervisor. Mr. Takamine, Page 5-43.
MR. TAKAMINE: For some reason, 0187, I have Equipment Operator IV, actually.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, he was promoted.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah. Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So the person on...in that position was promoted to
Working Supervisor?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, we're delaying that position...that's the one we're delaying,
but, you know, I'm a little confused on that one. It might be that or it might be
0028. I, I'm not sure right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So...
MR. TAKAMINE: But one of those two positions...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Will become the Working Supervisor.
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MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, has already become the Working Supervisor.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. If I can get that information so that -MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and that position that was vacated -MR. TAKAMINE: Will not be filled.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --will not be filled?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So the supervisor's position is a new one
then. No one's in that position and so we're not going to be losing manpower?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, the Working Supervisor was, was filled on February 16 th
through a promotion without exam. I believe it was the Equipment Operator
moved up, and I think it's the...again, I'm not sure on this one, I'm sorry about
that, but either the Equipment Operator or the Landfill Bulldozer Operator is not
going to be filled. I think it's the Operator, Landfill Bulldozer Operator. But the
working sup. is filled at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So you had three to begin with.
MR. TAKAMINE: We had three.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And you're going still be -MR. TAKAMINE: We still have three.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --at three. Okay. Okay. No other
questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, I pass.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member... Chairman Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Auole.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We go to the B Account, back to Central Maui, Page
5-44. Mr. Victorino, questions...on Central Maui?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: On Central Maui Landfill, yeah. I guess the first
one that glares out is what is on six...on 5-44, 6129, Other Services, you have
zero now. Where was that moved to? It was 2.584 million the year before, in

2009 you budgeted 2.8 million, and then this year you get one zero. Where was

that moved to?
MR. TAKAMINE: That, that line item was for the EKO contract, composting contract,
and I moved the responsibility of that contract from the Landfill to the Recycle
Section. So, you know, when you get to the Recycle Section -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: --you'll see an increase of about $2.1 million.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I just wanted to know because you show a
tremendous savings and if you're just moving it, then the savings is not as, as
drastic, yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. The rest pretty much is the same as in the
past, so I, I'm done.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Chairman Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. And, Mr. Chairman, perhaps, I guess, Mr. Pablo is
going to be able to respond 5-45, Sub-Object 6313, Claims, Settlements,
Judgments...is that the right one?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Yeah, and settlements.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Can you, can you tell me why this is listed here? Are
they pro-rated?
MR. PABLO: No, what happened here is it really relates to, to another page to which
we'll be getting in, in a little while in the Landfill Diversion. When we were
trimming expenses, and this is on Page 5-58, we'll, we'll be covering that later, I
guess, on, on diversion. But what happened was when we trimmed expenditures
we trimmed a little too much, and we trimmed it by about 550,000 less than what
it should be. So to keep the budget in balance we had to look for ways on how to
find this 550,000. One of the ways was with this 250,000 claims, settlements, and
judgments. We had put that in 2011. We believe we can hold off on that. And
so, we have...we're using that funding for the, for the Contractual Services and
the Diversion Program.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And, and not for what it's shown here?
MR. PABLO: That will, that will be taken down to zero for, for 2011.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Just...because the
statement has been made, you know, money can be moved all over the place.
Your Contractual Service at Sub-Object Code 6112, under Services, that's... since
the actual of 2009 it's an increase of $133,000. Where are you with your current
Budget Fiscal Year 2010 on this item?
MR. TAKAMINE: Is it question where, where we are on, on spending?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. Yeah, correct for Fiscal Year 2010, because
the actual in 2009 was 106,000 and the budgeted amount is 240,000 which is, you
know, double.
MR. TAKAMINE: I do not have the FY '10 number where we're currently at.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Then explain the increase requested from
2009 to 2010 of an increase of 133,000?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, 2009, we, we appropriated 240; 2010 we appropriated 240, so
it's no change.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, my page shows $106,055 under 2009 actual
or expended. So you show a different amount?
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, that...well, that's actual.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's what I said, 2009.
MR. TAKAMINE: But 2009 we, we requested 240. That funding for that line item I'm
showing that we have funding for landfill gas operation and maintenance which
we anticipated 150,000, so it probably came in less than that. We, we lost our
contractor... well, actually we fired our, our consultant back then, so we stopped
payment.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So without knowing where you...what
you're spending has been on that item currently, it's hard to justify 240,000 from
the 2009 actuals.
MR. TAKAMINE: I don't believe so because I know exactly what our O&M cost is for
landfill gas. We have a current contract which is about 150,000. We anticipate
leachate...we also have 20,000 for leachate monitoring, and 20,00 for lab testing.
So based on those numbers we're pretty confident that 240 is what we need.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So it's just for one contract?
MR. TAKAMINE: Actually, it's three, three separate contracts -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: --and they're all compliance related...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And you think you're going to get to that amount of
about 240,000?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: And, and as I mentioned back in 2009 what happened was our
consultant that we had on board that was, that was contracted to perform the
landfill gas maintenance which included testing, reporting to DOH and EPA, we,
we, determined they were not performing up to, up to the scope of work, and we
terminated their contract early in the year, and we did it in-house.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Then I wanted to ask you on water, under
Utilities, Sub-Object Code 6178, you went from 5,000 almost 6,000 in 2009, and
you're requesting 27,360 an increase of $25,000. What kind of water is this?
That it would require that kind of increase or did you increase operations that
required more water?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, what it was, was up until this year we were getting water free
from Ameron, not Ameron, yeah, Ameron. We didn't pay for it. We, we were
drawing it from their water source. They stopped us from use of that water as of
last year. So now we are currently working with HC&S and drawing water out of
their ditch, and we're paying a rate of, I think, $2 per 1,000 gallons now.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. And just finally on 6201, under
Travel, okay, you're requesting an increase of 6,500. The increased travel
requirement is for what purposes?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's actually an increase from actuals, but our budget we
maintained just 7,000. We've just...we maintained the 7,000 for
our. . .(coughs). . . excuse me, training activities. Each of our landfills has to
be...have a certified operator, and they're required to be trained at, at...on the
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mainland and also attend conferences. So that's budgeted for those activities;
however, we have not sent anybody in the last two years.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I had others, but
I'll, I'll yield.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Takamine, in the B Account...does Ka Lima
0 Maui is involved in the maintenance contract?
MR. TAKAMINE: Ka Lima 0 Maui actually falls under Sub-Object Code 6126,
Maintenance Contracts. That 150,000 Ka Lima 0 Maui is about 130,000 of that
for litter control.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So that's Ka Lima 0 Maui, then. Thank you. Member
Johnson
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think you skipped Member Kaho'ohalahala.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, I'm sorry. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, you know, I was just trying to find
that item that Member Mateo was talking about, but it's actually on the old 5-45,
right, the 250,000 amount, and then you have in your new copy that's been
eliminated. Okay. So I just wanted to note that it's been moved to 5-8, you said,
yeah, that 250,000 amount. Okay, and...okay. That's the only clarification I
have at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I just wanted to find out because I know we haven't
finished the fiscal year yet, and I know this is a special fund. Mr. Pablo, do we
have the figures for Carryover Savings in this Department for Fiscal Year ending
2009?
MR. PABLO: Two thousand nine?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. PABLO: Right now the CAFR has been completed I believe about a week or two
weeks ago. We'll be working with the Finance Department to try to revise those,
those figures. What we have right now in the, in the budget on estimated
revenues that would be in the ordinance section. I'm not sure --
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and -MR. PABLO: -- what we have for Solid Waste.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --and what I'm trying to figure out -MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --you know, just reason through is because this is the
fund that we supplement with General Fund -MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --and it stays in there. It doesn't come back to the
General Fund if there's an unused portion.
MR. PABLO: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: What I'm trying to do is get close as we possibly can,
so even if over those last fiscal years we can trend and see if Carryover Savings
occurred in this Department consistently about a certain percentage, then I want
to...I mean the Department may not like it, but I want to strip down to the bare
bones -MR. PABLO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --because if we have carryover, and we've augmented
with General Fund, we don't need to keep repeating that same mistake over and
over.
MR. PABLO: That's a very good question and a very timely one. As I said, I heard from
the, from the Accounts Administrator about two weeks ago. I do have
preliminary figures, and then I'll be going through the whole thing with her and
hopefully we'll, we'll get that revised.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and any fund that we offset, any special funds
that we offset maybe, like, I don't know if we do that with Golf Fund anymore,
but that's another one...
MR. PABLO: You're up, you're up-to-date. The, the two. . . (end of tape 3A). .
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's what I figured.
MR. PABLO: --and the Solid Waste Fund, as I said I, I will be meeting with the new
Accounts Administrator on, on both of those -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I just want to sharpen our pencil.
MR. PABLO: --And hopefully we'll be able to get you better figures.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. PABLO: That's a good question. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Is there a way to get that thing
back to the General Fund?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
MR. PABLO: No. No, I'm checking on it right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Maybe Budget Ordinance Amendment. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just a quick question back to Ka Lima. Is the Ka Lima
fund being reduced in any way?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What's that?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Is the Ka Lima contract being reduced in any way or is it
holding steady?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: According to Mr. Takamine it's 139,000.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Is that the same as this year?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I, I don't know. Mr. Takamine?
MR. TAKAMINE: What, what was the question, I'm sorry?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Is the Ka Lima contract remaining steady with this year
or are you reducing it in the upcoming year?
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MR. TAKAMINE: I haven't heard that they asked for an increase, but last, last, the last
previous years they've increased the amount by, I believe, about 15 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Not my question. My question is, is the amount this year
and the amount that's projected the same or is there a reduction?
MR. TAKAMINE: The same.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's the same?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. Staying on that same
topic of Ka Lima. Their role is to help clean the plastic bags, yeah, that fly all
around the Central Maui Landfill?
MR. TAKAMINE: Not just plastic bags, all, all litter along the road line and fence line.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, well, well, I bring up about the plastic bag, now
we got the ordinance going into effect in January, so now as Member Baisa...it
was a good question, are we...is the Department now looking at making some
adjustments being that...in anticipation of the plastic bag ordinance maybe there's
a little less responsibility in the landfill. So is the Department looking at a
possible adjustment in the Ka Lima contract?
MR. TAKAMINE: No, the plastic bags, if you ever go out there, is just one, one aspect
of the litter. Even if we get rid of all the plastic bags we will always have a litter
problem there. You have cardboard, you have plastic sheeting, you have plastic
pail, you have everything...anything that can fly will blow, not just plastic bags.
If you go out there now you'll see we're, we're constructing a 30-foot high litter
fence. It's about 50 percent complete. It looks like Jurassic Park's barriers up
there. But even with that once the landfill gets up at a certain height I'm
predicting that it's going to go over that barrier because unfortunately the landfill
is so close to the property line that it doesn't have any buffer and once we get to a
certain height, the way the wind blows, you know, we can only, we can only
capture so much. So our litter problem will always be there and our cost to
control litter will always be there, unfortunately.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, because, you know, one of the impetus of the
bag bill was, you know, the, the, the, all the plastic bags in the Central Maui
Landfill and, of course, that will take up some of Ka Lima's time to clean up. So
now if we can, you know, by reducing the plastic bags, so that means they're
going to have a little less work to do in that area. So that was why I had asked
that question. So I, I presume then that you're going to give them new
responsibilities then or they're going to spend more time in other areas of the
landfill then?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, again, they can barely keep up right now. If you pick up...if
you've ever been out there during the high wind days they can walk...five guys
can walk down 20 feet of line, pick up every single plastic bag, and turn around
and see the exact same amount of litter back up against the fence line. So, you
know, there will be a decrease in the amount of plastic bags, but their
workload...they cannot even keep up with the workload right now, and then it's
not just their responsibility it's our staff responsibility. Our laborers, part of their
job duties is to supposedly provide litter control, but, again, because of our
location, and we have constant 25 mile an hour winds, it's just a horrendous job to
maintain. Once these litter fences go up we have to then...we have a big...we
bought a litter vac and even that won't be enough to keep up with the, the load of
litter.
So it will prevent it from getting on the road, but, like I said, the way litter flies
it's, it's a continuous battle, and, and I don't see us getting a reduction in costs for
litter control, because right now we, we cannot do it and maintain it. Right now
we're, we're in violation when, when the litter is on the road, and we try to pick it
up, but, again, you know, like I said, you go down there, pick it up, turn around,
and it's like you never picked up the trash behind you. It's that bad.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Quick one?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Quick one. Yes, just a quick one. I want to clarify my
intent for asking was not to see if we could reduce the contract. I was worried
about it being reduced. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, we're going to take our lunch break.
We shall return at 1:30. This meeting is in recess. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

12:00 p.m.
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RECONVENE:

1:30 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Members, we're on Page 5-46, the B Account for Molokai
Operations. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, you just make 'em, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Forty-six. Mr. Chair, can I pass, and you can return to me -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --when everyone's done?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Nothing outstanding.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Molokai.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I'm skipping Member Mateo. Member Nishiki,
questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Chairman, thank you. Thank you very much. Landfill
Operations B. Perhaps the Department, in looking at the overall budget, in
Operations, there's a 2 million...two and a half million reduction or almost a
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30 percent reduction in Operations. How, how does that affect the individual
landfills, that kind of reduction?
MR. TAKAMINE: Are we talking only Molokai or all, all landfills?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I'd like to ask about all, but I'm limited to Molokai.
MR. TAKAMINE: No, because I'm looking for this 2 million, $2 million you
referenced.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: That's the overall.
MR. TAKAMINE: Overall.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: The overall reduction.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. If, if you're talking overall landfill operations the two plus
million dollar reduction I mentioned it at the outset. We moved over for EKO
Compost contract, which is a two point...I think about $2.5 million contract we
moved it from Landfill Operations to the Diversion Program or Recycling
Program. So you'll see the increase actually in the Recycling Program side of the
budget. So we, we did not really reduce the overall by, by 2 million although we
did reduce the Landfill Operations some.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So apparently, apparently it's just by moving those
programs you realized the, the two and a half million dollar savings overall?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, again, it's not a savings because it's a contract. It's an annual
contract, and, and it averages about 2.2 to $2.5 million to do the sludge, and the
green waste composting, and FOG.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So what we're looking at...but we're still looking at a reduction
in your overall... in the overall picture.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And there is...that reduction is just based on that, that
one contract, that deduction?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, that's the bulk of it, but we still did reduce our overall budget
in all, all programs by, by some.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So...
MR. TAKAMINE: We do, we do show a reduction.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Some of your, your items in the Operations
for, for Molokai it's real evident that your electrical costs and your water costs
are, are miniscule. Your water, your electric costs for Molokai is $5,313 and your
water costs for Molokai is $173. So, obviously, this landfill does not really have
hook-ups for electrical and water.
MR. TAKAMINE: We do have electrical. We do not have water.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Your electrical is only out of the recycling plant.
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct. The recycling and scale house.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, which is a distance away from the actual landfills in
terms of where they actually -MR. TAKAMINE: Right.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --dump and cover.
MR. TAKAMINE: Correct. Correct.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And I don't...Mr. Chairman, I don't know if I can go
into the additional questions regarding to what is appropriate to dump on the
landfill and potential contracts. Would that...would you prefer waiting until we
got to the next program?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Which is?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: The Diversion.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You can wait till there.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. I'll, I'll yield.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Kaho'ohalahala, questions? We're on Molokai
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: On Molokai. No questions on Molokai.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Takamine in regards to, let's see,
Miscellaneous Other Costs, what is that $350,000 for?
MR. TAKAMINE: I'm sorry, could, could I get a Sub-Object Code?
MS. OKUMA: Six two, two one..
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Let's see, 6221, 6221.
MR. TAKAMINE: That's for cover material -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Cover material.
MR. TAKAMINE: --for the landfill, soil.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see, what else get? Okay. Let's go to Lanai
Landfill. Mr. Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair, I don't know if this would be the
appropriate time to ask questions about equipment, but...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The equipment.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Wait until the next...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I think the next one. Let's see. Yeah, we go equipment next,
next page, and then maybe at that time --

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --you can ask for whatever equipment for Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then under the 5-47, the Repair
and Maintenance, you have 6139. Can you explain that?
MR. TAKAMINE: That cost is for projected repairs for outside vendors. We use that
line item if we have to send our equipment out for repairs. Most of our landfill
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equipment we, we, take out to either the vendor or an outside non-county repair
shop.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So the equipment is being planned for
shipment elsewhere then?
MR. TAKAMINE: I beg your pardon?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is that you were saying? Are you
saying that the equipment itself that needs repair would be taken...
MR. TAKAMINE: Outsource. Yeah, in Lanai we only have actually Castle & Cooke to
do the work, but, for example, the refuse truck when we moved it out off-island
that came back to I think it was Valley Isle Ford, and we had to pay for that. We
had to ship it off-island.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So this amount of money, then as
you have budgeted for is in anticipation of repairs -MR. TAKAMINE: Repairs.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --that will be done off the island of
Lanai?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, or, or it could be on Island too, but it's, it's a non-county,
non-county cost.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then the, the above number
there under Contractual Services, in 6112, that represents what?
MR. TAKAMINE: You know, I don't have, I don't have an annotation on that, so I not
sure. I think that's for...although we have an agreement now with Lanai
Company for soil, you know, when we receive the land from Lanai Company
they're required to provide us free soil, but we haul the material. So we have to
provide the loader and a dump. I believe we put this in at the time because we did
not have a dump until just recently. So we have now, on island, a dump and a
loader. Prior to that any movement of the soil we would have to do a purchase
order or contract agreement with Lanai Company and pay them for the hauling.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you think that this is Lanai Company?
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MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, but like I said, we, we recently received our, our dump and
loader; however, the problem we have is that we don't have the staff. With three
people on island and us picking up...our responsibility to pick up the refuse, you
know, we, we, at times may not have the staff to actually load and haul the
materials. So for us to get the material back to the landfill we'd have to probably
do a purchase order or contract with Castle & Cooke to, to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you have a truck now that you can do
it, but you have to still contract someone else to bring in the fill?
MR. TAKAMINE: If we don't have the staff to do it.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And you don't have the staff?
MR. TAKAMINE: Right now it's tight because, like I said, although we authorized four
we have three. That three staff have to maintain the operation of the landfill. We
also pick up refuse on Lanai two days a week. So at times we have one to two
people on the landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. But your, your refuse collection is
a single person; correct?
MR. TAKAMINE: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you still have two people.
MR. TAKAMINE: One, but one...okay. We have an attendant, now we have the
working supervisor, and we have the operator. So if the operator is out picking up
refuse -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: --then we have an attendant and the working sup. who is on, on the
dozer, then we have nobody to load, load soil. If somebody is on vacation or
somebody is out sick, then it puts us even more in terms of shortage.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. If we go up on the Repair and
Maintenance Supplies then your 6031, can you explain that?
MR. TAKAMINE: I believe that's for, let me make sure it's the same one. I believe that
one is for if we do work in-house and we use the Public Works mechanics, then
we transfer money from that account, because we...whenever Public Works
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provides us service we do a cost, cost sheet, and we, we actually reimburse Public
Works for the man hours and parts.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So this is a County to County -MR. TAKAMINE: Transfer.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --transfer, and you're saying Public
Works comes to do repair and maintenance for your equipment.
MR. TAKAMINE: Equipment, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then you're transferring that
amount, and you budgeted for 40,000. And then the 20,000 amount just above
that?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's for...I believe that's for parts, the one above that. Yeah,
that's for, that's for parts.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And your actual, your actual
expenditure on that?
MR. TAKAMINE: It looks like we're here showing about $6,000 between the two, two
line items for '09.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So the, the repair that was done to
the truck that was just returned to Lanai the, the cost for that was taken out of this
then?
MR. TAKAMINE: But not in FY '09 probably FY '10.

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, you got a 20,000 amount for that.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, I, I, I don't know where it was taken out of. It's not showing
up yet, but it's probably one of these line items.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I just wanted to get a sense of
what you think the, the actuals would be so that we can have a better sense of
what your proposal is in the, in the FY '11. So okay. Chair...
MR. TAKAMINE: We try to do the best estimate we can. A lot of the equipment we
have replaced on the outer islands over the past three years, so we have newer
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pieces of equipment. It might not need as much repairs. The truck you
mentioned is one of our oldest trucks, over ten years old, so due to the age...in
fact, it was hard for them to find the part. We thought at one point we would have
to remanufacture the part, which would take, would have taken longer. So all, all
these are, again, our best estimates. We just want to make sure that we have the
funds to, to use if we need it.
And I know when you look at it if we're projecting 60,000, but we only spend six,
you know, it could be because we did good maintenance on it, we didn't need it,
but if we do need it we, we do the best estimate we can and come up with a figure
to put in there.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. On the following Page 5-48, then
under Rental of Machinery and Equipment, can you explain that?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's for if our dozer that we currently have...we have only one
dozer there. That second dozer is actually in Olowalu right now. We brought it
back for servicing, and repairs, and we've been using it in Olowalu, but when
we're down to one dozer on Lanai and the outer islands we have to rent back-up
equipment either from, in this case Castle & Cooke, which we've done in the past.
So that's, that's for rental of heavy equipment.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And, and I know we talked about
sharing that, that dozer because it was sent here to Maui. We had the discussion I
think earlier, but there's no anticipated return of that machinery to Lanai then?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, we actually recently received a CDBG Grant for $400,000 to
replace that dozer. So we're in the process of finalizing that grant and once we
receive the money we're going to be replacing that, that back-up dozer, and then
we'll have two.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you have two dozers back on Lanai?
MR. TAKAMINE: Back on Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then just one more question. Above
that is the Miscellaneous Other Costs.
MR. TAKAMINE: Can we have the line item, Sub-Object Code?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: It would be 6221.
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MR. TAKAMINE: I don't know. I don't have an answer for that. I have to get back to
you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. That's all the questions I have,
Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. For the Department maybe you should have some
answers for some of the things that are closely related that we need to ensure that,
you know, we not putting monies just to put monies in those location. I'm
looking at 6030, Machine and Equipment Replacement Parts, information on that;
6031, Repairs and Maintenance Supplies, what is that for; 6129, what is that for
32,000; 6139, Repair and Maintenance Others 53,000 is being requested Fiscal
Year '10 zero, and the other information what Member Kaho' ohalahala had
requested. So, if you could provide us that information we'll appreciate that.
Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I just want to ask a
question of the Department because it's been brought up. Under Miscellaneous
Other Costs in the case of the Lanai budget it's 6221, Other Costs, on Page 5-48,
and Member Kaho'ohalahala already asked on this, but I wanted to ask how you
determine when you put money under Miscellaneous Other Costs because in the
Central budget, Central Landfill budget, under Miscellaneous Other Costs was
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$1.8 million. My experience has been is when you place something under
Miscellaneous Other Costs it's because there's no other category for it, but some
of these monies are really big monies to be under Miscellaneous Other Costs.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. I went to Central Maui, now going back to Lanai I can give
you answer to 6221.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: We use 6221 for all landfills miscellaneous other costs for, for cover
soil contracts.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh. Oh.
MR. TAKAMINE: So that's why you see the big number at Central Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's for cover costs.
MR. TAKAMINE: That's for contract for cover soil. 6221 on Lanai is the same thing.
That $50,000 although we, we do have supposedly this free soil from Castle &
Cooke -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: --we put 50,000 there in case we cannot get it for some reason, and
we have to purchase. So that's what that 50,000 is for.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that information. And my
second and final question would be on the truck for Lanai that broke down, and it
took a while to get the parts, and have it repaired, Was there consideration to
send another truck to replace it while the repairs was going on?
MR. TAKAMINE: We did look at that, but, unfortunately, the, the truck that's on Lanai
is a smaller truck than what we have. I think it's a single axle versus a double
axle trucks we have on, on Maui. So the trucks on Maui wouldn't be able to
negotiate the smaller streets on Lanai, so we could not send an automated truck
over there.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And all of Lanai is automated?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So the small mini-truck you have that's not
automated, that's still manual?
MR. TAKAMINE: We, we do have a small side -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: --loading automated truck, but that the capacity of it is too
small... way, way be too small for Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: How far is your run from the to of Lanai City to
the landfill?
MR. TAKAMINE: I want to say four, four miles.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: About four miles.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And how many accounts do you have on
Lanai?
MR. TAKAMINE: I believe it's six...600.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Six hundred. So you didn't think the mini-truck
would work in the meantime instead of no truck at all?
MR. TAKAMINE: Even with the automated truck we have there now it, it has to do two
days...two runs, two separate runs.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for the information. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. The next area is the Interfund Transfer for
Landfill costs $120,000.
MR. PABLO: Chair, maybe I could answer that question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Go ahead.
MR. PABLO: On the inner fill landfill costs when we get these estimates from the
Finance Department at the beginning of the year, and then we use that for the
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budget. What it represents is when there's transfer, in this case it's services from
one department to another, generally it would be the Public Works Highways
people providing back-up personnel to work in the landfill when it's necessary.
In the General Budget Provisions, under Section 7, a quarterly report is issued by
the Public Works Department to, to Council to report on this.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So I heard earlier though that some of the B Account
were numbers that was told to us for paying for the work by Public Works and,
and whoever else, but in actuality there is a line item for work that is done by
other department, other County department for Environmental Management.
MR. PABLO: That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, okay, so I need information on the line items or account
codes that I gave the departments in regards to, you know, things like 6030, 6031,
6129, 6139, and maybe 6112, and the ones that Mr. Kaho'ohalahala had requested
6221, not 6221 that is for landfill, and maybe 6223. So I would appreciate that.
MR. TAKAMINE: Can, can I expand on that transfer of funds.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
MR. TAKAMINE: The, the funds are also used for...we pay...I mean Highways picks
up trash for Hana area and Molokai. So we pay for the manpower and overtime
in those two areas and this is the bulk of that money.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Interfund Transfer?
MR. TAKAMINE: Interfund Transfer.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Yeah, I, I just wanted information on the, the other
ones, the smaller amounts for mostly repair and maintenance type work which is,
you know, several categories, yeah, along with replacement parts. Before we go
into equipment one question for Corporation Counsel. This is going back to
Central Maui Landfill, that $250,000 that was allocated for Claims, Settlements,
and Judgments. I thought we had an account to provide that kind of services and
the fees would come out through Corporation Counsel's, I guess, budget for
settlements.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: There is an appropriation in the Department of Finance.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Department of Finance?
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MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Right, that is our Self-Insurance Fund that handles those,
and then there's also a smaller amount that's in Corporation Counsel's budget as
well.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So an amount like this here for, you know, what is identified
for is this the appropriate place -MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
self-insurance?

--or should it come to the Finance Department's

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yeah, I was kind of...I'm not sure, I was kind of confused
too when I heard that originally. This is the first time that I'm hearing about
another fund like this being in another department.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Okay, Members, we'll go to account...0
Account, which is equipment. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, thank you. Department, my only
question was asked...to ask was about some kind of back-up equipment for, for
Lanai, you know, in light of the fact that we've been through a horrible
experience. And I want to say, I want to thank you for responding to my calls
when I had need to, to make contact with you, and I appreciate that, but still I
think what had occurred unfortunately, in my view, wasn't handled as properly as
it should have. But...so the question is how does Lanai get backed up for
equipment that you know right now, and you stated how old this equipment is. So
what is your plans?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, unfortunately, like I said, the truck is, is one of our first
automated trucks and I guess in the past we weren't...it was not properly
managed in terms of . .(end of tape 3B). . .we try to replace every five to seven
years. Seven years is stretching it already. This truck, like I said, was over ten
years old. It's in a very wet environment. There's no, no maintenance support
basically out there. So when it did go down, unfortunately, it went down, and we
had no parts for it, and we had nobody to repair it on island, so we had to ship it
off and that's why it took so long.
MS. OKUMA: I think your question was what backup there is currently?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
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MS. OKUMA: Thank you. Currently, there is a...there was a bid that went out for a
new automated truck, and we expect to see that hopefully sometime around
August, I understand, because they've got to, they've got to put, put that vehicle
together, and it takes just about that long. And, yeah, so hopefully with that
back-up truck that will be an immense help. We're, we're... it's very unfortunate.
We're truly sorry about, you know, the situation that did occur on Lanai, but
hopefully with this new back-up vehicle it will help to make things a lot better.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So it is part of your equipment. I'm
trying to find that. Is, is it budgeted?
MS. OKUMA: It was budgeted in 2009.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So it's not reflected here then.
MS. OKUMA: So -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So 2009.
MS. OKUMA: --2009.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So we're two fiscal years away almost.
MR. OKUMA: Yes, that's about, that's about how long it takes before you actually see a
new vehicle out from the time of budget approval to bid.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So you anticipate this to be
completed when?
MS. OKUMA: We hope to see the vehicle sometime in August.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So this summer would be...
MS. OKUMA: Yes, end of this summer.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then what happens to the current
vehicle?
MS. OKUMA: So the current vehicle was already taken to Lanai, I believe it was back in
February, early part of March, somewhere around that timeframe. So it is
operating right now.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Right.
MS. OKUMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So it becomes the backup?
MS. OKUMA: I will, I will let Tracy, Mr. Takamine answer that.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, that will be our backup on Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then what is the condition
now that you've repaired and spent all this time repairing that?
MR. TAKAMINE: Since we brought it back on island we decided we're going to do a
complete overhaul. So that's why it took a little bit longer to get it back. We, we
went through that whole truck. We ended up spending $60,000 although we
ended up negotiating with the dealer and ended up paying 40-plus thousand
dollars to repair that truck. So we redid the hydraulics, the brakes, we repainted
it, we did the tires, we did the electrical system. I mean it's a pretty dependable
truck now. So it should last us a while as a backup.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The people of Lanai will be happy
to hear that. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Ms. Okuma, I just want to say that thank you for taking
advantage with the CDBG funds in obtaining that dozer, and maybe it's another
opportunity, probably next year, to replace that truck that we paid, I don't know,
$40,000 to maintain, replace it with a new truck through CDBG Funds. Member
Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair. Are, are we on Page 5-56? Is that
where we are?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Five forty-nine..
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Five, oh, well, I guess I really jumped ahead. The
only thing, and, and I apologize for being a little bit late from lunch, but I just
wanted to find out, when I was looking at the, I guess, the personnel, I just wanted
to find out and ask a question about the automated refuse collection. And the only
thing I wanted to find out is that in regard to the people that used to work on the
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trucks what is...you know, what is the situation in terms of what jobs are they
doing now?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's the next area.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, that's the next area.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We're going to cover it next, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. All right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Then I'll save that one.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: We're still on Lanai?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Yeah, I just wanted to ask the Department
just a follow-up question on the equipment that you have over there. The truck
that broke down got repaired and will become the back-up truck once the new one
comes in. Is that like a... because you said it's smaller than Maui, so is that like a
19-cubic-foot truck?
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MR. TAKAMINE: About a 20...yeah, 19, 20, 20 cubic feet.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Because Maui is what, 23 cubic feet?
MR. TAKAMINE: Twenty-eight.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Twenty-eight cubic feet. Okay. Thank you.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, we go to Residential Collection Program on
Page 7-24 on the Program and 50-50 [sic] on the Details, and then we go to
Wailuku Refuse Area. Mr. Victorino, if you have any questions on the A
Account?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you. Specifically, the question I had,
you have one Refuse Collector that is BC-06A that's...it has Detail 5 over here,
which means transferred from Wailuku to Makawao, at least that's what the detail
back here is. So that position you taking it from Wailuku and sending it to
Makawao, and you're leaving it vacant? That's 5-50 -MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah. The entire...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- the 5-50, right, yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, the entire position was transferred. The EP count shows zero
and when...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, no. No, I see that. So that's transferred to -MR. TAKAMINE: To Makawao.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --Makawao, and then you not replacing it at all.
MR. TAKAMINE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, in the Wailuku area.
MR. TAKAMINE: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And...because, you know, the question I had is
what happens with these Refuse Collectors as we go automated? Where, where
do these guys that used to come to my house with three of 'em, now I only see
one guy coming in the morning. He does a great job, you know, comes by. What
happened to all those other guys? Where did they end up?
MR. TAKAMINE: We, we still have the workers and what we're doing now is we're
starting... actually, they do the white goods pickup on work hours now where
versus in the past we had to do it on overtime or on weekends. So now we're
utilizing the extra staff for cart replacement, cart repairs, and appliance pickup.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, so those, those other two guys who were, like,
on the back of the truck now either are...either drivers or if they're not they're
either picking up white goods or other, other duties.
MR. TAKAMINE: Right, other duties, but I'm not...by, by the union-negotiated
agreements I couldn't move them from land...refuse to landfill. They had to stay
with the refuse section.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, so, so they're staying within the
Refuse -MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --Division itself?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Does the Wailuku area still have any manual
pick-ups?
MR. TAKAMINE: We have manual pickup in all areas; Lahaina, Wailuku, and
Upcountry, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Still certain areas?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Like, for example, where in Wailuku district?
MR. TAKAMINE: Actually right, right in Mr. Kresge's area, Wailuku, right down here
by, behind the Gas Company, all that back area by the Post Office--
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, too small that streets?
MR. TAKAMINE: --below all that area. The streets are too tight.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Ahh, okay. So those are still manual pickups.
MR. TAKAMINE: Upcountry everything past Rice Park going toward Kanaio is all, all
still manual.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh. In Lahaina, does West Maui has any?
MR. TAKAMINE: Lahaina we, we have some areas.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay. I didn't, I didn't realize. I thought we
were fully...I didn't know that, Greg. Okay. Okay. All right. Thank you. I
appreciate that. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, just, again, on premium pay and recognizing that the
2009 actuals are considerably more than 2010 and 2011 requests, and once, again,
I just don't know where they're going find the monies to meet the premium pay
should it go back to the actuals. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Kaho'ohalahala?

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair, I just...they're related to this, but
they're in follow-up questions from Member Victorino. You're going to be or
you have already changed out many of your automatic...automated equipment
then from the manual loading, I guess, is that... so you said you have a few left?
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, you mean the routes.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: A few routes, but what do they represent
in terms of equipment?
MR. TAKAMINE: In terms of the equipment?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, how many?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, we have, I think it's, like, six, six manual trucks and 17
automated trucks right now.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then the six manual trucks you're
saying are the ones that are gonna continue to provide that service in Lahaina,
Wailuku, and Upcountry then?
MR. TAKAMINE: On the manual routes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then are they divided equally
amongst those areas or?
MR. TAKAMINE: I, I wouldn't say equally. I don't know the exact breakdown, but it,
you know, it's not divided. I wouldn't say equally because there's more...in
Lahaina area we only have a total of...I think total customers is about 2,500.
Upcountry...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: On the manual you mean?
MR. TAKAMINE: I mean total on accounts. And...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: A very small percentage. . . (inaudible).. .
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, the heavier percenta ge is Wailuku area and Upcountry.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: So Wailuku and Upcountry. The total
number of automated vehicles?
MR. TAKAMINE: Automated trucks?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yes.
MR. TAKAMINE: Seventeen.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Seventeen. Okay. Now, are you
continuing to...so these other areas will never be automatic...automated at all?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, we, we do intend to, in the future, automate the next phase and,
like I said, the Upcountry past Rice Park is all manual right now, but that might be
the, the major focus of the next phase, is to automate that area. There's some
areas that will, will never get fully automated in terms of the big trucks. We may
have to go with the smaller trucks or, or semi-automated trucks.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So the, the period of time, I guess,
that this, this occurred how, how long a period since the automation? So from
manual you went to automation...automated. When did this phasing begin and so
that you're ending up with 17 and six right now?
MR. TAKAMINE: I believe we started about...wait, George is back there,
twenty...2002. Thanks.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So from 2002, and then you're projected
change out as you're saying you're going to automate some more what is that
projected into?
MR. TAKAMINE: Right, right now we just finished doing Phase IV automation back in
2009. We don't have a definite plan right now on when to do the next phase. We
still have to develop that, because that would require more, more equipment and
more...the hard part we get is when we automate it's hard to get drivers, because
they, they have to be qualified to operate that type of equipment. And we had to
set up special training just to get in-house personnel from other departments
qualified to even apply for the job, and that required extra, extra work just to do
that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then, Chair, just to maybe pose
some questions about the personnel part that had to do with the equipment since
he's saying now that, you know, part of the problem is that there aren't enough
qualified drivers for the automated. So if, if I can just request information from
them concerning that. Just tell us real simply how many automated loaders
service are in operation... in, in what districts? So where are they being used, and
then how many of the rear-end service are in operation and where are they being
used so that we understand because they're based on personnel, right. And then
what determines the use of one machine over the other in terms of those districts.
So, so that gives us a good understanding of the, of the personnel that's involved
with that.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then when you're looking at this
particular personnel count, then you have 23, yeah. Can you distribute that, the
23, so we understand how they're placed within these districts for the equipment
that you're...that we're describing as automated and manual loading, I guess?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see, Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I just wanted to find out when, when I'm
looking at the sheets, and I see, like, a position for Refuse Collector has been
transferred into another area. Now that area, let's say, Wailuku to Makawao
where there was one, I think, that was transferred from Makawao to Lahaina, that
zeroes out the amount, but I want to find out the position is still being allocated
but with zero money. So are you still keeping that position open or how are you
doing that? You know, because like when I see some of these they're going
to...oh, I see, some of them are being zeroed out totally, so you're not...so you're
permanently transferring them then?
MR. TAKAMINE: Right. If you see the zero in Wailuku -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: --and you go to Makawao, you'll see it increase over there by one
key count -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: --and the funding went with it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So that's what you're doing then. And so...
MR. TAKAMINE: So we're not losing or gaining any money. It's just moving from
one...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. Yeah. No.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I just wanted to understand then that that is
something that I guess just...you're shifting people due to responsibilities and
workload into each one of those areas, but they're not, they're not positions that
are going to remain open then.
MR. TAKAMINE: Right. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Now, at some point in the future as population shifts
will you consider doing the same thing and shifting people back, if that should
occur?
MR. TAKAMINE: Depending, depending on the manpower and operational
requirements.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Now, one...I guess one, the question's
because that's going on. Sometimes I see posted in the paper, because there's
either mechanical problems or maybe either insufficient crew in an area that
somebody didn't show up for their job and there's no refuse collection on that
particular date. Do you ever shift people out from a particular area to pick up the
slack so that that pickup is made in the area or because of these shifts and
positions are you unable to do that?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, by union agreement we cannot shift people around even
between some areas. We do ask for volunteers when we're short.
MS. OKUMA: Just to kind of clarify because we gained this actually through the last
round of negotiations on automated, we're basically restricted by union contract
from shifting our automated equipment operators. Those are the drivers. But the
collectors we now have the flexibility, which is actually fortunate for Maui
because Honolulu does...Honolulu, for example, does not have this ability.
We're able to shift those collectors based on needs.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, so I'll just give you a for instance. If
somebody, let's say, was shifted over from Makawao into Lahaina, or let's, let's
do it the other way. They were shifted, let's say, from one area where there's, I
guess, automated pickup, and they're shifted into another area that does not have
automated pickup. In terms of the equitability because obviously the guys that are
working automated maybe have a little bit lighter workload. I, I don't know what
their workload is, but what ends up happening to those individuals that are
actually working on the truck taking the garbage in and out, is it the same with
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automation? Is there any less workload? Because what I'm doing is looking at
the employees, how are their jobs different?
MS. OKUMA: I'm not quite sure I quite understand, but let me, let me try this. First of
all, the nature of the work and the job duties for manual workers and automated
workers is all set out within the union contracts and the task work is different for a
manual versus automated. So the number of, of pickups, for example, on
automated is...I believe it's, it's a 1,000, 1,000 in terms of each route, whereas for
manual, it's 350. And I suppose part of the reason is automated you're able to
pick those up at a faster pace whereas manual you're not able to pick those up
quite at that rate. But these, these agreements...the manual agreement was
basically struck a very long time ago, years ago this was struck as far as an
agreement. So, to an extent, we are governed by what these union contracts state.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So you're constrained by that. Because, you
know, I mean...and, and I don't know. I'm not a garbage man or, you know,
refuse expert. So I guess what I'm looking at is some people actually have
physical, you know, labor that they're doing, and then other people, while it's a, a
greater task, they may not have some of the same repetitive kinds of, you know,
motions, and I, I'm thinking of work place safety, of back injury, or anything like
that. So I guess in my mind, what I'm looking at it for individuals that are in
those positions do they rotate in and out or are they in that position by
union-negotiated contracts?
MS. OKUMA: Well, when, when, each, each time this automated refuse was phased out,
as I understand, and I really have been here only for this, for this last phase, I
guess, Phase IV. Those who are on...have been on manual routes were
given...provided the opportunity to go into the automated refuse, and what
Mr. Takamine had explained one of the great difficulties with going into and
sustaining each of these phases is the need to have qualified drivers. They need to
be qualified, have their CDL licenses for that, and very difficult to find people
with that. So we had to set it up.. it was quite an effort, a good one though, in
order to be able to provide this kind of internal training and opportunity for people
who perhaps have been driving the manual route to now come into automated.
That was their choice to be provided that opportunity, if they so desired. And,
and, and we did have employees who took that opportunity.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and I appreciate that. I'm not trying to, you
know, micromanage or anything, but I'm just trying to have a better
understanding, because these issues, and I know in other arenas, certain liability
or work-related injuries and other things come up, you know, when people are
doing manual labor versus, you know, you hook up a little thing and... you know,
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it's not like you're doing the backbreaking labor yourself. So I just wondered
how we were handling that from that perspective, because sometimes...you know,
as you get older people want to have a break too. You know, you may not be able
to do what you once did when you were much younger. So, I, I trust that you're
handling that and that the Union Agreements don't interfere with your ability to
get people in and out of those positions where those difficulties occur.
MS. OKUMA: Yes, and I think we appreciate that comment, and from what I could tell
it seems like we had seen some people who did move from the manual into
automated, and then over time, you know, eventually people retire and, and leave
it completely. But as, as already mentioned by Mr. Takamine we still do have
some areas where we can't quite get out of the automated and there's gonna have
to continue to be manual at least for a while.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I, I really appreciate that. Thank you for
answer. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. I assume that the people that do
white goods, are these personnel?
MS. OKUMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: The reason I'm asking about it is I notice in the
performance measures that we're projecting a reduce, reduced amount from
13,500 appliances picked up to 13,000 in the upcoming year. Is this because we
have less people or have we seen a decline in that need? I want to tell you how
much I appreciate it. It is just so wonderful not to have that stuff stacked up all
over the road and making everything ugly.
MR. TAKAMINE: You know, those numbers are, are just our estimates. It's, it's very
hard to predict how much appliances are going to be turned in, so, you know, it's
not really tied, I want to say, to any, anything else other than an estimate.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. So this proposed reduction it's not because we're
seeing less stuff being sold, so less things being bought and thrown away or
whatever?
MR. TAKAMINE: We...I would have thought by now, since we're doing such a good
job in keeping the white goods processed and off the roads that we would see a
reduction, but to tell you the truth our monthly take on our contract has averaged
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1,200 appliances a month for the last three years or so, and, and we do not see a
drop.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's unbelievable how much of that stuff is left around the
place, but I really appreciate having the service, and I think it's very important to
keeping our communities looking nice. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I guess a lot of appliance are being bought by
people. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. To the Department, I'm just
trying to get the, the numbers straight here. It was mentioned earlier about the,
the position being transferred from Wailuku to Makawao, but I also note here
there's Makawao to Wailuku, then also Makawao to Lahaina. So does that mean
the Makawao...just looking at simple math does that mean Makawao gonna,
gonna have that vacancy and that position won't be filled, so there would be one
less person for the Makawao District? I'm just trying to get a clear
understanding. I'm not sure.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, I mean some, some of that is just promotion. You know, they,
they, they took a position that's probably in Lahaina, and we transferring the, their
number and everything to Lahaina to fill the position, and we, we move positions
around that way.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. So body count wise one less for Makawao
then?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right. And that's not going to impact any
services, because I know...the Makawao District covers from where to where?
From what, Ulupalakua to Haiku?
MR TAKAMINE: Ulupalakua down to Haiku and parts of Paia.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right. Yeah, it's a pretty vast district.
MR. TAKAMINE: Pukalani and so forth.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and that's because you're getting, you're getting
more automation throughout Upcountry too, yeah. Okay. Just wanted to make
sure. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I just have one question regarding DE-0178,
Refuse Collector. And according to your footnote funding being requested to
reallocate the position to a needed supervisory planning position. You can
explain who currently is, is doing the responsibilities of those duties; the planning
and supervision?
MR. TAKAMINE: Right now we have just my Refuse Collection Supervisor George
Correia, and we are looking at, and we're working with DPS trying to get this
classified and, and approved, but we're looking at taking one of the...and I
believe there was a Refuse Collector position and reallocating it to an assistant,
Assistant Supervisor. That hasn't been approved. We just started that process.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So it's not going to be a full supervisor then. In other words -MR. TAKAMINE: It will be an assistant.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --it's going to be an assistant, so it's going to be a class lower
than the supervisory position?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes. Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, we shall go to the next page, Makawao.
Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, I think...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page 5-51.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: That's on five fifty, excuse me, five -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Dash 51.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --5-51, yeah. No. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: In, in Makawao they, they gained one Refuse
Collector, is that, and, and then they lost three, because I see on 5-51 there's
D-0053 is zero now, D-0047 is zero now, and D-0035 is zero now, and then
DE-0192 is added? So did they lose three and gain one?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, the DE...the one that's noted No. 6 went to...he did...we just
did a lateral transfer to Lahaina, same position; and 4 was a lateral transfer to
Wailuku.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. But all I'm just trying to see is if I'm reading
it right that they lost three -MR. TAKAMINE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --and they gained one; that, is that correct?
MR. TAKAMINE: Correct, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. All right. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, maybe what would have been really nice was that if you
provided the actual count before the move, and then another count after the move.
In other words, for Makawao, you know, you had 18, now you got 16.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Fifteen. Fifteen.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You gained one, and you lost two, so...yeah, that would make
it more easy to understand, but...Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah, Chair, just the same question that I
asked on the previous one, a count of the number of automated loaders for this
area, and then how many are rear end, and then the personnel that are attached to
it...to the equipment, so that we get an accurate count.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman, just a general question. Are
the refuse collector contracts still under uku pau?
MS. OKUMA: We did...the uku pau contract still is valid and in addition with respect to
automated refuse, each phase, there was a negotiated supplemental agreement and
those are all still in effect.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. So the automated doesn't necessarily
follow the uku pau?
MR. OKUMA: Well, basically, the...as I understand the uku pau agreements which were
struck, I think, back in the '70s or something like, the whole notion...part of the
basis of that was based on task work meaning the job was tied to, I guess, the
number, the number of pickups, the number of pickups. So that concept is still in
existence as far as the supplemental agreements that apply to automotive refuse
which only came into play starting of 2002. So...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So automated refuse picks up...the amount of
accounts they're assigned, and they're done.
MS. OKUMA: They're assigned, and they're done by routes, and they're done by
routes -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. OKUMA: --and they're done. That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And I know part of the uku pau agreement
originally was that they wanted the refuse trucks on the road early and off the
road as soon as possible just for traffic reasons, and that's why they, they went to
that early because they, they start early the uku pau.
And my other question is when we were talking about the truck for Lanai and
stuff, and I don't mean to go there, but just to find out. I know when public refuse
collection was under Public Works Highways, and we used to manage that, that
the people that work in the different districts have a really good knowledge and
experience of that district. Is there some kind of communication between the
district supervisors for your Refuse Collectors, or supervisors, whatever you call
them with the...say your office, Mr. Takamine, in asking their input about stuff
like what truck would be able to go to Lanai or not, stuff like that?
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MR. TAKAMINE: In terms of the, the refuse collection, my supervisors provide me
all...they, they basically come up with the replacement schedule, and I, I depend
on them to do most of the planning for their budget. The Lanai issue is a little
different in that the Lanai truck and the Lanai staff, they do not work for refuse
collection, they work for the landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, I see.
MR. TAKAMINE: So their budget comes out of the Lanai Budget Landfill -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
MR. TAKAMINE: --and it's the same for, I don't want to say Molokai, but Hana. Hana
refuse pickup is the responsibility of...I mean everything out there is the
responsibility of the landfill side of the house. So refuse collection on Maui,
under my refuse collection, they only take care of the, the main districts we
mentioned Lahaina, Central Maui, and Upcountry.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And Makawao. Okay. Thank you for that
information. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We go to Lahaina. Member Johnson, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, I guess just this is just a general question, and I
guess. . .(end of tape 4A) . . I'm looking at the actuals, and I guess the only way
that I can tell, under Residential Collection Program, is to just compare the
overall. In '08 we had a total, including Lahaina, of $1,887,680 as the, the actual
budgeted amount for our payroll. Then now it went up in '09, and it kept going
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up in '10, and then now it's at $2,149,339, but if I average it out is that still the
same employee count, the EP count that we had, 46 people?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, we, we haven't...we've increased...in fact, hold on just a
minute. For the Refuse section we've increased from 2007, we, we added a
Clerk; 2008 we added a Clerk; 2008 we added Solid Waste Collection
Supervisor I, which was a supervisor in Lahaina, and that's it. So in the
last... from 2007 to present we've added three positions.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. 'Cause what I'm looking at is the differential.
If I take the 18,887,680 in 2008 and current fiscal year request of 2,149,339 I
come up with about 260...you know, let's round it off $262,000. So that's
principally accounted for because of those three added positions or have there
been contract increases, contractual increases?
MR. TAKAMINE: For, for this section there's not much fluctuation in, in the Budget
other than equipment.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: Staffing I would say is minimal. The overtime they pretty much are
very consistent in their overtime. Other than fuel costs going up everything else
is controlled, and I think over the past few years we see a fluctuation in, in prices
,because we've been purchasing automated refuge trucks. In two thousand and, I
think it was, eight we purchased six automated refuse trucks at -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: --$300,000 a piece.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, but what I'm looking at is I'm just looking on
the A Account which is just your personnel costs.
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, A Account?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I'm, I'm looking only on A Account.
MR. TAKAMINE: Right. Oh, okay. If A Account, yes, the only difference would the,
the three -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So...

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

MR. TAKAMINE: --positions and salary increase.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So 261,659, okay. So it's in those three positions.
Okay. I guess we got to be careful about adding positions. It adds up real
quickly. All right. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, there's no equipment being requested for this
area. I got a fast question. Which is a higher classification the Supervisory I or
the Supervisory II for Refuse Collection?
MR. TAKAMINE: Supervisor II is the higher, higher classification.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Okay. We go to the B Account starting on
Page 5-53, Collection Wailuku Area. Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Pretty flat, so, no, no questions, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'll pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, I don't see anything.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Makawao Refuse Area. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: It's somewhat flat. No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: We're at Makawao?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Makawao.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'll pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Lahaina Refuse Area. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Here's the Equipment on Page 5-56.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: But before we do that -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Get the other one, yeah?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --the Interfund Transfer.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maybe Budget Director again? Page 5-55.
MR. PABLO: Yeah, this is, this is similar to, to the other Interfund Transfer except this
is the Interfund Transfer when Public Works Highways provides services to the
Refuse Collection Program. Again, under Section 7 of the General Budget
provisions, the Department of Public Works provides a quarterly report to
Council. At the end of the year, the Finance Accounting Division prepares what
is the projection for the following year, and we'll place it in a budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Okuma, so far this year have you had any
requests to Public Works for support in your area for refuse?
MS. OKUMA: For refuse.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maybe Mr. Takamine.
MS. OKUMA: I don't think so. Not for refuse, right. Okay.
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MR. TAKAMINE: In terms of the support we...like I mentioned before...let's see this is
Collections. This, this actual support is for...when we do maintenance. All of
our refuse automated trucks and, and everything on the island here actually goes
to Highways, and they, they bill us for every hour and every part that is spent on
our trucks, and also for supporting them at the....oh, no, that's...Hana Landfill
refuse pickup that falls under landfill. So this one here that we're looking at is
mainly for refuse, mechanics work on our automated trucks, and they used to
supply, up in Makawao, for example, if we was short refuse collectors, they used
to supply laborers. However, because of the automation that we went through we
have additional staff, so we've depended on them less and less in terms of that
support lately.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. They must get high rates, man.
MR. TAKAMINE: Very high.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any questions for this area, 5-55, Interfund Transfer?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I just wanted to ask when
you pick up refuse collection do you pick up also for government buildings,
County buildings, and are County buildings charged for that service?
MR. TAKAMINE: We do service this building, and we do service, I believe, like the
Fire Department, some other County facilities, and we do not charge.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Do not charge. Okay. When did it change that
Public Works is charging Refuse to repair their equipment, because when I was
in, we, we fixed it as part of our operations in Public Works. We fixed fire trucks
and refuse trucks.
MR. TAKAMINE: It's been this way ever since I've been here in 2006. It's always
been an Interfund Transfer. It used to be a lot smaller. Only last year we almost,
I think, doubled it based on the cost sheets that have been submitted.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay. Thank you for that information.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We'll find out when they come.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: What's that?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We'll find out when they come tomorrow.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'll remember that question. Members, any more questions
regarding Interfund Transfer? If not we go to the Equipment.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I, I, I, I like know...I'd like to ask the
Department, this one cart, I know it says carts, but it says one, quantity one
25,000. I know that's a mistake; right? You buying more than one cart; right? I
mean, you know...I mean that's an awful expensive cart.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, that's right. It, it's one...it's not just one cart, it's the total
cost of 25,000 at about $65 a cart. So...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay. Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: I think it must, must be like one set, I guess, they...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Well, just that, you know, I, I may be the
only thought that way, but I was thinking this is either a very expensive cart, and I
really want to know. I want to see this cart right now.
MR. TAKAMINE: Gold plated.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Gold plated, I hope so. Okay. Mr. Chair, that was
the only... so long as I know that's, that's like $65 per cart; right, Mr. Takamine?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, depending on the price, but 65 to $70 a cart is what it is now.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: A cart. Okay. Okay. All right. I'm okay with that
now. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So where, where do you house the truck, uh, the carts?
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MR. TAKAMINE: I'm sorry, what was the question?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You get one storage area for the carts?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, we do. We are actually currently renting space down by
Hobron Avenue, and I think it's...I think with, with the new building that we're
building right down here it's going to be ready in a few months. We're going to
stop that lease and start storing it up here.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I just wanted to ask you, you know, there's
are a lot of carts that are outside in front people's homes on the day of pickup, and
a lot of them have cracks in them. And I think we talked about this once
that...what is the durability and the warranty on the carts for the County?
MR. TAKAMINE: When we go out for bid we, we require the, the contractor that wins
the bid to provide a ten-year warranty.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Ten-year warranty.

MR. TAKAMINE: Ten-year warranty. So we are getting free carts, but we have to pay
for the labor to get it out there -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: --or replace whatever -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: --part that's broken.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Deliver it. So within the ten-year warranty if
it cracks, or breaks, or...you can get a free cart at no cost except for the labor
involved in delivering it to the sites and picking it up.
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that information. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Who's responsible if the cart gets stolen?
MR. TAKAMINE: What we tell the customer if a cart gets stolen that they have to file a
police report. Once we see the police report, then we will replace their cart. If
they do not come up with a police report the cost is $100 per replacement.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and then, like, if they accidentally back over it
and, you know, it's destroyed, then too bad, so sad, hundred bucks.
MR. TAKAMINE: I guess we'd look at it...I haven't come across that yet, but, you
know, it just depends on the situation and how they present it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Yeah but...
MR. TAKAMINE: It's pretty hard to run over... run one of those carts over.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, well, I don't know. Anyway I just wondered
who was responsible for that if...you know, I mean, and it could be an accident,
but, you know, I just wondered also what happens when they get...you know,
have you had any carts stolen ever?
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, yes. Yes, we've had, since I've been here, at least three, three to
four that I know of that they've called and said it was stolen.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: So, again, we tell them to file a police report --
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: They file a police report -MR. TAKAMINE: --and we'll replace it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- and you'll replace it. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I have a question about those carts. You know, does
everybody fill-up that big cart twice a week?
MR. TAKAMINE: I'm sorry, what was the...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, we get service twice a week.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Does everybody fill it up to the top? I mean it's a lot of
rubbish.
MR. TAKAMINE: From our... from what we've seen the first pick, you know, when
they have pickup if it's Monday, it's Monday-Thursday, if it's Tuesday, it's
Tuesday-Friday. The first pickup is always the heavier day. We see most of the
carts out, and they're filled pretty much to the top, but the second pickup, it, it, it
starts to taper off. We don't see as many carts out, and it's not as full.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Interesting. I always wondered about that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you. Since we're on the carts one
question. If somebody drives by and smashes your cart, then police report too, as
well?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Just, just to make sure that...so we can tell the
Department that it's not, you know, not our fault for backing up into it.
MR. TAKAMINE: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. You know, last year, you know, we had some carts that
needed to be returned to the manufacturer for replacement, I don't know how
many, but have we gotten those replacements?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, we actually have three different manufacturers Otto, Toter, and
Rehrig, and each one we have to work with them to maintain a list of broken
carts, provide them serial numbers, and we usually wait until we get a certain
quantity, and then they either ship out a whole container. One container can hold
250 carts, or they have to palletize it to get it to us. Once we document it they're
pretty, pretty good at just supplying us the carts. They don't take the old ones
back. We recycle that. We, we take off the metal, and it goes to Maui Disposal
for recycling.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, and, and then do you have current inventory?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see. Because of the fee increase in 2010 did we
see any decrease in regards to residential accounts?
MR. TAKAMINE: Actually, we've seen an increase in residential accounts. We're now
at over 25,000 accounts. Every time we do automation that kind of triggers, you
know, and all of a sudden the neighbors see everybody else having a cart, and
they don't have a cart, and they've been getting probably free service or
something in the past, you know. So this last automation saw an increase. So,
like I mentioned, we're about 25,000, I forget what it was, 300 or 500 accounts or
25,000.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Next area is Landfill Diversion on Page 5-57.
This is the recycling area. Mr. Molina, you got any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair Director Okuma, with
regards to the implementation of the plastic bag ban, you've had some outreach
with the community in the afternoons. Can you tell us how the...what kinds of
comments we've had? Because it goes into effect January 11, 2011, and you've
also done some outreach in the public schools. Can you share with the
Committee how that's been going?
MS. OKUMA: Okay. Basically...thank you for that. Basically, we had an outreach into
the schools, because the thought was in order to reach the adults, you know, one
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good way is to go into the schools and reach the children. So we actually had a
program... somebody who's basically... a magician who came in from the
mainland to focus on plastic bag, and recycling, and other parts of that.
Thereafter, around the same time we also started outreach into basically the
business community, and part of that was to hear what kind of comments they
had, because as a Department we still need to put together and publish our
Administrative Rules, which is all contained within the ordinances as our
authority. And we thought it a good idea to get these comments as, as a way to
then look at how these Administrative Rules could look. And I think a lot of the
comments that we've gotten, you know, there were questions about the ordinance,
exactly what was, what was the ban, what was the prohibition, and we were able
to hear some of the concerns that they had and a lot of it had to focus on exactly
what is it that's being prohibited.
So we, we just completed that part of things and are basically internalizing that
and working with our Corp. Counsel to be able to then produce draft
Administrative Rules, which will then go out for public hearing. And we've
informed people that our, our target is basically this summer to be able to put that
out in some sort of public forum so that we can then receive more comments at
that point as we move to...towards finalizing those Administrative Rules.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And you still...you have enough funding in the
Department to continue...I presume you'll have some more additional outreach
prior to January as, as the date gets closer?
MS. OKUMA: Right. And what's basically happened is we are expanding our efforts
and actually the Office of Economic Development, whom we've been working
with, is actually going to take the rest of that public education process that will go
out into the community. So basically they will carry that part forward as our job
will be to finalize our Administrative Rules.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Good. Well, I know I won't be on the next
Council, but I'm sure come January 1 1 th , you're going to have some folks say I
didn't know about it and what not, and at least this way we can say we did all this
to get the word out.
MS. OKUMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Not in this area.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: We're on the Solid Waste?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, Page 5-57.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Five fifty seven..
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Diversion.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Diversion.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, okay. I'm sorry. I'll pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chair. So this program is just four
positions?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And so, how do they get their work done or
what their program incorporates? Who does the work because they're Landfill
Diversion Program; correct?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: But why does in, and I know we're not on the B
Account, I just want to ask as it connects to the A Account, why is it in the B
Account it's called Solid Waste Alternatives and, and not Diversion or Landfill
Diversion Program?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, I, I can't give you an answer to that. I mean that's, that's how
it's always been listed. I actually refer to them as my Recycle Section, but they're
all the same function. Their main function is to divert materials out of the landfill
and, yeah, I, I don't have a good answer to why it's called different names there.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And tell me if this isn't part of the Program,
but in the narrative you have for Fiscal Year 2011, opening a Hana Recycling
Center; is that correct?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and will this be part of what you have already
existing down at the Hana Landfill?
MR. TAKAMINE: We have the facilities in place. The only thing that's holding us back
is the permit from Department of Health.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And do you suspect you'll be able to get that before
2011?
MR. TAKAMINE: We're working on it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: We have to do an SMA hearing and once that's completed that,
that's the holdup right now on our permit.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And so, where are these four positions
housed or office; in One Main Plaza?
MR. TAKAMINE: One Main Plaza with my office, Suite 225.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. Okay. Thank you for the information.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you. I just wanted to follow up on the
Molokai Landfill in terms of recycling for our vehicles, batteries, tires, et cetera,
what the projected timetable is for this and whether or not the hurdles you had to
clear with DOH is now completed?

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

MR. TAKAMINE: The Molokai Landfill metals?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: We...actually, we recently closed, as you know, the facility, because
of some issues we were having with the existing contractor. He wasn't meeting
the requirements of getting the materials out, and we were, we were in violation
of our interim permit. So we stopped the process, put it on hold until we could
clean up what's there now, and even that we're in the process of trying to get
done, and it's been, it's been a challenging experience trying to get things off
especially on Molokai and Lanai too. But once we clean it up we, we want to
open the new facility which we just constructed.
Unfortunately, we just went out to bid, and we got no bidders. And the feedback
we're getting from, from some of the metals processing businesses is that it's, it's
a very isolated community. They, they can't, I guess, make it by being there in
the amount of time we require which is, I believe, five, five days a week...five
days a month and two weekends. I forget exactly what we required. But we
didn't get any bidders from any local companies here or from Honolulu. We are
now looking a restructuring that to some kind of a quarterly event maybe or a
semi-annual event and going out for bid. Funds will lapse July, so we're kind of
in a time crunch right now, and then we're looking at trying to get something out,
again, and see if we get any bidders. But right now there's nothing, nothing
available on island or in Maui in terms of a contractor that wants to do the work.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: The, the, the bid process that comes with, that comes with a fee
that they need to submit?
MR. TAKAMINE: Not, not for the bid.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: Not for the bid.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And if they get the job they have to provide some kind of a
bond as well?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, if they got the job we require this time, which we never had
before, I think it was $20,000 deposit or bond, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So in the meantime how do we take care of our needs in
getting our vehicles and the like taken care of?
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MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, unfortunately, right now there's no options from the, from the
County side for residents. We're still getting illegally dumped tires. I mean
we've been in violation with the Department of Health because you're not
supposed to leave tires out in the open. The contractors cleaned it up...I mean
five to 600 tires, and over the last three months we're back up to 300 tires.
They're just coming into the landfill somehow. So all of that is really a violation
of our permit, so we're trying to, like I say, get this cleaned up now and try go out
for bid...rebid again, you know, and try and get something going within the next
two or three months.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Well, my, my worry about it is that it has been many
months since our people has had an opportunity. Many months to a point where,
you know, they're stockpiling their cars in their yards as well. So this situation is
causing really problems not only at the landfill, but throughout the community as
well. And it gets to the point where perhaps we should utilize a County area, like
Mitchell Pauole Center parking lot to store these things and use your abandoned
vehicle funds to remove them off the island, because we're not getting any
responses from your Department. It's been problem-some, even your, your, your
current bid to get somebody to come to this community to, to be able to handle
the vehicles.
I believe one of the problems with the whole facility has been clearly addressed to
you by Mr. Kitagawa who will not provide a bid, bid to service this community.
So we are at wits end as you are at wits end, but we are providing absolutely
nothing to this community for many, many months, and I just don't know what
else, you know, we can do, because patience is only so long, and I think we've
run out of patience a long time ago. And I'm surprised that we haven't yet put the
vehicles on the, the streets, but they are being stockpiled, and I don't know what
the answer is because when...you know, when we got the concern from the
commercial people, you know, and we spoke to, we spoke to your Department.
Your response was that the County is not responsible for the, the commercial
properties, but we don't have other options.
So in addressing your budget requirements I'm hoping that in this regards we will
be able to take care of whatever, whatever needs we have so we can get on with
not having to store and maintain, maintain vehicles, white waste, tires, and
batteries, et cetera, at our homes. Any, any recommendations or possibilities,
because in addition to those that I've just mentioned we soon will not be able to
take our green waste to the landfills on certain days as well. So, you know, what
good is a landfill.
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MR. TAKAMINE: Well, first, you know, I want to say that, you know, my, my staff and
I have worked very hard to try and get things done on Molokai. It's a very
challenging situation, and Molokai, and like Lanai, and even Hana they're
isolated communities. We've been, we, we, we went with an interim...we got the
U.H. to approve an interim permit and, and we brought on a contractor and tried
to work with that contractor. It's a very time consuming, I don't want to say
project, but a very time consuming task, because we're, we're looking at items
that are hazardous materials. We are on a separate island. You know, we have to
depend on our staff to fly back and forth, so it's very, very, it's a very hard
contract to, to maintain, and we've tried the best we can.
The interim facility was working until the contractor was not performing, and, and
we...no matter what we did we, we, we gave them warning letters, but because it
wasn't a full contract we have no teeth in it. We did then proceed to the bid
process, and we came up with a very, very detailed bid. It took a lot of time to
develop this, this bid and especially being off island, and we looked at the
commercial aspect. We even added a commercial requirement, and we required
the bidder to, to take in commercial businesses and develop a cost, and rate, and
fee. And, you know, again, I don't know if that's the problem, but it became too
complicated for these...anybody to bid, and, and...but we, we tried to develop it
to look after not only the County, but to take care of the, the residents and the
commercial side and, and that was our attempt there. And, unfortunately, you
know, again, we didn't get any bidders.
So we are attempting to, to make every effort to, to provide the community with a
place to take their metals. The facility was open for a while. We didn't close it
until about a month, about a month ago, a month and a half ago, and we weren't
charging residents, and I didn't see an influx of cars as, you know, it was
predicted. You know, they were saying there's thousands of cars out there. There
might be thousands of cars, but people are not bringing it in. So I think we're
providing the service. Unfortunately, again...you know, it's not just cars, by the
way. We, we were looking at cars, batteries, tires, propane tanks, appliances,
scrap metal. That is a very, very hard program to maintain, and with the limited
staff we have and trying to do everything we do on Maui, and I, I don't want to
make excuses, but Molokai and Lanai, and the amount of work we have, you
know, we, we do the best we can.
And I can see your frustration and understand where you're coming from and, you
know, we get the calls, I get the calls every day from the community, and we're
trying the best we can. You know, all I can say is that we, we will try. You
know, like I said, we're trying to meet the deadline requirement and encumber
these funds, and we're looking at redoing a bid, and hopefully, you know,
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something will happen, and we do an event based type of recycle activity where
we collect it, and then we do it, like, once a quarter. But it's a very expensive
type of business to develop on the outer islands.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Well, you know, I'll end here, because I don't really
know what can be done at this point other than, you know, unfortunately, for me,
like you, I hear the bulk of the, I hear the bulk of the complaints. I live there and,
you know, I got crap in my house too waiting to, to take in that I can't store. So,
you know, I'm not being mean or anything, but perhaps your best is not good
enough. I think it's time to come up with that so-called master plan and actually
devise systems that actually work, because Lanai and Molokai, you know, we're
tired of being left out and that's just the reality, you know, of what we have to live
with, because we have no options. I mean I don't know how to make that real
clear. We have no options. And, you know, my frustration is just my frustration,
and I'm so happy to share it. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: After that, no comment.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (end of tape 4B). . . Other Services 6129. I know it went
down from 219 to 64. Actually, Other Services what, what kind of services is
that?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. That line item 6129, Other Services, is...those are funds for
our tour de trash, our tree recycling activities, County facilities. We provide
recycling for all the County buildings which we pay for out of our funds. Green
waste, our landscaping and our recycle centers it decreased from, I think, it was
219.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, 219 to 64.
MR. TAKAMINE: Two-nineteen to 64, because we moved $150,000 from that line item
to Sub-Object Code 6317 and that's the Lanai Recycle Center Grant money. We
put it into the grant where it should be. So -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: --it just shifted Sub-Object Code.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Okay. Members, we go to Page 5-60, Metals and
Abandoned Vehicles Program. I got a question. You know, on the white goods
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pickup where does that fall...where are the employees located in regards to this
operation?
MR. TAKAMINE: The...you mean the white goods maintaining the contract?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: It's actually out of the Abandoned Vehicle section.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This one right here, 5-60. No, what I'm talking about our own
employees that does this.
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, it's under Refuse Collection.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Under Refuse?
MR. TAKAMINE: The physical pickup of white goods is Refuse Collection.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, and then it's all budgeted in the refuse area?
MR. TAKAMINE: I beg your pardon?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It's all budgeted in the refuse area?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see, Member Molina, 5-60?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, sounds like you guys are making some progress on
the Abandoned Vehicles Program. No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions, but, again, a very much appreciated service
to have abandoned vehicles picked up.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Are we still in the red on this one? Are we still
subsidizing when we pick up abandoned vehicles?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, do, do you know about how much per vehicle
it costs us and what we're getting?
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, wait, rephrase that question, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, you know, like when we recycle or we drop off
to...I just want to know, you know, if somebody dumps it on the side of the road
and, you know, we go pick it up it costs us money to get that to whoever is
recycling it; right?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because you got take out the...if there's air
conditioner stuff, and you got to prep it. What do you we have to pay?
MR. TAKAMINE: On the vehicles?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: We pay $108 per vehicle to SOS Metals.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and, and then if somebody turns in a vehicle
that, you know, they just don't want it, then they pay that amount?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, we, we only pick up abandoned or derelict vehicles -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
MR. TAKAMINE: --on County and State Highways. If you, as a private citizen has a
vehicle that you want to dispose of, you have to pay for that yourself.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And do you know what that charge is; couple
hundred dollars?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, couple hundred dollars and sometimes they even take
it...unfortunately, right now...if the metal rates are good they take it free. You
just get it down there.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Okay. All right. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, I guess my question has to do with
what you had already asked. All of your staffing for this, to carry out the goals
and objectives for this particular program is being provided through...out of
Refuse Collection then?
MR. TAKAMINE: The collection of the appliances?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, to fulfill your goals and your
objectives in the narrative section on Page 7-29, because you're, you're only
listed as three personnel here so, but yet you have goals and objectives that have
to deal with the removal of abandoned vehicles, white goods processing, and
recycling. So where is the staffing then?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. This program, the Metals and Abandoned Vehicles Program,
and these goals and objectives is more the management side. They, they maintain
the contracts for the appliance pickup and recycling, they maintain the contract
for the auctioning, and disposal, and storage of vehicles. The actual physical
pickup of the appliances is done by the Refuse Collection staff. So this program
here, or as you look on that page, is handled by a staff of three; one recycling
coordinator, one supervisor, and one clerk. And, again, it's all mainly the
administrative side and contract management.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So how does that interaction
occur?
MR. TAKAMINE: The Refuse staff will take calls from the general public directly, and
they schedule pickups, and they take the appliances down to the recycler who then
maintains a database and bills us, at the end of the month, under the contract.
Yeah, so that's just one aspect of the contract for appliances, and then they also
bill us for appliance taken down by Community Work Day, by Highways...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So a person that wants the service
then for this particular program they would be calling the Refuse directly?
MR. TAKAMINE: Directly.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: For appliances.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And so, where does the management
occur and the coordination occur from this program side?
MR. TAKAMINE: They, they handle...once it's taken down to SOS Metals, SOS
Metals at the end of the month will send us a detailed invoice of total number of
appliances and where they came from and, and to this section which will validate
the numbers, and then pay the contract price -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So there's really no interaction-MR. TAKAMINE: --and manage the contract.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --between the collectors and this
management staff then?
MR. TAKAMINE: There's, there's no direct supervisory connection.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: Just coordination.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I, I'll probably want to take a look
at your goals and objectives to see how, how this is all coordinated. So I'll pass
for now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. On white goods and, and
abandoned vehicles what are the options for Hana?
MR. TAKAMINE: For vehicles...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Or what does exist currently?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. For...well, right now there's nothing existing on that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So what are the plans then?
MR. TAKAMINE: The plan is the vehicles we have no plan to, to open that facility up
because that was an illegal, I don't want to say dump, but, you know, it was not
permitted, and then we obtained a fine for that. So we will not collect vehicles at
the landfill again. Unfortunately, we don't have the space or the, or the
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manpower to do anything out there for vehicles. For white goods, metals,
propane tanks, batteries, and tires, we'll be doing a recycle center, and it's located
next to the landfill working phase now, which we might relocate to the other side,
but we will be opening that up to the general public again once we receive our
permit. And then we will...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, and you're not sure how long that
permit will take?
MR. TAKAMINE: We've been, we've been trying to get our SMA completed, but it's
been dragging on a little bit longer than we expected and once that's done we still
need to work with Department of Health to finalize the permit.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You have a consultant doing the SMA?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And is there a schedule requirement for them
to complete it?
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, that's actually one part of the...we're, we're...it's part of the
expansion of the landfill. We encroached on some of the DLNR land, and we are
trying to obtain, how much was it, 40, 40 something acres, additional acreage and
subdivide it. And once we...and get it, I guess, from DLNR. Once that's...that
parts done, then we can finish the permit.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: It's all kind of tied, tied together.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So on Molokai and Lanai which are, you know,
isolated areas like Hana. You have plans on those islands for disposal of vehicles
and white goods?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, like I, like I mentioned each, each one is a little bit different, but
they're all isolated, they're all very, very hard to manage, but Molokai, as I
mentioned, we tried to go out for bid, and we didn't get any bidders, so we're
redoing that. And Lanai we're trying to open a Lanai Recycle Center on one-acre
of property that we're leasing from Castle & Cooke, and we're, we're currently
trying...it's under design, and we...it's a grant to Tri-Isle, you know, Tri-Isle.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And that's going to take care of white goods
and vehicles?
MR. TAKAMINE: Not vehicles. It will take care of white goods and, and appliances.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Yeah, my, my concern is more vehicles and
white goods.
MR. TAKAMINE: We still do not have any plans or options for vehicles. That is a
tough, tough one to handle, how to do vehicles.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. But you do have a plan to start a recycling or
have a recycling center in Hana Fiscal Year 2011?
MR. TAKAMINE: We, we are shooting for that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So in the meantime, you know, when they
leave appliances and vehicles along side the road that becomes a cost for the
County because it's on State and County properties?
MR. TAKAMINE: We, we have a contract -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: --that takes it all the way out to East Maui, and I think the cost is
almost $400 a tow.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. So...
MR. TAKAMINE: So we can pick up vehicles that are left on the side of the road.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. Well, what about white goods?
MR. TAKAMINE: White goods is the responsibility of the State Highways and, and
County Highways, and they are authorized to take the white goods down to SOS
at no charge.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So SOS is the vendor for the white goods?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.
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MR. TAKAMINE: White goods and vehicles.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. Oh, okay. Thank you for that information.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Just the, just notice the premium pay, the creation of another
pot of money. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, we're going cover the last two areas in about
five minutes. Quickly, 5-61, any questions on that page, the complete page?
Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just on the contractual services, I guess the reduction,
Sub-Code 6112 for the Department.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Takamine?
MR. TAKAMINE: I'm sorry, 61...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: One-two, yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: Six one, one two.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Page 5-61, Sub-Object Code 61...6112, excuse me,
contractual service reduction from 255 to 180.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. Oh, I'm looking at...I must be looking at the other...
MR. PABLO: I'll answer this question rather, rather than the Department. During this
morning I provided some of the handouts where we had changes and this is...this
adjustment actually is connected to Page 5-58 also, the other contractual services.
And what we did this morning was we explained to you that that particular
account was reduced by our staff by 542 erroneously, so we had to add it back on.
And the way we've done that, because it's a balanced budget, was to increase it
by 542, and then amounts in the Metals and Abandoned Vehicle Program we had
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to transfer that 66,000 to the Highway Beautification Fund, because there's,
there's funding in there whereas the Solid Waste Fund does not have any. And
then the other amount that was changed was the one at the very bottom, 6317, that
also was adjusted. So what you're referring to were the handouts that I, that I sent
out this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and I guess I'm looking at the, the copies you
gave us, it's 113,714 not the one that's in the Budget Details.
MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right. Thank you for that explanation.
MR. PABLO: Oh, thank you for bringing it up. I almost forgot about it.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Last area for Solid Waste, 5-62. Well, it's
not the last area get CIP. I tell you what, Members, before we go to 5-62 we'll
take ten minutes. We'll reconvene at 3:25. This meeting is in recess.
.(gavel). . .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

3:13 p.m.
3:25 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Before we go into CIP I just have a question for Ms. Okuma.
This is in regards to Lanai. Knowing that we had all that problems on Lanai in
regards to trash pickup, and I heard that credit is due to some of the customers or
all of the customers on Lanai in regards to trash pickup. How soon will you
provide credit to those customers and how will you notify those customers of the
credit? Hopefully, it's not by flyers.
MS. OKUMA: No. No. The credit will be incorporated and the information will be
incorporated as part of our normal billing cycle, because we did not want to incur
any added expense, but yet address the issue at hand. And so, with the next
billing cycle, the next billing cycle bill we expect to come out in about June or
July, June or July. That is the notice that will include information to the Lanai
residents of exactly what that credit amount is. So as the billings go out for the
entire County it will basically include the billing notice to Lanai, but their billing
will be different because it will have the credited amount in there.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So in their June-July billing it will reflect the credit?
MS. OKUMA: Yes. Yes. And so, that's part of our normal billing cycle anyway. And,
again, the reason we did this is because we're very conscious of not incurring
added cost, but yet addressing the issue at hand. So we felt that that was the
prudent way to handle it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, okay. Prior to though can you maybe provide some kind
of communication to the residents of Lanai, either through newspaper, radio to
notify those customers that are receiving credit that it will reflect on your June or
July billing?
MS. OKUMA: Yes. Yes, we can certainly do that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair? Chair?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, sorry to break the momentum. Just
procedurally, Mr. Chair, basically, roughly how much...we got one more Division
to go through and what time are we looking at a dinner, potential dinner hour if
we do...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, my idea is to complete by 4:30.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Because I know the schedule says we go up to 8:00.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, 4:30, oh, good.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, maybe eight o'clock is...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Not that we're looking forward to it, Chair, but, you
know, just in case.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Molina, please.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's go. Okay. First CIP for Solid Waste is Page
25...26-11 on your Program. Program. Program.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Program what?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Twenty-six dash eleven, and then this is the Central Maui
Landfill Nonpotable Water Tank System. Everybody got 26-11? Program. The
Program. The one get all the goals and objectives.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, got 'em.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Description and Justification: The Central Maui Landfill is
required by permit to conduct dust control activities on a daily basis. This
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requires about four to five truckloads of water by 4,000 gallons...4,000 gallon
water trucks to be used on the landfill. Currently, there is no source of water at
the landfill for this purpose. The landfill has depended on...upon Ameron in the
past to provide this source of water and recently has been denied access. Water is
currently provided through the HC&S system. The CML needs a dependable and
controlled system to insure permit compliance. And the Fiscal Year 2011, you
have $50,000 bond and $250,000 for construction. Mr. Takamine?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes, this project as it says right there we currently have no potable
water on-site. We have 100,000 gallon water, water tank, but the majority of that
water is used for fire control. So we have to maintain a certain head in the tank.
Everything else is used for on-site irrigation, toilet flushing. It's non... it's
actually, the get it from...I think they get it from a fire hydrant, but because we
don't maintain that tank as a potable water tank they don't drink it. We have to
bring in 5-gallon water coolers, and then we have that service. But the staff right
now is, I think it was 30...36 over there or somewhere around there, and we
anticipate in the future...wait this is the nonpotable one, nonpotable.
Okay. So the, the nonpotable system right now, I'm sorry, I got confused here.
Again, we have no water, so for dust control... we use the nonpotable water for
dust control on the working face of the landfill and for cleaning the roadways.
Right now we go to HC&S, as I mentioned before, and we, we're currently
paying them about $2 per 1,000 gallons to obtain the, the four to five truckloads
of water we're required, by permit, to operate on a daily basis. So we want to get
this funding and install our own system, and it will probably be some kind of a
HDPE pipeline running across above ground to part...I guess, where HC&S is
doing theirs. It gets taken out of the ditch, and then installing it in an above
ground tank similar to the construction...temporary construction sites you see
where the, the trailers is mounted up about 20 feet high.
So that's what we're looking at doing for this. That way we don't have to run our
tankers. Right now, the truck...our truck has to go off-site, and I think they go
about a mile down the road right now, and they fill up from an irrigation ditch
standpipe that HC&S has.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. No, questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next one is on 26-12. This is the...potable waterline.
Mr. Takamine.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. Yeah, this is the...this it the one I was first mentioning. Right
now there's, again, no potable water so we have 100,000 gallon water tanker that
we do work orders with Highways to fill, and out of this tank, again, the majority
of it is for fire control and the rest is used for flushing of toilets and, and cleaning
the area. We want to run a potable waterline and find the source. Right now, I
don't think there's a source closer than Puunene Mill. So we want to hire a
consultant to, to do an evaluation and design of a potable water system and bring
potable water to the landfill, like I mentioned. Right now, we have 30, 30
something staff and, you know, based on the Integrated Solid Waste Management
Plan we're looking at obtaining another...we just got eight acres for a possible
maintenance facility in the future, which run up to 25 acres for future materials
recovery facilities, or expansion into C&D MRF, but all of that will add
additional staff to that landfill.
So we're getting to a point where we don't have enough water on-site. We're
having Highways come, and I don't know off-hand how often they come, but
every time we have to task them with their tanker to, to go to some fire hydrant
connection, and bring it over, and fill our tank for us. So we're trying to, trying to
look to the future and, and come up with a solution to providing water on-site.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Tracy, you, you mentioned earlier about a
fire hydrant you were getting water from. Earlier you said something about
getting water from a fire hydrant that fills up your tank.
MR. TAKAMINE: That, that's Highways.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Highways.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah. Highways.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, no. No. No, but you said there was for, for,
for you; right
MR. TAKAMINE: The way we fill up our 100,000 gallon water tank -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. TAKAMINE: --is we do a work order through Highways, Highways fills up their
4,000 gallon tanker.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: And I, I'm saying I believe they get it from a fire hydrant source
someplace, and then they bring the water to us.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The only reason I was just wondering where the
source of the water was, because then, you know, you got hook-up somewhere
close if there's a fire hydrant,
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, I don't know where they get it from.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair, that was my
only question. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just one question. In your narrative on this item you
said the water is not used for drinking and this is potable water. What, what, for
what reason is that mentioned?
MR. TAKAMINE: Because we don't maintain the tank to the standard that it needs to be
maintained. We don't do testing, we don't do...we don't chlorinate, so it gets
discharged.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, so this isn't a County system, this is HC&S
system?
MR. TAKAMINE: No, that's our...well, it's a...the 100,000 gallon water tank sits on
our property next to the Operations Building, but when, when we fill it up, you
know, that water just gets dumped in there. If we were to maintain it we'd have
to be doing testing, chlorination, and the level that needs to be done we just don't
bother doing that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that clarification. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 31-14, Landfill Gas Monitoring Wells. Mr. Takamine?
MR. TAKAMINE: This funding would be used to...we currently have...we
expanded....well, we closed the Central Maui Landfill, Phase I and II, and part of
the requirement is we obtained an 80-foot buffer on the East side of the landfill,
and we are required to install, I believe it is, three gas monitoring wells to, to
monitor gas migration off of the landfill. So this funding would be to do the
design and construction of those three monitoring wells and possibly additional
wells on the outer landfills. We're not sure, at this time, if we need any out in
Molokai and...I mean Lanai and Hana, but it will be open. That's why we made
it various, various landfills.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: What page?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thirty one dash fourteen.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Countywide.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I, I did not hear that when you, when you made that
change. I'm sorry, Chair. 31-14, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next one is 31-15, this is Renewable Power.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. This...we currently have funding this year, this FY, and we
are in the process of obtaining a consultant. We're looking at providing some
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kind of a power, renewable power, or either wind, or photovoltaic for the Hana
Landfill and Lanai Landfills. Both landfills currently have no power. With
power, at least we can provide our, our staff with some air conditioning, some
lights. We could provide a laptop computer where they could input...right now,
they're required daily to take photographs of all of the closing of the landfill, but
we don't have any way to download, so they could be able to download it to the
laptop. You know, it's just a convenience. Right now they, they...it's a very
rough environment, and they have no, no amenities at all. So we're looking at
providing that to these outer landfills.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. No question.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Legislative.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Renewable energy, good. No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Just one question. Is the design for this project completed?
MR. TAKAMINE: No, we're, we're running a little bit behind. We're in...we just
picked the consultant, so we're going to...we'll submit...we're putting together a
scope of work, and we're going to get a request for a proposal from them.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then construction 2011?
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MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The last CIP for Solid Waste is on Page 31-16,
Waste-to-Energy.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, we're just...in this one here we're kind of following the
Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan. In that plan the recommendation was
to move forward on evaluating potential waste-to-energy facilities. I think what
we're...this money is to do some type of preliminary engineering report
evaluating what type of technologies are currently out there because they're
changing so rapidly, and evaluate what, and costs probably, what type of
technologies would be suitable for Maui County.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This will be RFP process; right?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's what we look at RFP. Not, not design. It says design here,
but -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. TAKAMINE: --I think it's more request for proposal and, and, and evaluation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, very happy to see this not forgotten, and we
are working towards it. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. That's all we have for Solid Waste. I want to thank,
Tracy, for being here. I know you had an enduring session with us. Again, I
thank you. Okay. Next item up is the -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Wastewater.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Wastewater.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I looking forward to that.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Oh, I like him. Oh, color.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Graphics.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: How nice.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Graphics.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, joining us this afternoon is the Division Chief
for Wastewater, Mr. Dave Taylor. Mr. Taylor, if you have any opening
comments or Director Okuma?
MS. OKUMA: I think I will just turn this over to Mr. Taylor.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Members, did everyone receive the, the
handouts, the colored handouts?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you.
MR. TAYLOR: I'm just going to give a few opening remarks, and I'm going to be
referring to these handouts. And the purpose of the handouts is to give a brief
overview as well as some things that we may be referring to as we go through the
budget.
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So the Wastewater system is comprised of 210 miles of gravity sewer lines, 43
pumping stations, 24 miles of force main, five wastewater treatment plants. We
reuse about 23 percent of the water and 77 percent of the water goes down the
injection wells. That's shown on the first, the first slide you have. We run a 24/7
operation, but we're only staffed eight hours a day, five days a week, and we run
a skeleton crew one shift on weekends. So everything outside those hours is done
on overtime.
In Fiscal Year 2009, we processed 4.6 billion gallons of wastewater. We
generated 1.1 billion gallons of recycled water, and 100 percent of our solids were
recycled in the compost. . .(end of tape 5A). . *global performance measures. We
are operating in a continually strict...with continually strict regulatory
requirements which gets stricter all the time, and we're a self-sustaining enterprise
fund. So Wastewater funds generate all of our revenue. We do not get any
General Fund subsidy.
So this leads to the global performance measures. A few years ago we
recognized, due to the aging infrastructure, that we were going to have some
major challenges ahead of us, and we realized that replacing the infrastructure
was going to be a major financial challenge. So a few years ago we basically took
a need rather than want budgeting approaching, and the things that people want
from us...from our Division which are listed here: increased reliability of, of our
systems meaning no sewer spills, expanding the sewer system to non-sewered
areas, increasing the volume of reclaimed water, improving the quality of treated
effluent, and decrease odors.
Basically, we have focused almost 100 percent on the first item, increasing the
reliability of existing facilities. That basically means we've been spending almost
all of our money, all of our resources just simply replacing what we have and
keeping the operation tomorrow the same as it was yesterday. And we've had to
push these other things to the back burner. We don't want to. The public wants
us to do these other things, we want to do these other things, but the costs of just
this first one have been so enormous that we've had really no choice, but to focus
on keeping the, keeping the system operational.
We've talked in previous years about our 20 year plan. We took a fresh look at
our entire infrastructure about four years ago, we looked at all of our
infrastructure, we laid out a 20 year replacement plan really for all of the major
infrastructure. We've looked at when things have to be replaced, how much
that's going to cost, how much it costs to keep everything operating and
maintained until that replacement comes, crunched all those numbers together, put

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

in some operational costs, and came up with a simplified graph that you have in
front of you. Which basically shows how much our CIP is, how much our
operations are compared to what our sewer rates are going to be for the next 20
years. The lower black line that starts at $56 on the left and ends at $110 on the
right in the year 2030, that's the lowest possible sewer rate increases that we can
do to keep the existing system functioning.
So what you have in front of you is actually last year's graph, which...I brought it
for the purpose of showing you that the, the roughly 4'/2 percent rate increase
we're requesting this year is exactly what we told you last year this year's budget
would be. So we don't do budgeting year by year. We basically do a six year and
a 20 year budget outlook, slice off that first year, push that into the County budget
format, and submit it. So we don't budget year by year. What should we do this
year? We budget from a long-term perspective and every year we stick to that
plan.
Because we're focusing on this need not want methodology there really isn't
much changes we could make even in a tough year like this one. And we realize
we're asking for a 5 percent rate increase in a tough year. We know that, and it
doesn't escape us. We don't really have any better... any kind of better solution
rather than sticking with this plan to avoid a huge critical failure in the future.
And anything we do more than that, more reclaimed water, sewering unsewered
areas, et cetera, needs to be on top of this lower black line.
The pie chart on the next page you can see that our, our total Fiscal Year 2011
Budget, including all of our CIPs is about $611/2 million. If you add up the CIP
cash, the CIP from SRF loans, the CIP from GO Bonds, and the Debt Service that
comes out to about 54.6 percent of the whole budget. What that shows is that
rates are driven by capital projects. They're not driven by staffing costs, they're
not really driven by electricity even though there's, even though those are
substantial costs. The only way to control sewer rates is to control CIP. So that's,

again, goes back to the 20 year plan. We need to make the infrastructure last
because replacing the infrastructure is by far the single biggest cost that drives
rates up.
So what we've continually done is focus our efforts on preventative maintenance,
efficient operations to push the CIP replacements back as far as possible. That is
how, we as a community, can keep the rates down. There's no way to control the
rates if we can't control CIP, and the way we do that, again, is focusing on our
preventative maintenance and not taking the easy short-term method of cutting
that, and then having in a few years all of the infrastructure fall apart. Or another
easy thing to do would be to do the projects that are popular and push back
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maintenance, and have everything fall apart in a future year. So I think the pie
chart really shows where the money is.
And, finally, this is our, our, really our, our global mission, and you've seen this
before, 99.9978 percent reliability over the next 20 years at the lowest total cost.
This means almost a perfect operational record, no sewer spills or very, very, very
few sewer spills over 20 years, at the lowest total cost. Meaning if you're paying
a sewer bill today we're assuming you're still going to be paying that sewer bill in
20 years, and we want your total amount you pay to be as low as possible while
still achieving this. And, again, that goes back to having a spread cost by that 20
year plan, keep up the preventative maintenance, don't push anything off, push
back the infrastructure improvements as far as we can, and, and control those
costs.
So in general almost every dime in the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget comes from this
statement, and it's all little pieces and parts that add up to achieving this. So I
think if we kind of put this aside, and if you look at any line item, and how it ties
to this, that's why it's in the budget. And, again, the budget was not put together
this year just for this year. It was this year's piece of our 20 year plan. So that
concludes my opening remarks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. I just have a fast, fast question on your opening
remarks. In regards to your 20 year plan, presently after the budget we're going
to be reviewing the Maui Island Plan, any of those costs included in what you just
presented us?
MR. TAYLOR: We, we shared a lot of this information with the Long-Range Planning
Department. I spoke at GPAC a couple of times, and we have shared a lot of this
information with, with those groups.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So it's in there, in Appendix C?
MR. TAYLOR: I don't think this exact plan is in there, because they have a kind of
different format, but a lot of the same information is in there, because I don't
think the Maui Island Plan focused on replacement of existing infrastructure. So I
don't think they took every single line item of ours and added it in there, because
it really didn't match the, the format they were using.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Because we need to balance the capital
improvements and, and your focus in regards to maintaining existing stuff.
Member Victorino, any questions on his overview? Pass? One question.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes. Very impressive, and I guess the only
concern is, like, the rate increases, but you've explained that, so thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I'm not really happy with what I just heard,
Mr. Chairman. I think, I think this Administration is asking us to buy into this
plan, and yet I think it, it misses a big point in, in regards to how we look at what
is going to be the quality of life should we accept this plan. It, it, it puts, if you
look at Page 2 under global performance measures, and, and, and maybe he can
explain, but it, it, it leaves out what I think many of us consider to be real
important, and judging from even statements made by this Administration, about
reclaimed water, Mr. Chair. You know, if you look at his pie chart you don't see
any, any reclaimed water movement until 2013, which is very minimal, and, and
yet I think when we, when we talked to Water, when we look at the, that Water
Plan that's being developed it talks about using reclaimed water as real direction
that the County needs to pursue. Why this Department and Water Department
cannot get together and, and, and set these priorities concerns me.
And so, I will only say, David, I know that you did this verification study, and,
and I commend you guys for doing this, and yet, in it here it, it, it, pass it
out later on anyway, is personally myself, and I think we put money into this area
also, Mr. Chairman. That we really need to step up the use of reclaimed water.
And I think Jo Anne knows that EPA came down, and we don't know exactly
what they're going to come down and say to us in regards to injection wells and
stuff, and yet, David, I see for the next three years, including this year, Chairman,
under CIP the expenditure of close to $6 million for injection well rehabilitations
in which, you know, I, I, I'm sure we're going to have this discussion, David. But
if, if we're going to say that we don't want to see injection wells and, and, and
really then we need to put some money behind this, this policy.
And, and I would hope that this Council takes the policy that...we want to work
with you, David, in trying to move up some of these, the, the, the movement of
using reclaimed water. I think it's a real important component in lieu of the fact
that we want to develop water sources, Mr. Chairman. When ultimately if we
develop reclaimed water sources that would eliminate the use of potable water
and open up the ability for this County to have it. And, and, and to me it's, I
think...one, one person said, you know, reclaimed water is a resource, but what
are we doing, we're just shoving it into the ground, and, and, and, and, and with a
possibility of impacts on that ocean environment. So that's my only concern,
David, and I, and I hope that maybe we can readjust some of these priorities and
policies.
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MR. TAYLOR: May, may I respond, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
MR. TAYLOR: We agree almost 100 percent with what you just said. Reclaimed water
is a resource, and it can be a resource, and let me tie this together with what you
heard yesterday from the Department of Water Supply. As you know, you've
seen briefings on the Central Maui Water Use and Development Plan. One of the
scenarios is conservation and reuse water. You also know from the Department
of Water Supply that their job is to get people water who need water, and they
have a very complex rate structure about, you know, who subsidizes who, ag
rates, and residential rates, et cetera.
If...when the Council approves the Water Use and Development Plan and let's
say, for example, that you choose to move ahead with conservation and reuse as
the scenario for Maui's water future. You may want to throw in...if the reason
for doing that is to generate water for users, and you use the water rates to pay for
that. What you may see is to raise water rates for the Department of Water
Supply, send some of that money our way, and we would build these and operate
these systems. Right now, the sewer rates and our Division's job is really to, to
treat wastewater. We're not against building these things especially for...from a
reuse perspective, from a resource perspective, but the way the County has chosen
to kind of do this accounting your sewer bill is to treat sewage, your water bill is
to get you water.
So when we start crossing and our Division started getting people water that's
fine, we have no problem with that. We can build the projects, we can operate the
projects. The way the County is, is, does its accounting really, for lack of a better
term, those costs are really in the water rates. So there's no...we, we have really
complete agreement that if that's how the County of Maui chooses to solve its
water supply problems by getting us this money from water fees or something like
that, and not raise sewer treatment fees. We would be 100 percent in support of
us putting that money in our CIP budget, our Operations budget, and we'll be
more than happy to build and operate those systems.
So I think we, we really agree that reuse and recycled water can be a resource. I
think as a, as a community we need to decide who's going to pay for it, and it's
probably best to kind of show that revenue in water rates, because it's for resource
needs, it's not for sewage treatment needs. And then just transfer the money, and
we'll build and operate the systems. So we're absolutely not against it, but we,
we don't think it's philosophically correct with how the Council has structured the
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County to raise sewer treatment rates to get people water. So I think that's maybe
where there's some confusion, but we're certainly not against doing it.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, and, and, Mr. Chairman -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yep.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --no matter how we look at it, if we go and look to
develop water someone's going to have to pay for it, you know. And, and, and so
we can't let that cost, Mr. Chairman, scare us, but I think there is one important
area that we see more and more of this kinds of themes occurring nationwide. It
is private partnership with organizations, be it the Wailea Community Association
or a group of people that may use, and, and you've identified it in the study, yeah,
what, what areas we can actually give water to. And, and, and work with these
people. Hey, you know, we'll give you...if you help put up the upfront costs with
us, you know, the sum of it's $2 million, put up a million dollars. You know what
we'll give you much cheaper water rates for the reuse water, you know, because
you put it up for us. And, and, and work with these people, Mr. Chairman.
I know if we put the energy into it we can do it, but what I don't want is the scary
story that we always put in front of people, the cost. It's going to raise your rates.
You know...you know, if we continue this we'll never solve our problems
because everything costs money, and we know that. You know, it's, it's, it's what
we decide we want for Maui County or our future generation. And I'm sure that
all of us may have friends, we may have grandchildren, hey, you know, we got to
stop injecting. You know, we, we, we need to make, we need to, to, to make a
promise to ourselves because we know that it is something that future generations
are, are going to say why if they knew didn't they do. And, and for me cost will
not deter me from it, because we can never buy, we can never buy, and, and we
talk about a visitor industry that comes and uses our ocean. We can never buy
something like this ocean environment and, and, and have signs that say please
you cannot swim in this water, you know. You know, please you cannot eat the
food that grows in this ocean.
I, I think, I think that's the commitment, Mr. Taylor, that I want to see this
Council take the leadership in and make policy. And, and, you know, we...you,
you've helped getting some of the funding and for some of the studies. We can
no longer, Mr. Chairman, act in ignorance. There's too much out there, absolute
truth out there that have said you gotta move it. EPA, the County is asking the
EPA to give us a chance to do it, stretch it out a little longer, but the County
already knows that, yeah, you're right. The EPA is saying you're not going to be
able to inject any more, or, or, or continue this policy. You know, economic
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sense, environmental sense, quality of life issues I think we need to do, and I, and
I thank you for this time for me.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And I'm not going to say any, anything any more, the
rest of the time. I promise
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, you promised me back, back there.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki, I think all of us agree 100 percent with you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And, you know, as Mr. Taylor had mentioned about, you know,
how we can defray some of these costs, you know, that doesn't affect the Sewer
Department or Wastewater Department. And just to let you know I have worked
with Mr. Taylor, perhaps maybe four or five years ago, in regards to trying to
retrofit the Kahului Treatment Plant and utilizing the, the wastewater, you know,
treated and use the recycled water for irrigation, and it was just a discussion. We
got estimates, and it just stopped. So, you know, four or five years ago we had
conversation, good conservation regarding this matter along with Kihei the waste,
Kihei Wastewater Treatment. Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Taylor, thank you for
your presentation and your colored hard copy for us, it's easy to follow. And
certainly what the Chair said, yeah, we all agree with our colleague Mr. Nishiki
and his passion for it is obvious. But, Mr. Taylor, I want to turn your attention to
Page 4, where you have your pie chart, and my, my concern and interest is sludge
disposal cost us almost $2 million a year, and that's the disposal where you're
taking it from the plant, to the landfill, to go to EKO, to be combined with green
waste?
MR. TAYLOR: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: And my understanding of these numbers is we transfer this to the Solid
Waste Division --
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: --who pays it directly to the composting company. So Solid Waste
doesn't make a profit on this or anything they just pass it right through.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: So, basically, this is what EKO Compost charges the County to deal
with the biosolids.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. So it's not actually your...to me it would be a
lot of the transportation the County has to provide to transport this from the
Lahaina Wastewater and from Kihei to the Central Maui Landfill. There must be
a lot of costs in transportation.
MR. TAYLOR: Yeah, those costs are not represented in this number.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: We have four...we really have three truck drivers -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: --plus three semi-trucks that do nothing but haul that. So really it's the
costs of three truck drivers plus those vehicles.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So do you absorb that cost within your operational
budget?
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, we do. We are 100 percent self-funded. All of our staff, all of our
trucks, our infrastructure, our overhead, everything that we do is paid for out of
sewer rates.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So we provide the sludge to the EKO
Company, and then they charge us for processing that?
MR. TAYLOR: That's correct. There's a, there's a location at the Central Maui
Landfill -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Yeah.
MR. TAYLOR: --where we dump the biosolids
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: --and after that the, the company takes care of it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So get...they get the material free, and they
charge the County for processing it because they sell that after they combine it;
right?
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. So they're...we're paying them to process it,
but giving them the material free, and they're selling that. So they're like making
from both sides. Is that part of the, I guess the agreement that you must have with
them?
MS. OKUMA: You know, we still have Mr. Takamine up in the audience if you want
more specifics about that contract.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, that, that comes under him?
MS. OKUMA: Yes -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MS. OKUMA: --that contract is managed by Solid Waste and that is with EKO
Compost.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I, I think...I don't want to, you know, disrupt
the process we have here with Wastewater. So I can write to the Chair to have
that answered. Okay. Thank you. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Dave, the, the other area that, you know, and
you...and I understand your point about the CIP helping to control costs or
contain costs, but there's a couple things that jump out of me...out at me and one
of them is the Debt Service. You know, I mean just over last year the increase in
Debt Service is one point...almost $1.7 million, $1,631,800. How are we going
to manage our Debt Service if it's going up that much on an annualized basis?
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MR. TAYLOR: Actually, if you flip to the page before that, the bar graph with the
potential rates graph, this one?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh, yep.
MR. TAYLOR: Okay. The lines that go up at an angle those are...that's how the rates
would increase under various plans. Those rate increases take into account the
increasing Debt Service for this CIP. So we pay our Debt Service out of our
revenue from sewer fees. So this CIP priority spending versus rates includes all
operational costs, all overhead, all debt service. It includes everything on that pie
chart. So that's all wrapped up into this presentation, into this graph. It really
gives an accurate representation of what the complete sewer rates will be to keep
us self-funded and due to CIP including Debt Serve.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and I guess what my point is though is
Debt Service if...it's just like if you get too many credit card bills. I mean
obviously, at some point in time, you know, they're going to come due. And one
of the reasons that private individuals file bankruptcy is because they get to the
point...now, granted we can go to the consumers, and we can say, okay, we've
funded this much in terms of Capital Improvement Projects which incurs further
debt.
I'm looking, and I think in the past what we've looked at is one of the reasons
Maui County is fairly healthy is we've tried to control our, our debt level or our
bond level. When I see increasing Debt Service to this degree, which is in excess
of salary and employee benefits combined and twice what CIP actual costs are for
this particular fiscal year coming out, it just concerns me.
MR. TAYLOR: It concerns us too and, and let me explain how we manage that. We're
equally concerned. When we do Debt Service it means we're borrowing money
either through General Obligation Bonds or SRF Loans, and we're paying that off
over 20 years. So when we look at any expenditure, and we are trying to decide
are we going to use cash or are we going to borrow money. The first thing we ask
is how long is this thing going to last. If this thing that we're buying is going to
last 20 years or more we're saying it's reasonable to pay it off over 20 years and
having the future generations help to pay for that because they'll be using it. It's
basically like borrowing money over 30 years to buy a house. If you're still living
in the house after 30 years there's nothing wrong with that. It's not like
borrowing food on your credit card and paying it off over 20 years.
Things that aren't going to last 20 years we use cash for, either cash CIP or
operations. So that's our methodology is we're not borrowing money for trucks,

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

to pay staffing costs. We're only borrowing money and paying Debt Service for
things that are going to last for the life of that Debt Service. So that's how we
manage it. And because things we buy now are much better than they used to be,
PVC pipe lasts much longer than old concrete pipe. The next generation should
be better off than we are, because we're going to pay this stuff off for 20 years,
and it will probably last for 40.
So it's sort of opposite of what caused the financial crisis where people borrowed
money and, and couldn't pay it off. We're going to pay it off and the next
generation's going to be in a better place than we are.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and, and I understand what you're saying
that, in essence, what we're doing though is we're obligating those future
generations or people. You know, let's say that will be where we are...well,
maybe not exactly where we are, but they're going to be...in the next 15 to 20
years they're going to be of an age where they're going to be paying those
increased wastewater disposal fees, or whatever our sewage fees are so that they
can manage the debt load. I, I...you know, and I don't want to belabor this point,
Mr. Chair, but I, I need to just understand also does this go into our calculation
overall for our ratings with the bond rating companies and the Debt Service?
Okay. That's the other thing that concerns me. When I look at incurring debt,
then I look at don't add in anymore debt. You know, basically, I know that you
want to...we may need to do CIP just from a rehabilitation perspective and what
not, but I'm looking at doing as much as we can to reduce that Debt Service,
because just a $13 million bill alone in one year that's big. That's, that's really
big. I mean that's just a few million dollars less than what we were getting in
total TAT revenue. And then the other thing too is if many of these needs are
basically due to population expansion, due to the aging infrastructure that we have
I... at some point in time, and I know always the visitor industry this. Okay, if
we're putting greater stress because of utilization or if we're having to improve
because, okay, now we've added six more hotels in West Maui and that's causing
deterioration of our facilities. What is the visitor industry doing if they are indeed
a part of this equation? How are we really...are we really gaining revenues?
We give them 3 million, $4 million a year, whatever they get from the, the State.
I need to know that we're able not just to saddle the people that live here now
with this debt load, but is the visitor industry paying their very...their fare share.
Whether it's solid waste, all the stuff that we truck in that ends up in the landfill to
serve the visitor industry. Whether it's all the flushing that we do and the solid
waste, it all costs money, and I've never seen any analysis done on visitors versus
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people that live here 365 days a year, and what are the impacts. Are we getting
sufficient revenue here or do, do we. . . (end of tape 5B).. .
MR. TAYLOR: So a number of questions in there. I'll try to kind of peel that apart and
ask a couple of them...answer, answer a couple of them. For wastewater
infrastructure, wastewater infrastructure is in a very aggressive environment. The
wastewater itself turns to sulfuric acid. There's sand in it. It, it sort of tears the
system apart. That happens...we're in a corrosive environment just from exterior
corrosion. So the infrastructure itself degrades regardless of whether a few people
are using it or a lot of people are using it. So we have this fixed cost of
replacement regardless of how many users we have.
So for most of the wastewater infrastructure, and this goes for power and water as
well, you're better off having more customers to share the replacement burden as
long as you can serve them with your existing infrastructure. It's not until you
need to build another thing that you start questioning, hey, is everyone paying
their fare share. But because we're not really building more capacity, we're just
getting better utilization of the capacity we have, having more customers is
generally better because there's more people to contribute to the replacement.
So...and the visitor industry itself has a separate billing rate, when we talk about
rates and fees next week, and the billing rate for hotel, for example, is based on
the type of the sewage and the, and the density of sewage they generate. So I
would say that, yes, each, each sort of segment of the population where there's
residents, visitors, commercial are being charged wastewater fees in accordance
with their share of the burden. And having more people does help with
replacement as long as we don't need to build a whole another set of
infrastructure for them. It's better to have more so there's more people to share
that... those replacement costs.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and, and I understand that. So, just
offhand...oh, well, I guess we'll get to that next week, but, but are the fees greater
for the visitor industry or hotels than let's say a residential?
MR. TAYLOR: I don't...they're calculated a little differently. They're based on number
of rooms. Basically, we, we did a, a real chemical study years ago where we took
samples from all kinds of different places, looked at how much wastewater and
how...what was in it and came up with some ways to charge different, different
entities so they were paying their fair share. So a hotel is probably going to have
denser sewage than a house, because there's not as much other uses washing
machines, all that kind of stuff. And so, so that's, that's all taken care of in the
rate structure. And we can talk about that more next Tuesday about --

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I, I really appreciate that.
MR. TAYLOR: --the structure of the rates.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But, but my biggest concern, Mr. Chair, is that Debt
Service. That's where I see problems looming.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And we've, we've been reminded quite often by our Finance
Director. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, and I thank Member Johnson for
her concerns. I had wanted to discuss something else. I want to go back a little
bit. We were talking about sludge earlier, and we were saying we give it to this
company, and then they do whatever they do to it, and sell it. What do they do?
What do they sell it for?
MR. TAYLOR: That...although this is taken care of under Solid Waste contract, it's
sold as compost.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And it's sold locally?
MR. TAYLOR: EKO Compost. Yeah, it's -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Locally, okay.
MR. TAYLOR: --sold in the local stores. Mixed with green waste it basically breaks
down biologically, and it, it's sold as compost.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You probably already know this because so you're so
technologically competent and, by the way, congrats on a beautiful presentation.
We've looked at so much paper over the last few weeks it's really nice to see
something in color. At least we'll be able to find it and, and well done, Dave.
I wanted to tell you about a conversation I had at Christmas time when I was in
California with my sister. We had a get together in the family and one of my
cousins is involved in the business that you are, and he mentioned to me that
there's a project in Rialto, California where they're processing the sludge and,
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you know, the waste from the treatment plants, and they're turning it into some
kind of a product that they're using to pave their roads. And I've been very
interested in it ever since I came back, and I've been wondering if sometimes
somebody wants to talk about it, it might be a good idea for us, because you know
how much we spend on paving roads, and we're also paying money to get rid of
sludge. So maybe there's something here. Have you heard of it?
MR. TAYLOR: I've never heard of it. I can tell you we'll look into it -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah, go online.
MR. TAYLOR: --but it, it sounds, it sounds a little odd. Organic material changes
volume when it breaks down, and it's not usually something you would put on a
road surface because as it biologically degrades it's going to change volume.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: This process -MR. TAYLOR: But we'll look into it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --this process changes it into something else, and it's
online. If you'll go and look for the Rialto Treatment Plant you'll see it. I, I
looked it up because I didn't believe it either. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I was going say something, but I better not.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
MR. TAYLOR: Maybe we'll come back next year with Public Works and have a budget
line item for that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . (Inaudible). . . Member Molina?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. I know you, I know you
mentioned something solid waste. I want to talk more about the liquid part. I
know Mr. Nishiki mentioned about the Water Department and the Wastewater
getting together and looking ahead at our future. I mean if the intention is to
reduce our use of injection wells and promote more, you know, reclaimed water
and drinkable water. How close are we to...I mean is that the reality where we
can start...I mean you can make drinking water out wastewater. I mean how
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many municipalities that you know of in this country, just ball park figure, are
already using drinkable water made out of, you know, wastewater?
MR. TAYLOR: Well, the, the technology absolutely exists. I think NASA developed
the, the technology for, for doing that for spacecraft and, and space stations, you
know, decades ago probably. I know Australia has spent a couple billion dollars
building just such a system for their...because they had the big drought a few
years ago. They spent, I think, $2Y2 billion building a system to take their, take
their wastewater, clean it, and it gets put directly into their potable water system.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Wow.
MR. TAYLOR: There are other places on the mainland and Continental U.S. that treat
their wastewater to a pretty high degree, inject it into the ground, it moves through
the ground and is pulled out later, then run through another water treatment plant,
and then put into the potable system. Which is, I think, a more...I think that's
more common in the United States, but the bottom line is whether it's wastewater,
or water from a stream, or anything else, or in the ocean it's water (H20) with
other stuff in it.
So there's always some way to get the stuff out and have water. It's just a matter
of technology, and the more stuff you get out the more electricity you're going to
need. And so, it really just becomes a cost issue and an electrical generation
issue, but the technology is there. It really is just about cost and, and the big cost
is energy, and public acceptance. I know...and this, this is true, this is what's
going with the Australia thing. They were in a huge drought a few years ago and
the government borrowed $21/2 billion, built these systems because they were in a
drought and everybody was all for it. The drought in Australia is over now and
public acceptance has dropped through the floor and nobody wants to use it
anymore, and the Australian government spent $2 1/2 billion building this and
nobody wants to drink it. They wanted it when they were out of water and now
that they're not out of water they don't.
And I was just in one of the trade magazines just in the last couple months about,
you know, what do you do when you just spent $2 1/2 billion. You have to pay off
that Debt Service for the next 20 years and nobody wants to drink the water. So
public acceptance of that is a big issue.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, I guess it's all in the mind and the taste.
Anyway, well food for thought, I guess, down the road. Thank you, Chairman.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Member Molina. Member Mateo, you get
questions?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: You said it all.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair, real quickly?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, just along the same line about drinking
water, Singapore many, many years ago started on this, and they worked about 20
years to get educated...you know, just public acceptance of this, and today, I
think, Singapore a good chunk of their wastewater is being used in that potable
water system. But it took them something like 20 years to get people to accept it.
It's not something that's going come over night. I think we, we've got a lot of
work to be done in this area. But I agree with Member Nishiki if we don't start
today, and we lose sight of it we'll always have this problem. So thank you,
Mr. Taylor, for your explanation. It was very enlightening at least for the general
public at large, yeah. Thank you, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Victorino. I'd just like to share
one story before we hit the administration, the A Account.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Is it clean?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: They had a dedication at the Kahului Treatment Plant and there
were some...a number of females from the County, and what happened was that, I
think, Mr. Taylor opened one pipe and, you know, how windy it is over there. So
some of the splash, you know, came on our forearms, our hands, and guess what,
everybody headed for the bathroom to go clean up, but according to Mr. Taylor
that was clean water. Couldn't tell the difference. Okay. Members, we'll start on
Page 5-7, the A Account. Member Molina, you got any questions? This is
administration area.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, not for this section. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see, Pretreatment. Anybody get questions
on... Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Just skip to CIP.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Effluent Reuse, Member Victorino? Page 5-8.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. No. No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Can we just skip to CIP?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: B Account, 5-9. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I do have one question. In...on 5-9, Other
Services, 6610...no, no, I'm sorry, Computer Services, excuse me, 6110. I'm
sorry. Big jump in that one, you know, almost $35,000. What, what, what was
the cause of that if I may ask, Mr. Taylor?
MR. TAYLOR: That line item...Department of Water Supply does our billings.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: When you get your sewer bill you get a sewer and water bill together.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, right.
MR. TAYLOR: So we don't, we don't read meters, we don't have staff that does that,
we pay them. So that's how much money we pay the Department of Water
Supply for our share of the sewer water billing.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. I know they've done that for many
years. It's been a combined service, yeah. Okay. No, nothing else, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any questions on 5-10, Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki 7
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Moving along, 5-11 up to total for 9...919009, to the middle of
the page. Member Molina, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And then from 919011, again, these are
ERS/FICA, Wastewater contribution to EUTF, Wastewater Debt Service cost, and
then on the next page is the contribution to the General Fund. Members, any
questions to those costs?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay, we go to 8...5-13. There's one machine
that is being asked for, ongoing copier lease. Questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. 5-14, Operation Administration. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Okay.
Operations Administration Wailuku-Kahului
Wastewater Treatment Plant? Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just want everybody to make sure you got your
corrected sheets and that's what you're reading from.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Lahaina Wastewater Treatment Plant. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions on that.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino? Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Kihei Wastewater Treatment Plant. Member...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: How you know I was going call you?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Wait. Wait. Wait. Call your name, yeah, one
time.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: What is Member Nishiki voting on?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: The Lahaina Wastewater?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Kihei. Kihei Wastewater.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Kihei.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Kihei, no.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'll let Wayne answer for me from now on.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo? Let's see, Molokai Wastewater Treatment
Plant. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson? Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Lanai Wastewater Treatment Plant. Member
Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Anybody got any questions for Central Laboratory?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Collection Systems.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. On the B Account, starting on Page 5-20, anybody got
any questions? Operations Administration?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Central Laboratory, on the next page?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Nope.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Contingency Collection System, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sewer R&R Contingency.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Nope.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Collection Systems.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Page 5-23 and 5-24, any questions? Everything seems
to be flat.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, a little bit more.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Five dash twenty through 5-26, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Five dash twenty-seven to 5-28, questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then 5-29. This gives you the total cost for B Account,
which is $300,000 from 2010.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I only just have one question on the corrected page
5-29, just on the entire program it went...I guess it was 14,798,439 on the old
Page 5-29, and the new page was now 14,911,467.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So if...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, maybe Mr. Pablo can give us the breakdown.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, if there's any...you know, if it's like that other
contingency thing that we did or if it's just a whole combination of things.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, I see increases basically to electricity.
MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's electric?
MR. PABLO: Excuse me.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Majority of, of them.
MR. PABLO: What we've done was, was similar with the Solid Waste this morning.
We've adjusted the furlough savings to reflect 4.6 percent, which means there was
more savings than originally reported. That difference for the, for the
Administration Program was charged to Sub-Object 6120 Electricity. So, so it
keeps that program in balance.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But...
MR. PABLO: And then similarly for the Wastewater Operations Program there was
furlough savings again and that amount has also gone down to, to electricity.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But the total amount went up; right?
MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because it went from 14,798, 439 to 14, 911,467.
MR. PABLO: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So I, I was just asking it's principally due to
electric?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. PABLO: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Electrical Parts and Supplies went up. When you look at
Wastewater Treatment Plant it has gone up by 115,000, electricity had gone up by
almost 100,000.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, because, Mr. Chair, that's, that's in excess of
100,898, so it's about 110,000 a little over.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. All right. As long as I just know where it's
kind of coming from because that's...usually most of them were going down a
little bit, and so this one went up, and I just was curious. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay, Members, on 5-30 this is Equipment and if
we can go each of 'em. Mr. Taylor, for the first area, Operations Administration.
MR. TAYLOR: The first item is Mechanical and Electrical Equipment. This is for our
central, our central maintenance group, $5,000. It's kind of miscellaneous
mechanical and electrical equipment. We do a lot of basically light construction
work. So somebody might need acetylene torch, or a special kind of saw. We
don't know exactly what's going to come up to do which job, so this is a value
that can be used for really any small equipment they might need to do special
work.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The next one?
MR. TAYLOR: The next is the portable loading/unloading ramp. Most of you have seen
semi-trucks that back up to a loading dock where the concrete loading dock is at
the same level as the, as the floor, so you can drive a forklift in and out. We don't
have, at any of our treatment plants or any of our sites, a loading dock at the same
level as a, as a semi-trailer. So we really have no way to unload things that are
delivered, and there's really no safe way to do it. So this is a portable
loading/unloading ramp so when, you know, we have a container delivered we
can set this up, roll our forklift up, and, and unload it. So that's what this is for.
This can be taken to any plant, so we compared trying to build a ramp or trying to
build sort of an unloading station at each plant and this was obviously far less
expensive. So it's a way that we can safely unload trailers that are delivered at all
of our facilities.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, and the air...air compressor.
MR. TAYLOR: The next item is the high volume/high pressure air compressor at
$100,000. We use this basically to clean the injection wells. The injection wells
kind of get gunked [sic] up, and we have to mix air...high pressure air to, to kind
of clean them. So basically it's like a big pipe cleaner for the injection wells.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions regarding
Operations Administration?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And then the Wailuku/Kahului Wastewater
Treatment Plant. Again, this is the same miscellaneous maintenance equipment
as you need?
MR. TAYLOR: That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Same thing with Lahaina Wastewater Treatment Plant?
MR. TAYLOR: That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then on the Kihei Water Treatment Plant the forklift.
MR. TAYLOR: That's correct. That forklift is 20 years old, and it's down all the time
for repairs. It's...we just need a new one. We get a lot of deliveries, large
deliveries on palettes. Obviously, we have to have a forklift to, to unload things
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. And on Molokai the utility cart.
MR. TAYLOR: Yeah, the utility cart for Molokai...Molokai is kind of a large facility.
We have ponds there that goes into the wetlands and our plant worker on Molokai
basically has to walk from one end to the other to do all this kind of work. We
only have three people on Molokai. They work, they take turns doing overtime
on weekends because somebody has to work weekends. Three guys is about
6,000 hours a year. We don't have enough work for four people, but we have too
much work for three people. So getting this will allow the plant worker to be
more efficient so he can help do other things. And we're really trying to not have
to hire a fourth person. So we're trying to be more efficient with technology and
being able to have this guy get around the plant, do his work, carry his tools, and
not have to walk is going to save him a lot of time, so he can basically spend more
time helping to operate the plant and less doing landscaping.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any question on Page 5-30?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Lanai Wastewater Treatment Plant, that's okay.
And then, let's see, Collection System.
MR. TAYLOR: Collection System, we have a nine cubic foot cement mixer, this is for
Lanai. Those are the guys that fix the manholes, pipelines, manhole donuts. So
right now we don't have a cement mixer for Lanai. So when they go over there,
and they have to do repairs they, they can't mix their own concrete. Next, we
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have mechanical and electrical equipment which is, again, the same miscellaneous
fund we saw before. The portable air compressor, these are one of the, the air
compressors for their pneumatic tools. They also work as, as...for plugging in
small electrical equipment in the field. This group is the one that fixes the sewer
lines and the manholes. So they're working in places where there, there in no
facility. They're just out on the road somewhere. So they need portable
compressed air and portable electricity. We have a 20-year old backhoe that's the
next item. Again, that's breaking down all the time. Their primary job is to
repair broken sewer lines. Obviously, you need a backhoe and a 20 year old
backhoe that's only working some of the time doesn't really cut it.
The big item is the 9-yard Vac/Combo Truck at $330,000. We have a similar
truck. This is the big wastewater maintenance trucks you see driving around.
They're vacuum and pressure flushing. It's really the workhorse of that group.
When you have a couple hundred miles of line that's how they're maintained by
pressure jetting them and by vacuuming out things. That current truck is down
for maintenance far too much of the time. That is their primary tool they use to
do their job. The intention of this is both a replacement and an addition.
Essentially it's...we'll use both of them until the old one dies. So that way we
can have two crews doing miscellaneous things. When the older truck dies we'll
probably have to get a second one at that time. So this is basically, again, the
most important piece of equipment that group has. They're sort of useless unless
they have this equipment.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Sanitizing glassware washer.
MR. TAYLOR: Okay. For central laboratory it's a laboratory operation, so you have to
clean and sanitize everything before the next test. I think that's kind of obvious,
and they also have small equipment for laboratory testing. These...the people in
lab go to all the facilities, take tests. Those are all run by EPA and DOH
standards, so they need certain laboratory equipment.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any question on 5-31?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Let's see, the only grant revenue that you looking
at is grant for Kaa Force Main Replacement Project, $1 million.
MR. TAYLOR: In the FY '10 Budget, the Council allocated almost $2 million, I think,
for the Kaa Force Main. Kaa Force Main is, it's a pump station right by Kite
Beach near the Kahului Treatment Plant that runs to the treatment plant. It's
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about maybe a half a mile or three-quarters of a mile long. Senator Inouye
earmarked $1 million to subsidize this project, so hopefully we will get that
money and use that instead of the GO Bond funding that we were planning. So
this will allow us to accept the million dollars from the Federal government
to...which will be a grant.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And then, that's . . .
MR. TAYLOR: That will reduce the Debt Service that Member Johnson was worried
about.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: All right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And, and for private donation, Lahaina Wastewater PS
No. 2 Odor Control.
MR. TAYLOR: We've, we've been having a series of meetings with the, let's see, is it
the Lahaina Chamber of Commerce, Lahaina Taxpayers -CHAIR PONTANILLA: West Maui.
MR. TAYLOR: --West Maui Taxpayers Association, I'm sorry, and they're concerned
about odors coming from our pumping station at the Main Kaanapali entrance.
We put some rough numbers together about how much would it cost to upgrade a
state-of-the-art odor control system there, and we, we think that's going to be
about $650,000. This item is in there in case they do come up with that money
that way we can accept it and do the project. So, essentially, it's, it's in their
court to come up with those funds, and hopefully they will, and hopefully we can
do that project.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then on page...Members, any questions on Page 5-32?
Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, on the Maalaea Offshore Environmental Studies
has that been initiated? What's, what's the current because I've talked to people
from the association...Maalaea Association and they've not heard back.
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, in fact I, I just talked to Lynn Britton from the association because
she works on the same floor as I do yesterday. I'm going to give her a copy of
that scope of work. We gave a notice to proceed to the contractor yesterday. So
that work is starting as of...I think he's actually coming here tomorrow to get
started.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Who is the contractor?
MR. TAYLOR: It's, it's a group of UH Professor Ph.D.'s who are working under their
own private company. So it's a bunch of doctorates in different fields,
oceanography, et cetera, et cetera.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Anyway, I'll, I'll personally pursue it then, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Any more questions on that particular
page? Okay. Next Page 5-33, this is West Maui Reuse System Design & Phase I
UV Improvements, $5 million.
MR. TAYLOR: Yeah, this project was...this project would allow us to accept $5 million
from one of the North Beach developers to upgrade the recycled water system
on-site to serve...so that they can have enough water to, to offset their potable
usage. So we would build the project, but they're going to pay for it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Find some more like that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, couple more.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The next one down U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Title
XVI Grant for Lahaina.
MR. TAYLOR: The U.S. Bureau of Reclamation has made money available if we can
have...I think they're willing to pay a quarter, and we have to pay three-quarters.
And this is...we might be able to hedge the money...the $5 million in the last
item against this. So that's really what this is for. If we can make all this work
we can get a developer to pay five million, hedge that against the Feds money and
get another $500,000.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. We go to CIP 25-13 [sic], Alamaha Force
Main Replacement.
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MR. TAYLOR: Okay. In general, all of our Capital Improvement Projects this year are
replacements of existing systems that are failing.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. TAYLOR: My explanations are going to start sounding very repetitive. They're
either pipelines, force mains, pump stations, or treatment plant equipment that
need to be replaced because they've reached the end of their useful life.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: So you're going to hear a lot of the same explanations again and again.
So I'll just try to keep it really brief.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So basically your first bullet point, increase reliability of
existing facilities.
MR. TAYLOR: . . . (end of tape 6A). . . could have estimated that right around they would
need replacement. So the first one, Alamaha Force Main, I think we all know
where Alamaha Street is. It's just a pressure line replacement project. Design is
almost complete, and we'll be ready to build in 2011.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any questions on that first project?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What are we on? What page?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Twenty-six thirteen.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Twenty-six dash thirteen on your Program, Program Book.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I heard 25-13.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: He did say 25-13.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Twenty-six thirteen.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's all right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next one is Page 26-14, EPA Consent Decree Sewer
Rehabilitation.
MR. TAYLOR: Under the EPA Consent Decree we're required to inventory all of our
wastewater lines and constantly evaluate when...what sort of rehabilitation they
need or when they need it. So that's an ongoing program. It could, it could just
as easily be titled Wastewater Line Rehabilitation Assessment or something like
that. But in this case, we've got a few lines in Central identified, in Sprecklesville
near Nonohe Street and some lines right here right behind Wailuku Elementary
School. So that money will be used for construction of, of that and those are
under design now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Wailuku Wastewater Pump Station Building
Renovation.
MR. TAYLOR: Wailuku Wastewater Pumping Station, Wailuku Pump Station serves
almost all of Wailuku and Kahului. It's located right down by Y. Hata right next
to the ocean. The building itself is made out of concrete and has corrugated sides
a lot like, a lot like the building we're in. That kind of catches the salt. We all
know that's right next to the ocean. So the building is kind of falling apart in the
same way this building was falling apart a few years ago. So essentially we're
going to do something very similar to how they fixed the outside of this building.
Tear off the face...you know, redo the rebar and recast the concrete otherwise
everything inside will be in jeopardy.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I get one fast question. Is it tsunami proof?
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MR. TAYLOR: That station is tsunami resistant.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: As engineers we don't like to use proof because if you have a big
enough event nothing is proof.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: But it was built structurally to withstand a tsunami. It's got water tight
doors. Theoretically...that was like, I think, my first project when I started as a
junior engineer in 1992. Theoretically, you should be able to stand inside of that
building when a tsunami comes. The water should go by, and go out, and nothing
should happen. I think that's what will happen, but I'm not going to sit in there
and test is with my own life, but it, it should have a pretty good survivability in a
tsunami.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chairman9
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, a real quick question on this -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --this particular one. And thank you for that...the
explanation. Is this one of those pump stations that was shut down on the last
tsunami warning?
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, it was.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So what was the premise for shutting it
down if we are supposed to be tsunami resistant?
MR. TAYLOR: What we were concerned about on the tsunami, and I think the paper
covered it really well, is if the electrical systems were energized when they got
wet they would explode.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That would be the exterior of the building then?

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

MR. TAYLOR: The, the main electric line -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: --the main electric system is a, is a 40-volt three phase high voltage
system.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: If that was energized, even if everything was shut off, and salt water hit
that and got in the innards, all the high voltage systems would short circuit and
explode, and they wouldn't be repairable. So the issue of shutting it down wasn't
to have it survive the structural impact -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: --it was to not have the electrical systems fry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So what the newspaper reported was correct?
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, the newspaper did a good job of, of getting that information out.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 27-6, Kihei Force Main No. 2 Replacement.
MR. TAYLOR: Kihei Force Main 2, the pump station is right at Suda Store and that
Force Main goes along South Kihei Road. Design is currently underway, and it's
the construction for that replacement.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next 27-7, Kihei Force Main No. 9 Replacement.
MR. TAYLOR: Kihei Force Main 9 is a relatively small pump station. I should know
the name of the beach. It's, it's sort of in Wailea. There's little circles where
people scuba dive, they give scuba lessons there. I can't remember the name of
the beach.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Keawakapu?
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MR. TAYLOR: No, it's, it's kind of right in the middle of, of the Wailea Hotels -UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Ulua Beach.
MR. TAYLOR: --Ulua Beach. Okay. And there's a pumping station there. There's a
Force Main So we're looking for money to design the replacement Force Main
and in Fiscal year '13 we'll be looking to do the construction.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a fast question. I, I note that, you know, we're
doing some work in Central, we're doing some work in Kihei, and what caught
my eye is 1978, was that the year that we constructed a lot sewer system in the
County of Maui?
MR. TAYLOR: The, the Clean Water Act was passed in 1973 and just directly following
that, for the next ten years, is when the Federal grant money through the EPA
built the wastewater systems all across the country. So it was in that time period,
'74 to '78 that a lot of Maui County systems were built, and there was another
phase that was in the mid '80s, but you're going to see about the same ages.
Almost everything was built around the same time in the mid to late '70s and
that's why it's all failing around the same time, now.
And so, it was almost exactly predictable. In 1980, somebody could have
predicted that in 2010 all of these rehabilitations are going to be happening at the
same time. It, it's not rocket science and nobody saved any money. I mean I
don't know how else to put that. We're kind of stuck in that we got all the stuff
for free, sewer rates were really low because no one had to pay for any of it, and
nobody saved money for the replacement and here we are. So that's why
we're...we have to keep raising rates is because the rates have been artificially
low for 30 years, because grants from the Feds paid for everything, and this
community really never saved the money for the replacement. So, unfortunately,
that is just the situation we're in.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So it's pay me now or pay me later. We paying later.
MR. TAYLOR: We got 35 years of basically free stuff-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, well that's true.
MR. TAYLOR: --so it's not really a bad deal, but now we're just stuck paying.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thirty-five almost 40. Okay. Kihei Wastewater Pump,
Wastewater Pump Station No. 6 Odor Control and Wet Well Rehabilitation.
MR. TAYLOR: Kihei Pump Station 6 is in Kalama Park. It's the pump station that's
right at the entrance to Kalama Park. Every drop of wastewater generated in
South Maui comes to that pump station and is pumped to the treatment plant.
Because a lot of that wastewater is very old it's turned septic, it gives off
hydrogen sulfide gas, which turns into sulfuric acid. It smells, and it's eating the
station. So it's literally just destroying the station from the inside out. So the
Council appropriated money last year for design, so we're almost finished looking
at some different alternatives of how to get rid of both the smell and the
deterioration. And we want to get that built as soon as possible both because we
get complaints and because it's destroying the station.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions on that particular project?
Okay. Case...not case...Kihei Wastewater Pump Station No. 10
Modifications/Upgrade.
MR. TAYLOR: Kihei Pump Station 10 is actually on the grounds of the Grand Wailea,
but it's our pump station. It serves everything south of there. Basically, we need
to gut the internal mechanical and electrical systems because they're at the...at
that point in their life. So because this is a relatively straightforward project, it's
all happening inside, we don't need permits other than the electrical permit. We
don't need to separate the project into design and construction like we usually do,
because we can do a quick design, and then go right to building all in the same
fiscal year.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, question?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 27-10, Kihei Wastewater Reclamation Facility
Ultraviolet Channel 2 Upgrade.
MR. TAYLOR: Okay. Within the Kihei Treatment Plant the ultraviolet channels are
necessary to treat the water to R-1 requirements so the, so the water can be
reused. The original systems were built when the...about a decade ago, maybe a
little bit more, and the new systems use about a quarter of the electricity as the old
systems do. So they have a really fast payback. So this is basically a reliability
and a, and a huge cost efficiency project whereby replacing the old ones with
these, basically within three years we'll pay off that electrical savings right away.
So they're also self-cleaning which means our staff time will be reduced. So this
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is all about efficiency, efficiency, efficiency. We'll do the same job we've done
before, at a lower electrical cost, at a lower staffing cost, and a very quick
payback of just a few years. So this is the kind of project that we really look for
quick pay back, and it saves all these other parts of the budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good news.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, David, and I don't know if it's in this year's
budget or there is anything that's going to be done in regards to the odor that is
emanating from this reclamation facility. Mr. Chairman, the sad part about it is
that we have people living downwind from the facility, and you know who it is,
our elderly. That elderly project. And, and, and so, it's like...you know it's
unfortunate that that's where the project is, but it's even more unfortunate that
these people have to smell those odors, David. So is there anything in this facility
that you're dealing with in this year's budget, and if not, then shouldn't we put
something in this year's budget to deal with that odor? I mean it is really
offensive.
MR. TAYLOR: Okay. Let me back up a little bit. I think we've already dealt with it.
If, if there is still people complaining please have us, please have them call us.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: What we did, and I know Chairman Pontanilla remembers, we had some
pretty strong odor from Kahului Treatment Plant a while back. In an effort to
save electricity, we have been trying a new process to use biological organisms
rather than air, which are a lot...which we could buy, and they're a lot cheaper. It
worked from a process standpoint, but we couldn't get rid of the odors at Kahului.
It was working really well at Kihei and there weren't odors until we went full
scale and all of a sudden the odors started.
We shut the process down. We're back to the old processing methodology. I
don't know that this new process will ever be made to work. It works well with
everything but the odors. It was saving a lot of electricity, but the odors were
clearly unbearable. It's shut off right now. I don't know if we're ever going to
try it again. We are working with the supplier of this to see if there's some other
plan that might work, but I do not think it smells like that anymore, and if it does
please have them call us.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, it does. It smells.
MR. TAYLOR: Okay. We'll, we'll look into that. I, I know that we, we, again, we had
those really offensive smells when we were trying this. I was over there, I didn't
smell...it seemed to be back to normal. We'll, we'll look into that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Any more questions, Members? 28-9, EPA
Consent Decree Sewer Rehabilitation.
MR. TAYLOR: This is similar to the Central Maui Project. Again, it's, it's an ongoing
method to identify the sewers that need rehabilitation and take care of them. This
year's scope is design and replacement of some lines at Kapunakea near Front
Street and Honoapiilani Highway.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, questions to that? Thank you. 28-10.
MR. TAYLOR: Okay. Lahaina Force Main 3 replacement I know the Parks Department
talked to you a little about this when they were with their CIP the other day. This
force main goes from basically the old Chart House in Lahaina, towards the Civic
Center, to the first golf course bridge. It's about 1.9 miles. Its original
construction it failed a couple years ago. We had a hole about this big, 700,000
gallons of sewage spilled into the ocean in the five hours it took us to fix it. I
mean our guys fixed it really fast. I mean from the time we were called it was
fixed within five hours, but that shows how critical these pressure lines are. They
carry such a large volume that even a hole this big, for five hours, spilled 700,000
gallons into, into the ocean.
So that bumped this up to priority one. We're going to replace the whole thing,
and we're working with the Department of Parks and Recreation to get this force
main into the park so we can keep it off the road and coordinate this with the
bikeway they're building, which I know Pat Matsui talked to you guys about the
other day, and put it out to bid together so one contractor can do it all and kind of
be very efficient.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Lahaina Force Main No. 4.
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MR. TAYLOR: Lahaina Pump Station 4 is located right by Mala Wharf. We're looking
at replacing the force main in 2013. The 2011 money is for design.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions, Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Lahaina Wastewater Pump Station No. 2
Modifications, 28-12.
MR. TAYLOR: Lahaina Pump Station 2 is located at the main Kaanapali entrance right
off the highway, and we're looking at a... it's time for that station to have a major
retrofit. It's all original from the '70s, and we're looking at design money in two
thousand...basically a preliminary engineering report. We have to look at do we
gut everything in the replacement and replace it. Do we try to build a new pump
station on the same site. We have to evaluate those alternatives and that's what
the 150,000 this year is. Once that's decision is made, next year we'll be asking
probably for half million dollars to do the actual design, and then in Fiscal Year
2013 the actual construction money.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 20-13, Lahaina Wastewater Pump Station No. 2 Odor
Control Modifications.
MR. TAYLOR: This is the grant project that we talked about earlier with the West Maui
Taxpayers Association, so I think I explained that earlier during the grant section.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Next one is 28-14, West Maui Reuse
System Improvements, and I think it's almost the same thing, yeah.
MR. TAYLOR: It's the same $5 million I talked about during the grant section.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Countywide EPA Consent Decree Compliance Project,
31-17.
MR. TAYLOR: This is, this is really the same type of project as the other sewer line
replacement and identification projects. This is a Countywide fund, so this is
basically for whatever we find during our investigation that can't wait until the
following year. For example, just last week we got a call, our guys went out, put
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a camera through, and we identified something that has to be replaced or has to be
fixed right now. It can't wait until next year's budget. We're always finding
those things. So this allows us to use it Countywide. Wherever we find it we can
not wait until the next budget year.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Page 31-18, Countywide EPA Consent Decree
Wastewater Reclamation Facility Renovation Projects.
MR. TAYLOR: The EPA Consent Decree directed us to do a number of things, which
are all sort of grouped in, best management practices, I would call them. And one
of the things they, they ordered us to do, which really all utilities should be doing
anyway, is, is identifying every single piece of major equipment you have and
identifying its useful life, scheduling its repair and replacement.
So we track about 62,000 individual assets through our computerized
maintenance program. This fund is for the major things that have to be replaced.
They're too big for B Account, because it would...individual items would drive
the B Account to be fluctuating so much every year that we wouldn't put them in
B, but they're kind of two small to be individual line item CIP projects. So things
like a filter replacement. This year we're looking at sand filter three piping
appurtenances. That might be $700,000 or something, too small to make an
individual project, but large enough that we can't account for it in B. So it's large
equipment installations mostly at the treatment plants and the pump stations that
come out of the 20-year replacement plan.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions, Members? Okay. 31-19, Countywide Injection
Well Rehabilitation.
MR. TAYLOR: Okay. This is I think the fourth year we've had Countywide Injection
Well Rehabilitation Funds. Everyone knows that we have the injection wells at
all the treatment plants. The primary way we get rid of 77 percent of the water.
These wells are old, they're not taking as much water as they used to most likely
due to local failures within the walls of the wells, little collapses, corrosion of the
pipe walls, things like that.
So we're losing the capacity to dispose of the water. So this project has been a
methodical approach to evaluate them, clean them if possible, and replace them if
necessary at the same site for the same volume. Not to increase the capacity, but
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just to keep the capacity where it is. And we're doing that kind of step by step.
We've got a lot of these to do, so we've been breaking up the money into
different years.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki 7
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, in your description and justification you, you say
in it the treatment plants are required to have 100 percent disposal backup of the
plant capacity for its injection wells. Growing communities will put greater
stresses on this critical infrastructure which may lead to a building moratorium or
potential wastewater/recycled water spills. Are you saying, are you saying to us
today that these injection wells sizing is not being increased?
MR. TAYLOR: That's correct. The...our current permits for each...we have injection
wells at four of our five treatment plants. Each permit allows us to have a certain
capacity of volume in the injection wells. We're not asking to change those
permits we're just asking to do a one for one replacement.
So, for example, if a treatment plant can handle 5 million gallons through its
current injection wells, if that's what was permitted, we're just saying we want to
keep that. So we're going to take say one out of service that isn't functioning
well and replace it with a new one, a replacement that has exactly the same
capacity as the one we would take out of service. So we're not planning on
increasing capacity or increasing the number because that would require, that
would require either SMA, or change in permits, or whatever. So we're just
looking for a one for one replacement of existing capacity.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So you're saying that any of these things that you're
doing now there's no requirement for an EIS?
These projects were...we did an environmental assessment
MR. TAYLOR:
investigation, and they were determined to be to fit exemptions for the Chapter
343 requirements.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Anyway, Mr. Chairman, I find it really hard to believe
that there is no EIS requirement on this, but I'd like to pursue it anyway and ask
staff to look at this in regards to any type of EIS requirements on these.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. 31-20, Countywide Pump Station Renovations.
MR. TAYLOR: Countywide Pump Station Renovations, this has been an ongoing title.
We've been...we try to group the pumping stations rather than considering each
one a line item. We put them out to bid together to get better quotes, to have
contactors that can come in and do three, four pump stations at a time, and the
current FY '11 scope is designed for Kihei Pump Station 10, Lahaina 7, and one
pump station in Kaanapali, another in Paia, and then the following years will be
construction of those.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions? Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. First of all, Mr. Taylor, boy
we got a heck of a lot of CIP, and I'm hoping these CIPs, the jobs can be provided
for our residents, you know, a lot of people could be employed. I noticed on
31-20 and also 31-22 we're looking at a million dollars for design. Do we have
the expertise in, in-house to at least reduce some of that cost just for design?
MR. TAYLOR: No, we don't, and we don't on purpose. We, many years ago, looked at
engineering time in the Wastewater Division. What we were doing, what our
consultants were doing, and this goes back to the '90s. There's preliminary
engineering, there's detailed design, and there's construction management, and
you folks have seen costs for this from all the departments. You always hear
these same words.
What we decided is it's most efficient for us to do preliminary design and
construction management. So that's what do. If you've noticed over the past
decade we have never asked for a dime for construction management. We are
better at doing that than the consultants are, because we know our systems, and
we can coordinate those constructions. We're not very good at design because
design of these systems usually takes a large number of individual specialists; a
geotechnical engineer, a structural engineer, a mechanical engineer for piping, a
mechanical engineer for air conditioning, an electrical engineer for power, and an
electrical engineer for controls, a sound specialist, an architect, on and on. We
don't have enough work for all these specialties.
So it's really inefficient for us to do blueprint generation because we would need
to be having all these contracts with all these specialists. So instead we focus on

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 13, 2010

preliminary projects, scoping, working with our operational staff to identify
needs, identifying the construction methodology to integrate with our plants, and
we run all the construction in the field. So that's how we use our engineering
time to be very efficient, and then we just farm out to consultants the blueprint
generation and detailed specification writing, and they get to subcontract all of
these specialists. It's much more efficient for our type of business.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Well, thank, thank you for that response. And
I'll tell you what it certainly pays to be an engineer. I want to come back in my
next life as an engineer, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I, I got a question, David. Do, do we go out to bid on
all of these things or are, are you guys the ones that give these big jobs to
companies?
MR. TAYLOR: Oh, these are out to bid, low bid under the State procurement law.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. 31-21, Countywide Wastewater System
Modifications.
MR. TAYLOR: A few years ago when construction costs were fluctuating wildly, they
were really high. We developed this line item because it's not only construction
costs were high, they were unpredictable, which hasn't changed. So what most, I
think, departments and what we used to do, is we would take our base estimate,
add ten or 20 percent, and put that in our CIP Budget. So we were adding ten or
20 percent to every single project. Some would be enough, some would be low.
We'd have to come back to Council to do budget requests to move money
between projects.
So what we started doing a couple years ago is we started putting the CIP
Projects, in the CIP Budget at their base estimate and took all that extra, the
contingency money and put it into this one account. That way if something's a
little high or something's a little low we just use this account to fund the
difference, and we don't have to come back to Council and say, oh, you know,
this project was low, that one was high, can we move money from one item to
another. This has allowed us, and the Council for the last, I think three or four
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years, has supported us putting this in here. It has allowed us to keep a number of
projects on track that otherwise would not have been, because it means we don't
have to take the four months or so to come back here to ask to change money.
So basically this...if this wasn't here we would need this money allocated to all
the different projects. It's not, it's not extra, it's line items that would have been
in those, but we kind of grouped them in one place to make it...to facilitate
keeping the projects moving.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That was a good move.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page 31 dash...Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Are you, are you, are you saying that some of these
projects went out to bid, and then you got a cost, and then a lot of them
were...came out a lot more, so therefore you had this money, and so you didn't
need to come to this Council to ask for more money. My, my question is this,
Mr. Chairman. I'd like to know and request through staff the, the sums of monies
that were spent in this fund and, and, and for what projects. Not that I don't trust
somebody.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, yeah I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But I think it is my responsibility to find out if they are
what we call cost over runs or whatever -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Change orders.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --or change orders. And so, fine with commending
somebody, but at the same time I think that I, I want to know what, what types of
monies were given for projects. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We can do that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 31-22, Countywide Wet Well Rehabilitation.
MR. TAYLOR: Our final CIP Project is Countywide Wet Well Rehabilitation. I'll try to
explain this without making it sound really gross.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Sounds gross already.
MR. TAYLOR: Yeah. Every wastewater pumping station has kind of an underground
tank that the sewage fills up in and when it gets high enough the pumps turn on
and pump it out. These are mostly built out of concrete. As the sewage sits in
there it goes septic, just like a septic tank, forms sulfuric acid and starts destroying
the concrete. So we have, you know, roughly 40 of these that are in various,
various levels of deterioration. It's very difficult to even know how much they're
deteriorating because the only way to access them is to go in there.
Yeah, okay. I mean having been in there, I mean you got to wrap yourself up in
these suits with air tanks, somebody has to go in there, we have to lower the level,
they have to take tools, start chipping away, doing kind of what they did to the
outside of this building a few years ago, but in an underground tank of sewage. I
mean it's, it's really nasty. There's specialists that do this because it is...it's not
an easy thing to do. It's not something that our own staff would really be able to
do. You have to know what you're looking for because you can't spend all day in
there.
So what we want to do with the first million dollars is start doing an assessment of
them all. We're going to have to bring in a specialist. I don't think there are any
in Hawaii. We're probably going to have to bring in somebody from the
mainland to assess these things, go in each one, and, and assess what shape it's in.
Depending on how far we get if they can start with design, you know, we might
start with that and, and this will be the framework for what we have to do in the
next few years.
So the bottom line is these things collapse all over the world because nobody
wants to go in and assess them, and the first time you know any thing happened is
when they collapse, you know, with a car on top of them. So it's really important
to do this. It's something that nobody wants to do. Actually, I don't even want to
talk about it, it's kind of so disgusting, but if these things collapse we're in a lot of
trouble. So we have to bite the bullet, we have to start getting people in there, and
we have to take care of these things before they collapse.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. How much those guys make an hour?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (Laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Not enough.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, I asking this question for Member Molina. You know
rather than become an engineer he becomes an inspector just to inspect wet well.
MR. TAYLOR: I think on the first episode of that show, like Dirty Jobs or whatever that
thing was called, I think that job was actually on that first episode of that, the guys
who have to go in there. I mean I remember seeing that on one of those shows.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That is a dirty job.
MR. TAYLOR: It is just nasty.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. God. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Like, can't you get, like, one of those pumper trucks,
those cesspool pumper to, you know, suck the stuff out, and then, you know, it
wouldn't be quite so gross?
MR. TAYLOR: We run them down as low as we can, but the wastewater system
operates 24/7.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh.
MR. TAYLOR: There's always sewage flowing into there.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh.
MR. TAYLOR: So...and the person has to be in there for, you know, a couple of hours.
It's, it's...there's just no...and a lot of the time we do that at night when the flows
are low, but the fact is that there is no way to make it dry and clean.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Yuck.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Some of our people went in. I remember when we had
sewage spills years back they had to go down.
MR. TAYLOR: We've all been in there. I mean I've been in there, our Operations
Superintendent...when we were...I think that's why they hired junior engineers. I
think when we were junior engineers we had to go in there, but now being
Division Chief, I just tell people to go in there now.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I think what it was, Mr. Chairman, we had to...we
wanted to make sure that they had the proper equipment to do that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Years back I remember we had to that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any more questions? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. Mr. Taylor, the service life of these tanks
when they're constructed out of concrete?
MR. TAYLOR: It varies. Some of the pumping stations that, for example, attach
to. . . (end of tape 6B). . . septic. We talked about Kihei Pump Station 6 that's in
the middle of Kihei, and some of the Lahaina stations some of that sewage is
really, really old and already septic when it gets there. The new stations we build
we do line them with PVC liners. So one of the rehabilitations we do is we do
concrete work, and then we coat them with something, like, like an epoxy. The
new ones we have actual PVC that is built into the wall.
So the newer ones aren't going to have the same problem, and it's similar to
everything else. That first...that version one of technology in the '70s didn't
anticipate all this. We're really only at the version two or version three of
technology which has gotten a lot better, but we're still left with all that version
one technology. And most of these problems have been solved. We're not
leaving these problems for the next generation, but we're still replacing all the
version one technology.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: How large are these tanks?
MR. TAYLOR: Some of them are, are big enough to, to get a van in. I mean
they're... some of them are pretty big. Others are, are much smaller, but they're
all...I don't think anything smaller than 10,000-20,000 gallons. I mean they're,
they're pretty large.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So the new technology or new materials available
today that weren't available maybe 30 years, 40 years ago, that's what's being
used? My thinking is, you know, like you say pay now for good material or pay
later by having to replace it. So what's the technology and the material available
today?
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MR. TAYLOR: PVC liners are a great technology for brand new ones. When we build
brand new ones as we're casting the concrete we can put that PVC liner right on
the outside form, the concrete locks it in, and it will probably stay there forever.
There's also all sorts of kinds of coatings, epoxy base coatings that also should
last a very long time. So there's a number of different technologies. I think most
of them existed 30 years ago. I don't think the engineers at the time, because
wastewater systems were really new, and I don't think people realized how, how
much the concrete would degrade at the time, and I think our profession has
learned a lot in 30 years. So I think it's less that the technology existed, but no
one really knew they were supposed to be using it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And, and finally I can kind of imagine how
bad...well, how toxic or corrosive it is, because Public Works when I was there in
Lahaina we dug out some of your...to help you guys with the pipes that were, you
know, kind of disintegrating. And, yeah, we found just the shape of pipes in the
ground. The pipes were completely gone. So that's how corrosive it can be.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know, that's all we have for Environment...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair, one, one quick question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: You know, on behalf of Mr. Medeiros, before I can
support this funding maybe we ought to consider a site inspection...just kidding.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . .(Laughter). .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I'm getting hungry, close to dinner. Thank you, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You guys ought to order already.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'd love to see Member Nishiki in one of those white suits.
But, anyway -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: With the breathing apparatus.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --that concludes the review for Environmental Management,
and I just want to thank Mr. Taylor for being here in regards to the wastewater
side. I think we learned a lot just by having him here. Director Okuma, thank
you.
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So, Members, tomorrow morning we'll...not reconvene, take up the Department
of Public Works in our review of the 2011 Budget. So, again, thank you very
much, Members, for staying a little late. I was hoping to complete by 4:30, but
hey it's only 50 minutes late. The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
adjourned. . .(gavel). . .

ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.

ADJOURN: 5:21 p.m.
APPROVED:
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